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PART |
Item 1. Business
General

Cytori Therapeutics, Inc., develops, manufactuses, sells medical products and devices to enablpréctice of regenerative medicine. Regenerative
medicine describes the emerging field that aimepair or restore lost or damaged tissue and gedtfon.

Our core technology is the patented Celufidamily of products which processes patients’ adipderived stem and regenerative cells (ADRCs)at th
point of care. The Celutighfamily of products consists of a central deviceglated single-use consumable used for each patienedure, proprietary
enzymes, and related instrumentation. Our commiegratin model is based on the sale of Celufi®ystems and on generating recurring revenues fna
single-use consumable sets.

Commercial activities are currently focused on cesoand reconstructive surgery in Europe and Asaific, where Cytori’s core product, the
Celution® System, provides physicians with clinigedde stem and regenerative cells. The CeliBpstem was introduced during 2008 into the Euroj
cosmetic and reconstructive surgery market andrigently sold directly or through select medicatdbutors, including GE Healthcare. In Februari@0
we were informed by the FDA that we will be reqdite seek approval for the Celution® System forinsgesthetic body contouring and filling of soft
tissue defect voids through the pre-market apprapglication (“PMA”) process. We are now workirggdetermine the necessary size and scope of dlinica
studies to obtain this approval of Celution®.

Within the cosmetic and reconstructive surgery hess, we will be officially launching the PureG@&fbystem in the U.S. at the meeting of the
American Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery (ASAR April 2010. Our PureGraft® System was relyedleared by the FDA for marketing as a medical
device that prepares autologous fat grafts foriusesthetic body contouring. We are currenthksegclearance for PureGraft in the European Union.

We also sell the StemSource® family of productslgwide, including in the United States, for reséeas well as for the cryopreservation and storage
of adipose-derived regenerative cells (ADRCs). StemSource® System is offered as a standaloneigtaar as a part of a comprehensive suite of
systems, equipment, and protocols collectivelyrrefeto as a StemSource® Cell Bank. The StemSou@sRBank is being marketed in Japan through
commercialization partner, Green Hospital Suppig, (Green Hospital Supply).

Other applications for the Celution® System outpbich are under development include, cardiovasalisgase, wound healing, gastrointestinal

disorders, stress urinary incontinence, liver el disease spinal disc degeneration and peleithheonditions. We have completed enrollment in tw
Company sponsored cardiovascular disease clinmiedd,tone in heart attack patients and anotheatients suffering from chronic myocardial ischemia

Summary of Celutior® System Family Regulatory Status

Celution ® Series Region Clinical Applications Regulatory Status

900/MB Japar Cell Banking Approved

Europe Cell Processing for re-implantation or re-infusioto CE Mark
800/CRS same patient (General Processi

Europe Seeking expanded clair In process
800/CV Europe Intend to seek cardiovascular disease clé In clinical study
800/GP Europe Intend to seek multiple specific surgical clai Pre-clinical
600 Europe Cell Concentratiol CE Mark
Celution® One Europe Intend to seek cosmetic and reconstructive surgeryn process

claims




Summary of Celution® System Family Regulatory Stat{cont’d)

Celution ® Series Region Clinical Applications Regulatory Status
700/AFT USA Seeking claims for use in aesthetic body contouaimdyor filling of soft In Process

tissue voids
700/CV USA Intend to seek cardiovascular disease clé Pre-clinical
700/GP USA Intend to seek multiple general surgical cla Pre-clinical
200 USA Blood Processin 510 (k) clearanc

Cosmetic &Reconstructive Surgery Market: CeluBdBystem

The Celutior® System is approved in Europe with a CE Mark asiatfd care device for separating and concentradipgtient's stem and regenerative
cells, which reside naturally within their adipqéat) tissue, so that these cells may béjeeted back into that same patient. It is they@nich device with
CE Mark under the region’s medical device direc{M®D 93/42/EEC).

The Celutior® System was introduced into the European and Rsicific cosmetic & reconstructive surgery markethia first quarter of 2008. We s
our products directly or through distribution pamsiin several European countries including AusBilgium, Denmark, Germany, Greece, Finland, Jtaly
the Netherlands, Norway, Portugal, Spain, Swedeiitz8rland, Turkey, and the United Kingdom, as vielh select Asian, Middle Eastern, and Eastern
European countries.

To broaden adoption and seek reimbursement fortioal@l System, we are conducting a 70-patient, multi-@epbstmarketing study, RESTORE 2,
Europe using the 800/CRS system. Enrollment wagpteted in November 2009. Interim 6 month datatenfirst 32 patients was presented at the San
Antonio Breast Cancer Symposium in December 20@ilete 12-month results are expected to be reppart2011.

Cosmetic &Reconstructive Surgery Market: Other Rictd

In addition to the Celution® and StemSource® pradamilies, we received FDA 510(k) clearance for BureGraft™ 250/PURE System in January
2010, the first and only FDA cleared device forthesc body contouring using autologous fat. TheeRuraft™250/PURE System is designed to streamline
the fat graft preparation process by selectivelghirzg and filtering the tissue to remove contamis@ma closed, sterile field.

Along with the Celbrush™, a surgical instrument foecise delivery of micro droplets that was lawettin 2009, PureGraft™ will serve as the basi:
establishing our brand and build our relationshifit U.S. plastic and reconstructive surgeons.




Summary of PureGraft™ and Celbrush™ Regulatory Siat

Series Region Clinical Applications Regulatory Status
For use in the harvesting, filtering and transfegrof
PureGraft™250/PURE System USA autologous fat tissue for reinjecting back into the 510(k) clearance

same patient for aesthetic body contou!
For use in the harvesting, filtering and transfegrof

PureGraft™250/PURE-EU Europe autologous fat tissue for reinjecting back into the In process
System same patient for aesthetic body contoul
For use in the harvesting, filtering and transfegrof
PureGraft™250/PURE System Japan autologous fat tissue for reinjecting back into the Intend to file for regulatory approval
same patient for aesthetic body contou! in 2010
Celbrush™ USA For precise delivery of tissue micro dropl Registerec
Celbrush™ Europe For precise delivery of tissue micro dropl CE Marked
Celbrush™ Japar For precise delivery of tissue micro dropl In proces:

Market for Clinica-Grade Cells

The Celutior® System is being marketed to physicians, academiersg and research hospitals, to fulfill the dedhm access to clinical-grade stem
and regenerative cells. CelutiBiBystem is the only system available today in Eusshieh has been approved under the medical devieetive (MDD
93/42/EEC) and can provide real time access tooadiulerived regenerative cells in a safe manneefanplantation and re-infusion into the
patient. Availability at the point-of-care enabf#gysicians to apply the cells across an arraypfieations. Certain physicians have independesitlysen
to study patient outcomes to understand the beofefitese cells under their own independently spaetsand regulated studies.

In addition to our own clinical trials for breastconstruction and cardiovascular disease, we aaeeao¥ physicians around the world conducting te
for breast augmentation and reconstruction, straeary incontinence, wound healing, liver insuficcy, radiation injury, bone regeneration and @tsh
disease. Researchers are using ADRC's for prealingsearch in kidney disease, spinal disc injpeyiodontal disease, vocal cord paralysis and perad
vascular disease, among others. We expect thdtbredthese new applications to grow as physicamsresearchers continue to develop and adopt cell
based regenerative medicine into their treatmeategies based on the availability of safe clingrade cells at the point of care.

StemSourc® and Cell Banking

Cytori's StemSource® System is laboratory equipntesigned to separate and concentrate stem antkeragige cells from adipose tissue. The
StemSource System is available worldwide for redeand laboratory use and as the foundation oStemSource® Cell Bank for cryopreserving patients’
adult stem and regenerative cells for potentiarlase.

The StemSource® Cell Bank is being marketed to italsptissue banks, and stem cell banking comgaini&urope and Asia. With a StemSouPce
Cell Bank on site, such facilities will be abledffer their patients the option of storing theiiabe tissue-derived stem and regenerative cellssacessing
them as clinical applications are approved.

One of the important attributes of a StemSo®& Gl Bank for our hospital, tissue bank and surgdinic partners lies in the recurring revenue from
processing and freezing. It starts with a tissalkection procedure, which may be performed duangalready planned surgery or a separate elective
procedure. The cells are prepared for storage ubm@temSourc® System, which automates the separation and comtemtiof stem and regenerative
cells from adipose tissue and thereby allows hakpto more affordably offer such service to pasen

We are currently marketing the StemSource® CellkBanlapan, Korea, Taiwan and Thailand directly #mwough our




partner Green Hospital Supply, Inc. We equallytspienues in Japan, Korea, Taiwan and Thailand fie sales of StemSour@€ell Banks and
single-use, peprocedure consumables sold by Green Hospital Sugphgen Hospital Supply continues its sales andketimg efforts in these territories
larger institutional sales to hospitals and uniitiers, while Cytori directly markets and sells ®&mSourc® Cell Banks in these territories to local private
clinics. Cytori remains responsible for manufagigrthe StemSource® System and sourcing all negesgarpment, including but not limited to
cryopreservation chambers, cooling and thawingaiesyicell banking protocols and the proprietaryveafe and database application.

Cytori and GE Healthcare amended their distributigreement in the second and third quarters of 20@®iding that GE Healthcare will market and
sell Cytori's StemSource® technology in the Northekican stem cell banking and research marketswilhoharket Cytori’s Celutior System products
for the cosmetic and research markets in Thailartte initial term for this new arrangement is 18nths starting in the second quarter of 2009. The
amendment does not include U.S. commercializatfddytori's Celutior® System, which is currently under review by the FDA.

Celution® System Pipeline

Cardiovascular Disease

We believe there is significant need for new fowh&reatment for cardiovascular disease, whiches@nts one of the largest healthcare market
opportunities. The American Heart Association eates that in the United States of America alonectlaee approximately 865,000 heart attacks each yea
and more than 13,000,000 people suffer from cosohaart disease.

The most advanced therapeutic application in oadpet development pipeline is cardiovascular diset#e recently completed enrollment in two
clinical trials in Europe investigating the useadipose-derived stem and regenerative cells predesih the Celutio® System as potential treatment for
cardiovascular disease. In January 2007, we iedittte PRECISE clinical trial for chronic myocatds&&hemia, a severe form of coronary artery disebs
late 2007, we initiated the APOLLO study for achéart attacks. Both are doutlidénd, placebo controlled safety and feasibilitydies, which will evaluat
a variety of primary and secondary safety and a€fjcendpoints.

In March 2009, we announced that the APOLLO stuyatute heart attacks had completed enrollmetit Wdtpatients after the safety and feasibility
goals had been deemed met at the initial cell doskeafter determining that the procedure did nigeraafety concerns. Subsequently, we announdeiyr
2009 that enrollment was completed with 27 patigmtee PRECISE study for chronic heart diseasen®inth data on the primary outcomes for both
studies is expected to be presented in the fil§ofi2010.

Other Applications

Other applications for the CelutiéSystem family of products under investigation imiduwound healing, gastrointestinal disorders, stoemary
incontinence, liver and renal disease, spinal deggeneration, pelvic health conditions, and vasalisease. Several of these applications are Is¢iniied
as part of independent, investigator-led clinitatges sponsored and funded by the investigatofsia and Europe. Additionally, our scientists,dcea
varying degree, investigating some of these apiidioa in pre-clinical models.

Our MacroPore Biosurgery operating segment mangge$hinFilm biomaterial product line in Japan. ¥éd our non-Japan Thin Film business in
2004. Pending regulatory approval in Japan, thesipet line would be distributed exclusively througénko Medical Trading Co. (“Senko”) for anti-
adhesion applications, soft tissue support, andmiiation of the attachment of soft tissues thraugtthe body.

Manufacturing

The Celution® and StemSource® Systems and related single-usematdes are being manufactured at Cytori’s headersin San Diego, CA. Our
internal manufacturing capabilities are expecteerable us to meet anticipated demand in 2010.

In the future, the next generation Celutf8ystem is expected to be manufactured througmayenture arrangement between Cytori and Olympus
Corporation (“Olympus”), a global optics and lifeience company. Olympus-Cytori Inc. (the “Jointge”), enables Cytori to access Olympus’ expertis
in engineering, manufacturing and servicing of ssitated




medical devices. The Joint Venture will supply @&lution® System for all therapeutic applications solely tddti at a formula-based transfer price.
Cytori owns Celutior® System marketing rights for all therapeutic appilarss.

Competition

We compete with multiple pharmaceutical, biotecbggland medical device companies involved in theettgpment and commercialization of medi
technologies and therapies.

Regenerative medicine is rapidly progressing, igdgart through the development of cell-basedaiies or devices designed to isolate cells from
human tissues. Most efforts involve cell sourcashsas bone marrow, embryonic and fetal tissue,jlisabcord and peripheral blood, and skeletal
muscle. We work exclusively with adult stem angemerative cells from adipose tissue.

Companies working in this area include, among ath&astrom Biosciences, Inc., Baxter Internatiohrad,, BioHeart, Inc., Celgene, Cellerix SA,
Genzyme, Inc., Geron Corporation, MG Biotherapeuticjoint venture between Genzyme and Medtrofis)ris Therapeutics, Inc., Stem Cells, Inc. and
Tissue Genesis, Inc. Many of our competitors artémital competitors have substantially greaterrfal, technological, research and development,
marketing, and personnel resources than we docafieot with any accuracy forecast when or if theegapanies are likely to bring cell therapies to kear
for indications that we are also pursuing.

Some of our competitors are also working with ad@derived cells. To the best of our knowledgeenaf these companies are currently conducting
prospective, controlled human clinical trials norahy of these companies have regulatory clearfmdbeir product in Europe (under the medical devi
directive) or in the United States. In addition, are aware of several surgeons who are performit@agous fat transfers using manual methods, saime
whom enrich the fat with autologous adipose-derivelts.

Companies researching and developing cell-basedptes for cardiovascular disease include, amohgrst Baxter, BioHeart, MG Biotherapeutics,
and Osiris. Baxter completed a Phase Il studyénUhited States using stem cells extracted froripperal blood for chronic myocardial ischemia.
BioHeart is conducting multiple ongoing clinicalais in the United States and Europe for its inigagional product MyoCell™, which are cultured
autologous skeletal myoblasts. We are aware tledié@art has disclosed its intentions to developthegigack treatments using adipose-derived ceksi©
Therapeutics, Inc. completed a Phase | clinical trsing allogeneic (donor), mesenchymal stem cielfsacute myocardial infarction and now condugtin
broader Phase Il study.

Research and Development

Research and development expenses were $12,23$100371,000 and $20,020,000 for the years endeérleer 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. As a part of our shift towards comeradization, research and development expensedfisiantly reduced starting in the first half of @@ For
2009, a majority of the research and developmepéreses were related to our regenerative cell tdogyo

Our research and development efforts in 2009 fatpsedominantly on the following areas:

« Continued and ultimately completed enrollment @f0apatient European breast reconstruction pwatketing clinical study using the Celut
® System. The study is taking place across severdbreand will measure safety, patient and physisitisfaction, improvement in bre
deformity as well as volume retention and othercontes related to autologous fat transfers enriahithl the Celution® System output |
correct partial mastectomy defec

« Completed enrollment in two randomized, double diliplacebo controlled, cardiovascular disease adintrials in Europe for chror
myocardial ischemia and heart attacks. Six monithamy outcomes for both studies will be announcethe first half of 2010

« Preparation and submission of multiple regulatélipdgs in the United States, Europe, and Japarte@lto various cell processing systt
under developmen

« Continued optimization and development of the Getu® System family of products, singlese consumables and related instrument:
resulting in higher volume capacities and fastecpssing times




« Collaboration with Olympus Corporation to furthesvélop and optimize the prototype Celution® Onet&ys the next-generation Celuti®n
System, which will be manufactured by the Olyn-Cytori Joint Venture

« Optimization of the design, functionality and maamtfiring process for the PureGraft™250/PURE Systethrelated instrumentation for
U.S. product launch in April 2010 at ASAPS, as veallcontinued development on additional pipelirepcts;

« Development of the infrastructure and logistics flee commercialization expansion of the StemSour@=® Bank in the United Statt
Europe and Asia, including optimization of propaigt systems and technolog

« Completed extensive pre-clinical safety and effjcsiudies investigating the use of adipdegived stem and regenerative cells for period
disease, spinal disc repair, renal failure, livisedse, pancreatitis, stroke, and other therapappdications, in addition to ongoing studie
reconstructive surgery and stroke research;

« Investigating the cellular and molecular propertsmposition, and characteristics of stem andrregsive cells residing in adipose tissu
increase our understanding and control of our hearic products and to improve our intellectualpendy position

Customers

Cytori has established a network of distributang)uding GE Healthcare, who offer our Celut®Bystem, instrumentation and consumables to
surgeons and hospitals throughout Europe. Thesdhdi®rs purchase the devices from Cytori at atr@aually agreed-upon transfer price. We also mtark
our Celutior® System directly to customers in select countrighiwiEurope. In addition, we offer the StemSour@S®/MB as laboratory equipment or as
part of the StemSourcéCell Bank (a comprehensive suite of products tovalospitals or tissue banks to cryopreserve adigesived stem and
regenerative cells) both directly to customers timdugh GE Healthcare in the United States. IroRarand Asia, we sell the Celuti@iBystem directly to
customers, many of whom are academic hospitals,aseponsoring and funding their own independengstigator-led clinical studies using the product

In July 2004, we entered into a Distribution Agresrinwith Senko under which we granted to Senkoxatusive license to sell and distribute Thin F
products in Japan. The sale of products througlk&eommences upon “commercialization,” which regsiregulatory clearance from the Japanese
regulatory authorities. We are currently pursuing tequired regulatory clearance in Japan. Follgwmmmercialization, the Distribution Agreement has
five-year duration and is renewable for an addaldive years after reaching mutually agreed minimpurchase guarantees. In 2004, we sold all of our
non-Japan Thin Film business.

Sales by Geographic Region

For the year ended December 31, 2009, all of cadymt revenue came from sales of the Celution®8B&System, related instrumentation and
consumables to the European and Asia-Pacific casrmaetl reconstructive surgery markets, as welt@s fsales of the StemSource® laboratory and
banking equipment in the U.S. and Asia. For the yaaled December 31, 2008, all of our product reeezame from sales of CelutiBr800/CRS System
to the European and Asia-Pacific reconstructivgeuyr market and installation of our first StemSa&f€ell Bank. For the year ended December 31, 2007,
our only product sales came from our bioresorbabtgical implants. As these were no longer coreutobusiness focus, we sold our remaining intdrest
this line of business to Kensey Nash in May 206&l(eling our Thin Film products in Japan) and wdar@er receive any revenue from the sales of those
products. Prior to May 2007, we sold our prodyetedominantly in the United States and to a lesgnt internationally through Medtronic.

Regenerative Cell Technolo

In March 2008 we began sales and shipments of elution® 800/CRS System to the European and Asia-Pacifienstcuctive surgery market. In
September 2008 we completed installation of ost fitemSourc@ Cell Bank in Greece. The StemSoufo8ell Bank includes a combination of equiprr
and service deliverables, some of which will bevited to the customer over time.

Additionally, our consolidated balance sheet ineluid line item entitled deferred revenues, relptety. This account primarily consists of the
consideration we have received in exchange foréubbligations that we have agreed to perform dralief Olympus and the Joint Venture. We recog
deferred revenues, related party, as developmeahue when




certain performance obligations are met. Suchmeeeecognition results from completion of certaiitestones, such as completion of product
development efforts, regulatory filings and relaped-clinical and clinical studies.

In a separate agreement entered into on Februa0®®, we granted Olympus an exclusive right tgatiate a commercialization collaboration for
use of adipose stem and regenerative cells foeaifsptherapeutic area outside of cardiovascuisease. In exchange for this right, we received a
$1,500,000 payment from Olympus. As part of tlyjgeament, Olympus received rights to conduct madstarch and pilot clinical studies in collabama
with us for the therapeutic area through Decemiie2808, at which point the exclusive right expirektcordingly, on December 31, 2008, we recognized
$1,500,000 as other development revenue and redugedeferred revenues, related party balancenfosame amount.

MacroPore Biosurger'

In 2007 our product sales were $792,000, all ofcihielate to the MacroPore Biosurgery segment.s&hevenues were primarily related to orders for
our radiographically identifiable Spine System prot, marketed under the name MYSTIQUE™. As nateave, we were concerned about the level of
commitment to these products from Medtronic, owl@sive distributor, and we sold our intellectuedjperty rights and tangible assets related to pumes
and orthopedic bioresorbable implant product Im&énsey Nash in May 2007.

Under a distribution agreement with Senko, we asponsible for the completion of the initial regats application to the MHLW (the Japanese
equivalent of the U.S. Food and Drug Administrayioi/e recognized development revenue based orstmiles defined within this agreement of $10,000
in 2007. We did not recognize any similar revemu2008 or 2009. We have not generated any THin product revenue in Japan yet, and we sold all ou
non-Japan Thin Film business in 2004.

We anticipate that our future international produstenues will increase in part as a result ofigtribution Agreement with Senko in the event our
Thin Film products are approved for sale in Japan.

Planned Capital Expenditures

Although capital expenditures may vary significgritepending on a variety of factors, we may spgmtbu$500,000 on capital equipment purchases in
2010. These may be paid with our available casfinanced if appropriate.

Raw Materials

Raw materials required to manufacture the Celuti®ystem family of products and disposables are confyrevailable from multiple sources, and we
have identified and executed supply agreementsauittpreferred vendors. Some specialty comporaetsustom made for us, and we are dependent on
the ability of these suppliers to deliver functiogiparts in a timely manner to meet the ongoingatehfor our products. There can be no assuramatevin
will be able to obtain adequate quantities of teeassary raw materials supplies within a reasortab&or at commercially reasonable prices. lnfgtions
in supplies due to price, timing, or availabilityaher issues with our suppliers could have a teg@mpact on our ability to manufacture products.

Intellectual Property

Our success depends in large part on our abilipratect our proprietary technology, including @elution® System product platform, and to operate
without infringing on the proprietary rights of tHiparties. We rely on a combination of patengléraecret, copyright and trademark laws, as well as
confidentiality agreements, licensing agreementsaiher agreements, to establish and protect arigtary rights. Our success also depends, in part
our ability to avoid infringing patents issued thers. If we were judicially determined to be inffing on any third party patent, we could be rezpitio pay
damages, alter our products or processes, obt@ndes or cease certain activities.

To protect our proprietary medical technologies|uding the Celution® System platform and otheestific discoveries, Cytori has 21 issued patents
worldwide. We have 8 issued U.S. patents and di8i$ international patents. Of the 8 issued Uagmis, 5 were issued in 2009 and one was issued in
2010. Of the 13 issued international patents, iewssued in 2009. In addition, we have over 18@ipt applications pending worldwide. We are sagki
additional patents on methods and systems for psirng adipose-derived stem and regenerative cellthe use of adipose-derived stem and regenerative
cells for a variety of therapeutic indications,limding their mechanisms of actions, on compos#iohmatter that include adipose-derived stem and
regenerative cells, and on other scientific disci@ge We are also the exclusive,
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worldwide licensee of the Regents of the Universitgalifornia’s rights to a portfolio related teolated adipose derived stem cells.

We cannot assure that any of our pending patericagipns will be issued, that we will develop aifalial proprietary products that are patentablat th
any patents issued to us will provide us with cotitipe advantages or will not be challenged by #riyd parties or that the patents of others will no
prevent the commercialization of products incorgiatpour technology. Furthermore, we cannot asthatothers will not independently develop similar
products, duplicate any of our products or desigmiiad our patents. U.S. patent applications aremiediately made public, so we might be surprisgd
the grant to someone else of a patent on a techyole are actively using.

There is a risk that any patent applications thafile and any patents that we hold or later obtainld be challenged by third parties and declared
invalid or infringing of third party claims. A patt interference proceeding may be instituted withU.S. Patent and Trademark Office (the “USPTO")
when more than one person files a patent applicatiwering the same technology, or if someone vgisbehallenge the validity of an issued patentth&
completion of the interference proceeding, the USRIl determine which competing applicant is detitto the patent, or whether an issued patent is
valid. Patent interference proceedings are compligly contested legal proceedings, and the USP@€Exision is subject to appeal. This meansiftaat
interference proceeding arises with respect toaddmur patent applications, we may experience ficant expenses and delay in obtaining a pateitjfan
the outcome of the proceeding is unfavorable tdhespatent could be issued to a competitor rdtiear to us. In addition to interference proceesljrige
USPTO can reexamine issued patents at the requashivd party seeking to have the patent invaéda All patents are subject to requests for
reexamination by third parties. This means th&ma owned or licensed by us may be subject tcaramation and may be lost, or some or all clainay m
require amendment or cancellation, if the outcoifrth® reexamination is unfavorable to us. Pateexaeination proceedings are long and complex
proceedings and could result in a reduction or &dgmtent rights. Currently, one of our issue®& Ratents is under reexamination. We do not iyetvk
what effects, if any, the reexamination will havetbis issued patent.

Patent law outside the United States is uncertadhim many countries is currently undergoing revawd revisions. The laws of some countries may
not protect our proprietary rights to the same m@ixés the laws of the U.S. Third parties may attetmpppose the issuance of patents to us in foreig
countries by initiating opposition proceedings. Ogition proceedings against any of our patentdggiim a foreign country could have an adverse effec
our corresponding patents that are issued or pgndithe U.S. It may be necessary or useful faioysarticipate in proceedings to determine theditgliof
our patents or our competitors’ patents that haenbissued in countries other than the U.S. Thitdo@sult in substantial costs, divert our effeitsl
attention from other aspects of our business, anttichave a material adverse effect on our resiiligperations and financial condition. We curreiithve
pending patent applications and issued patentsiioge, Brazil, Mexico, India, Russia, Australiapda, Canada, China, Korea, and Singapore, among
others.

In addition to patent protection, we rely on unpéee trade secrets and proprietary technologiga¢eise. We cannot assure you that others will not
independently develop or otherwise acquire subist§nequivalent techniques, somehow gain accessitdrade secrets and proprietary technological
expertise or disclose such trade secrets, or thatam ultimately protect our rights to such unpegeirade secrets and proprietary technologicateige.
We rely, in part, on confidentiality agreementshasur marketing partners, employees, advisors, menaind consultants to protect our trade secrets an
proprietary technological expertise. We cannot @sgau that these agreements will not be breadhatwe will have adequate remedies for any breach
that our unpatented trade secrets and proprietahnblogical expertise will not otherwise becomewn or be independently discovered by competitors.

Government Regulation

As newly developed medical devices, our Celutiony®t&m family of products must receive regulatosachnces or approvals from the European
Union, the FDA and, from other state governmenisro their sale. Our current and future CeluBoBystems are or will be subject to stringent
government regulation in the United States by thé kinder the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Atte FDA regulates the design/development
process, clinical testing, manufacture, safetyelialy, sale, distribution, and promotion of medidalices and drugs. Included among these regofatice
pre-market clearance and pre-market approval remgnts, design control requirements, and the Quajistem Regulations/Good Manufacturing
Practices. Other statutory and regulatory requéreisigovern, among other things, establishmenstragjion and inspection, medical device listing,
prohibitions against misbranding and adulteratiabeling and post-market reporting.

The Celution® System family of products must alemply with the government regulations of each ifdlial country in which the products are to be
distributed and sold. These regulations vary in glexity and can be as stringent, and on
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occasion even more stringent, than US FDA regulatitnternational government regulations vary fiaountry to country and region to region. For
example, regulations in some parts of the worlg oatjuire product registration while other regid®untries require a complex product approval @ssc
Due to the fact that there are new and emergirigtesiapy and cell banking regulations that hawendly been drafted and/or implemented in various
countries around the world, the application andssghent implementation of these new and emergongatons have little to no precedence. Therefire
level of complexity and stringency is not alwayegsely understood today for each country, creajirgiter uncertainty for the international regutato
process. Furthermore, government regulations cangghwith little to no notice and may result innggulation of our product(s), thereby, creatingeater
regulatory burden for our cell processing and batiking technology products.

The regulatory process can be lengthy, expensiduacertain. Before any new medical device mantseduced to the United States of America
market, the manufacturer generally must obtain Fll¥&rance or approval through either the 510(kjrpagket notification process or the lengthier pre-
market approval application (“PMA”) process. lingeally takes from three to 12 months from subrois$o obtain 510(k) prezarket clearance, althougt
may take longer. Approval of a PMA could take fourmore years from the time the process is imtlatThe 510(k) and PMA processes can be expensive
uncertain, and lengthy, and there is no guararftettimate clearance or approval. Our core Ceh@idSystem processing device products under
development as well as Olympus-Cytori’s will be jgabto the lengthier PMA process for many appi@at. Securing FDA clearances and approvals may
require the submission of extensive clinical datd supporting information to the FDA, and there bamo guarantee of ultimate clearance or
approval. Failure to comply with applicable reguirents can result in application integrity procegd; fines, recalls or seizures of products, injions,
civil penalties, total or partial suspensions ajdarction, withdrawals of existing product approvailearances, refusals to approve or clear new
applications or notifications, and criminal prostou.

Medical devices are also subject to post-marketntéqy requirements for deaths or serious injuvben the device may have caused or contributed to
the death or serious injury, and for certain dewadfunctions that would be likely to cause or citnite to a death or serious injury if the malfuootwere
to recur. If safety or effectiveness problems oedter the product reaches the market, the FDA takg steps to prevent or limit further marketirighe
product. Additionally, the FDA actively enforcesgulations prohibiting marketing and promotion ef/ites for indications or uses that have not been
cleared or approved by the FDA. In addition, mawifions or enhancements of products that coulaiaffie safety or effectiveness or effect a majangje
in the intended use of a device that was eitheretethrough the 510(k) process or approved throlglPMA process may require further FDA review
through new 510(k) or PMA submissions.

Under the terms of our Joint Venture Agreements Witympus we are the party with the primary resgaility for obtaining regulatory approvals to
sell the Olympus-Cytori, Inc. devices. To datehaee prepared and submitted multiple regulatoiygd in the United States and Europe related timuar
cell processing systems under development, whithbiwpresulted in receipt of a CE Mark on the Gelu 800 System and 510(k) clearance in the United
States for various related medical technologieduiing the PureGraft™250/PURE System and an ageis blood processing device.

In July 2009, we learned that the Celution®700/AM#T be regulated in the United States by the FB#aanedical device. Subsequently, we filed a 510
(k) marketing application for use in aesthetic bedytouring and/or filling of soft tissue voids tvithe FDA in November 2009. Our application was
reviewed by the FDA's Center for Biologics Evaloatand Research under the law applicable to med®ates, and in February 2010 they informed us
that our Celution® 700/AFT has been classified aksas Il medical device for which PMA will be neiged. We are now working to determine what the
necessary size and scope of clinical studies taiolbhis approval.

We must comply with extensive regulations from fgngurisdictions regarding safety, manufacturimggesses and quality. These regulations,
including the requirements for marketing authoi@atmay differ from the United States FDA regutgtecheme. Specifically, in regard to our Thimil
product line in Japan (distributed by Senko), weehlaeen seeking marketing authorization from tigadase Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare foe
past five years, but have not obtained approvals ye

Staff
As of December 31, 2009, we had 93 employees, dirodupart-time and full-time employees. These eyeés are comprised of 14 employees in
manufacturing, 33 employees in research and derredap 20 employees in sales and marketing and 2ogees in management and finance and

administration. From time to time, we also employependent contractors to support our operatié@s: employees are not represented by any colkectiv
bargaining agreements and we have never experiercetganized work stoppage.
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Web Site Access to SEC Filing

We maintain an Internet website at www.cytoritx.cdrhrough this site, we make available free of geasur annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form &g amendments to those reports filed or furnigheduant to Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchang
Act of 1934 as soon as reasonably practicable afteglectronically file such material with, or fish it to, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Comiotiss
(SECQC). In addition, we publish on our website aparts filed under Section 16(a) of the Securiigshange Act by our directors, officers and 10%
stockholders. These materials are accessible gitntrestor Relations section of our website witthi@ “SEC Filings’link. Some of the information is stor
directly on our website, while other informatiomdae accessed by selecting the provided link tséuotion on the SEC website, which contains filifags
our company and its insiders.

We file electronically with the SEC our annual reépamn Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-@ aarrent reports on Form 8-K pursuant to
Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act 0f419Bhe SEC maintains an Internet site that coateports, proxy information and information
statements, and other information regarding issthettsfile electronically with the SEC. The addres that website is http://www.sec.govlhe materials
are also available at the SEC’s Public ReferencenRdocated at 100 F Street, Washington, D.C. 2058 public may obtain information through the
public reference room by calling the SEC at 1-8EHES330.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
In analyzing our company, you should consider adhethe following risk factors together with alf the other information included in this annual ogpon
Form 1(-K. Factors that could adversely affect our busimeperating results, and financial condition, aslivas adversely affect the value of an invest
in our common stock, include those discussed helswvell as those discussed above in “Managem@®igsussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations” and elsewhere througlbistannual report on Form 10-K.

We are subject to the following significant riskspong others:

We need to raise more cash in the future

We have almost always had negative cash flows fsparations. Our business will continue to resubi substantial requirement for research and
development expenses for several years, duringhwké&may not be able to bring in sufficient cast/anrevenues to offset these expenses. We will be
required to raise capital from one or more souneéle future to continue funding our operationgtofitability. We do not currently believe thairocash
balance and the revenues from our operationsheifiufficient to fund the pre-clinical activitiedinical trials and marketing efforts required &ach
profitability without raising additional capitaldm accessible sources of financing in the futureaddition, if we are not successful in raisingliédnal
cash we will be required to negotiate with Gen&ilattric Capital Corporation (‘GECC”) and SilicoraNey Bank (“SVB”) to obtain an amendment to the
cash liquidity requirements of the Loan and Segukigreement dated October 14, 2008 (“Loan Agreeielfitwe are not successful in obtaining eithee th
additional funding or cash liquidity relief then weuld be in default under the Loan Agreement.dfave in default or if our senior secured lenders
otherwise assert that there has been an evenfaifljehey may seek to accelerate our senior selclman and exercise their rights and remediesruhée
Loan Agreement, including the sale of our propearty other assets. In such event, we may be faockié a bankruptcy case or have an involuntary
bankruptcy case filed against us or otherwise tigté our assets. Any of these events would haubstantial and material adverse effect on oumassi,
financial condition, results of operations, thewsabf our common stock and warrants and our alityaise capital. There is no guarantee that zateq
funds will be available when needed from additiatetht or equity financing, arrangements with digttion partners, increased results of operationgpm
other sources, or on terms attractive to us. Aigfiowe entered into a $15,000,000 loan facilithvt#=CC and SVB in October 2008, we could not access
the remaining $7,500,000 under that facility asweee not able satisfy certain financial conditi@msor before December 12, 2008. Our inability lbtam
sufficient additional funds in the future would,aaminimum, require us to delay, scale back, anialate some or all of our research or product dgrakent
manufacturing operations, clinical or regulatoryivdties, which could have a substantial negatiffect on our results of operations and financiaidigon.

Continued turmoil in the economy could harm ouribess

Negative trends in the general economy, includiegds resulting from an actual or perceived reoessightening credit markets, increased cost of
commodities, including oil, actual or threateneditary action by the United States and threatsafarist attacks in the United States and abroawddc
cause a reduction of investment in and availabtelifig for
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companies in certain industries, including oursur @bility to raise capital has been and may comtito be adversely affected by current credit
conditions and the downturn in the financial maskatd the global economy.

We have never been profitable on an operationas lzesl expect significant operating losses fonitet few years

We have incurred net operating losses in eachsipee we started business. As our focus on theti©el® System platform and development of
therapeutic applications for its cellular outpus lracreased, losses have resulted primarily fropeeges associated with research and developmévitias
and general and administrative expenses. Whilareémplementing cost reduction measures wherédlgess/e nonetheless expect to continue operating
in a loss position on a consolidated basis andrédwatrring operating expenses will be at high Ievet the next several years, in order to perfolimazal
trials, additional pre-clinical research, produevelopment, and marketing. As a result of ourdnistiosses, we have historically been, and cometitaube,
reliant on raising outside capital to fund our @iiems as discussed in the prior risk factor.

Our business strategy is higisk

We are focusing our resources and efforts primaniydevelopment of the CelutiérSystem family of products and the therapeutic @pfitbns of its
cellular output, which requires extensive cash sdedresearch and development activities. Thashggh-risk strategy because there is no assuthate
our products will ever become commercially viatderfimercial risk), that we will prevent other comjgasnfrom depriving us of market share and profit
margins by selling products based on our inventamts developments (legal risk), that we will susfglty manage a company in a new area of business
(regenerative medicine) and on a different scada thie have operated in the past (operational rikk},we will be able to achieve the desired theusip
results using stem and regenerative cells (sciemt#k), or that our cash resources will be adégjtadevelop our products until we become proféatb
ever (financial risk). We are using our cash ie ofithe riskiest industries in the economy (sgateisk). This may make our stock an unsuitable
investment for many investors.

We must keep our joint venture with Olympus op@&gsmoothly

Our business depends in part on keeping our Jante collaboration with Olympus operating smoptmnd efficiently. We have given Olympus-
Cytori, Inc. an exclusive license to manufactureife generation CelutiohSystem devices. If Olympus-Cytori, Inc. does natcessfully develop and
manufacture these devices, we may not be ablenonewcialize these devices successfully into theketarln addition, future disruption or breakupoofr
relationship would be extremely costly to our regian, in addition to causing many serious pratpcablems.

We and Olympus must overcome contractual and @llbarriers. Although our relationship is formatheasured by a set of complex contracts, many
aspects of the relationship will be non-contractuad must be worked out between the parties anceiponsible individuals. The Joint Venture iirded
to have a long life, and it is difficult to maintatooperative relationships over a long periodrogtin the face of various kinds of change. Cualtur
differences, including language barrier to somerelegmay affect the efficiency of the relationship.

Olympus-Cytori, Inc. is 50% owned by us and 50% edhby Olympus. By contract, each side must consefutre any of a wide variety of important
business actions can occur. This situation possessisk of potentially time-consuming and difftauegotiations which could at some point delay Ibant
Venture from pursuing its business strategies.

Olympus is entitled to designate the Joint Vensuckief executive officer and a majority of its bibaf directors, which means that day-to-day
decisions which are not subject to a contractutd well essentially be controlled by Olympus. Ilddition, Olympus-Cytori, Inc. may require more mgne
than its current capitalization in order to comeldevelopment and production of future generat®riags. If we are unable to help provide futuraficing
for Olympus-Cytori, Inc., our relative equity inést in Olympus-Cytori, Inc. may decrease.

Furthermore, under a License/Joint Development é&mient among Olympus-Cytori, Inc., Olympus, and@igmpus will have a primary role in the
development of Olympus-Cytori, Inc.’s next genematdevices. Although Olympus has extensive expeeén developing medical devices, this
arrangement will result in a reduction of our cohbver the development and manufacturing of the& generation devices.

We have a limited operating history; operating lssand stock price can be volatile like many §fgence companies

Our prospects must be evaluated in light of thiesrand difficulties frequently encountered by enreggcompanies and particularly by such companies
in rapidly evolving and technologically advancedtbth and medical device fields. Due to
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limited operating history and the transition frone tMacroPore biomaterials to the regenerative nreglisusiness, comparisons of our year-to-year
operating results are not necessarily meaningfalthe results for any periods should not necegsheilrelied upon as an indication of future
performance. All 2007 product revenues came framspine and orthopedics implant product line, Wwhi@ sold in May 2007.

From time to time, we have tried to update our §tees’ expectations as to our operating resultpdnjodically announcing financial
guidance. However, we have in the past been fax@eelvise or withdraw such guidance due to lackisibility and predictability of product demand.

We are vulnerable to competition and technologib@inge, and also to physiciamnsertia

We compete with many domestic and foreign compainiegveloping our technology and products, inalgdbiotechnology, medical device, and
pharmaceutical companies. Many current and patiecwimpetitors have substantially greater finand¢edhnological, research and development, mardge
and personnel resources. There is no assurartceuheompetitors will not succeed in developingalative products that are more effective, easieise,
or more economical than those which we have deeelap are in the process of developing, or thatldveender our products obsolete and non-
competitive. In general, we may not be able tov@n others from developing and marketing competiiroducts similar to ours or which perform simila
functions.

Competitors may have greater experience in devedpiiierapies or devices, conducting clinical trialstaining regulatory clearances or approvals,
manufacturing and commercialization. It is possithlat competitors may obtain patent protectiopreyal, or clearance from the FDA or achieve
commercialization earlier than we can, any of whiollld have a substantial negative effect on osirass. Finally, Olympus and our other partneighini
pursue parallel development of other technologiggraducts, which may result in a partner develgmdditional products competitive with ours.

We compete against cell-based therapies derived &iternate sources, such as bone marrow, umbdaral blood and potentially embryos. Doctors
historically are slow to adopt new technologieg ldurs, whatever the merits, when older technotogamtinue to be supported by established
providers. Overcoming such inertia often requiresyy significant marketing expenditures or defirgtiproduct performance and/or pricing superiority.

We expect physicians’ inertia and skepticism to &le a significant barrier as we attempt to gainketzgpenetration with our future products. We
believe we will need to finance lengthy time-conguwrclinical studies (so as to provide convincinvidence of the medical benefit) in order to overeom
this inertia and skepticism particularly in reconstive surgery, cell preservation, the cardiovéscarea and many other indications.

Most potential applications of our technology are@ommercialization, which subjects us to developnaemt marketing risks

We are in a relatively early stage of the pathammercialization with many of our products. Weidet that our long-term viability and growth will
depend in large part on our ability to develop camial quality cell processing devices and usefatpdure-specific consumables, and to establish the
safety and efficacy of our therapies through chhicials and studies. With our CelutiBBSystem platform, we are pursuing new approaches for
reconstructive surgery, preservation of stem agemerative cells for potential future use, thersiee cardiovascular disease, gastrointestinalrdess and
spine and orthopedic conditions. There is no assg that our development programs will be sucatgsfompleted or that required regulatory cleasmc
or approvals will be obtained on a timely basistifll.

There is no proven path for commercializing theuleh® System platform in a way to earn a durable prafihmensurate with the medical
benefit. Although we began to commercialize oworestructive surgery products in Europe and cedaian markets, and our cell banking products in
Japan, Europe, and certain Asian markets in 20ffitianal market opportunities for our products amaervices are likely to be another two to foeans
away.

Successful development and market acceptance gfroducts is subject to developmental risks, iniclgdailure of inventive imagination,
ineffectiveness, lack of safety, unreliability,léae to receive necessary regulatory clearanceprovals, high commercial cost, preclusion or t#ssmence
resulting from third parties’ proprietary rights uperior or equivalent products, competition frompycat products, and general economic conditions
affecting purchasing patterns. There is no assaréimt we or our partners will successfully depedod commercialize our products, or that our
competitors will not develop competing technologdtest are less expensive or superior. Failuraitesssfully develop and market our products woalee
a substantial negative effect on our results ofapens and financial condition.
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The timing and amount of Thin Film revenues fronmi8eare uncertain

The sole remaining product line in our MacroPoredBirgery segment is our Japan Thin Film busin€ss. right to receive royalties from Senko, and
to recognize certain deferred revenues, dependsectiming of MHLW approval for commercializatiofi the product in Japan. We have no control over
this timing and our previous expectations havebsan met. Also, even after commercialization, vilkbe dependent on Senko, our exclusive distributo
to drive product sales in Japan.

We have limited manufacturing experience

We have limited experience in manufacturing theu@eh ® System platform or its consumables at a commeleial. With respect to our Joint
Venture, although Olympus is a highly capable axgkeenced manufacturer of medical devices, tharebe no guarantee that the Olympus-Cytori Joint
Venture will be able to successfully develop andhufacture the next generation Celut®Bystem in a manner that is casdtective or commercially viabl
or that development and manufacturing capabilitigght not take much longer than currently antiaigltio be ready for the market.

Although we have begun introduction of the Celuf800 and the StemSour@®00-based Cell Bank in 2008, we cannot assurentbatill be able to
manufacture sufficient numbers of such productséet the demand, or that we will be able to overomforeseen manufacturing difficulties for these
sophisticated medical devices, as we await thdahilify of the Joint Venture next generation Caat® System.

In the event that the Olympus-Cytori Joint Ventisgraot successful, Cytori may not have the resauoceability to self-manufacture sufficient numbers
of devices and consumables to meet market demaddhés failure may substantially extend the titeaduld take for us to bring a more advanced
commercial device to market. This makes us sigaifity dependant on the continued dedication antlafkDlympus for the successful development of the
next generation CelutiohSystem.

We may not be able to protect our proprietary gght

Our success depends in part on whether we canairaimtr existing patents, obtain additional patemigintain trade secret protection, and operate
without infringing on the proprietary rights of tHiparties.

There can be no assurance that any of our penaitegipapplications will be approved or that we wélvelop additional proprietary products that are
patentable. There is also no assurance that aeptgassued to us will not become subject of axeevgnation, will provide us with competitive advages,
will not be challenged by any third parties, ortttiee patents of others will not prevent the conuiadization of products incorporating our
technology. Furthermore, there can be no guardahtethers will not independently develop simpaoducts, duplicate any of our products, or design
around our patents.

Our commercial success will also depend, in parpur ability to avoid infringing on patents issueddthers. If we were judicially determined to be
infringing on any third-party patent, we could legjuired to pay damages, alter our products or gessg obtain licenses, or cease certain activitfese
are required in the future to obtain any licensemfthird parties for some of our products, thexe be no guarantee that we would be able to dmso o
commercially favorable terms, if at all. U.S. patapplications are not immediately made publiciweomight be surprised by the grant to someonedélae
patent on a technology we are actively using. éted above and in the case of the University dsRirgh lawsuit, even patents issued to us or our
licensors might be judicially determined to belondull or in part to third parties.

Litigation, which would result in substantial costsus and diversion of effort on our part, maynkeeessary to enforce or confirm the ownership §f an
patents issued or licensed to us, or to deternhi@es¢ope and validity of third-party proprietaryhis. If our competitors claim technology alsdroked by
us and prepare and file patent applications irlthiged States of America, we may have to parti@patinterference proceedings declared by the U.S.
Patent and Trademark Office or a foreign pateriteffo determine priority of invention, which coulesult in substantial costs to and diversion &gref
even if the eventual outcome is favorable to uay Auch litigation or interference proceeding, reiess of outcome, could be expensive and time-
consuming.

Successful challenges to our patents through ofiposj reexamination proceedings or interferenoeg@edings could result in a loss of patent rights i
the relevant jurisdiction. If we are unsuccessfuhctions we bring against the patents of otheiggand it is determined that we infringe the pttef
third-parties, we may be subject to litigationotinerwise prevented from commercializing potentialducts in the relevant jurisdiction, or may beuieed
to obtain licenses to those
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patents or develop or obtain alternative technelegany of which could harm our business. Furthegmbsuch challenges to our patent rights are not
resolved in our favor, we could be delayed or pnéee from entering into new collaborations or froammercializing certain products, which could
adversely affect our business and results of ojpesat

Competitors or third parties may infringe our paseiVe may be required to file patent infringemgatms, which can be expensive and time-
consuming. In addition, in an infringement proceegdia court may decide that a patent of ours ivalid or is unenforceable, or that the third party
technology does not in fact infringe upon our pteAn adverse determination of any litigation efehse proceedings could put one or more of ownpst
at risk of being invalidated or interpreted narrpwhd could put our related pending patent apptinatat risk of not issuing. Litigation may fail@reven i
successful, may result in substantial costs aral distraction to our management. We may not betaljpeevent misappropriation of our proprietaryhts
particularly in countries outside the U.S. whergeparights may be more difficult to enforce. Ftmore, because of the substantial amount of désgo
required in connection with intellectual propeitjgation, there is a risk that some of our confitigl or sensitive information could be compromissd
disclosure in the event of litigation. In additiatyring the course of litigation there could be [pubnnouncements of the results of hearings, metar
other interim proceedings or developments. If séiegranalysts or investors perceive these result® negative, it could have a substantial adveffeet
on the price of our common stock.

In addition to patents, which alone may not be ablgrotect the fundamentals of our regeneratiViebersiness, we also rely on unpatented trade tecre
and proprietary technological expertise. Someusfiotended future cell-related therapeutic produnay fit into this category. We rely, in part, on
confidentiality agreements with our partners, ergpés, advisors, vendors, and consultants to protedrade secrets and proprietary technological
expertise. There can be no guarantee that theseragnts will not be breached, or that we will hagequate remedies for any breach, or that our
unpatented trade secrets and proprietary techruabgkpertise will not otherwise become known oiraependently discovered by competitors.

Our amended regenerative cell technology licenseesgent with the Regents of the University of Gatifa (“UC”) which includes issued U.S. patent
number 7,470,537, contains certain developmeniastones, which if not achieved could result ia thss of exclusivity or loss of the license righitee
loss of such rights could impact our ability to dip certain regenerative cell technology produétso, our power as licensee to successfully hesd
rights to exclude competitors from the market itested.

Failure to obtain or maintain patent protectionpaotect trade secrets, for any reason (or thirtlypgdaims against our patents, trade secrets, or
proprietary rights, or our involvement in disputer our patents, trade secrets, or proprietafhsigncluding involvement in litigation), could vea
substantial negative effect on our results of ofi@ma and financial condition.

We may not be able to protect our intellectual propin countries outside the United States

Intellectual property law outside the United Stagesncertain and in many countries is currentlgengoing review and revisions. The laws of some
countries do not protect our patent and otherlaxglial property rights to the same extent as dr8tates laws. This is particularly relevant taasnost ¢
our current commercial product sales and clinidald are outside of the United States. Thirdipannay attempt to oppose the issuance of patents in
foreign countries by initiating opposition procesg. Opposition proceedings against any of ounpditengs in a foreign country could have an acheer
effect on our corresponding patents that are issu@ending in the U.S. It may be necessary oruldef us to participate in proceedings to detemrtime
validity of our patents or our competitors’ patethitat have been issued in countries other thatdtBe This could result in substantial costs, divent
efforts and attention from other aspects of ouiin®ss, and could have a material adverse effeouomesults of operations and financial conditidfe
currently have pending patent applications in Eardgustralia, Japan, Canada, China, Korea, andaforg, among others.

We and OlympuCytori, Inc. are subject to FDA regulation

As newly developed medical devices, the Celufi@ystem family of products must receive regulatdeaances or approvals from the FDA and, in
many instances, from non-U.S. and state governnmeiisto their sale. The CelutiéhSystem family of products is subject to stringeowernment
regulation in the United States by the FDA underRlederal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act. The FDAllaEgs the design/development process, clinical
testing, manufacture, safety, labeling, sale, ihigtion, and promotion of medical devices and druigeluded among these regulations are pre-market
clearance and pre-market approval requirementgmiesntrol requirements, and the Quality SysterglRations/Good Manufacturing Practices. Other
statutory and regulatory requirements govern, anathgr things, establishment registration and iope, medical device listing, prohibitions against
misbranding and adulteration, labeling and postketareporting.
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The regulatory process can be lengthy, expensiduacertain. Before any new medical device mantseduced to the United States of America
market, the manufacturer generally must obtain Fll¥&rance or approval through either the 510(kjrpagket notification process or the lengthier pre-
market approval application, or PMA, process. elhgrally takes from three to 12 months from subimist obtain 510(k) preaarket clearance, althougt
may take longer. Approval of a PMA could take fourmore years from the time the process is imtlatThe 510(k) and PMA processes can be expensive
uncertain, and lengthy, and there is no guararitettimate clearance or approval. We expect tbates of our future products under development aas
Olympus-Cytori’s will be subject to the lengthieWlR process. Securing FDA clearances and appraovalsrequire the submission of extensive clinical
data and supporting information to the FDA, anddhman be no guarantee of ultimate clearance aoapp Failure to comply with applicable requirerts
can result in application integrity proceedingee8, recalls or seizures of products, injunctions| penalties, total or partial suspensions ajgarction,
withdrawals of existing product approvals or cleees, refusals to approve or clear new applicatiomstifications, and criminal prosecution.

Medical devices are also subject to post-marketnteqy requirements for deaths or serious injuviben the device may have caused or contributed to
the death or serious injury, and for certain dew@dfunctions that would be likely to cause or ciimite to a death or serious injury if the malfuootwere
to recur. If safety or effectiveness problems oafter the product reaches the market, the FDA takg steps to prevent or limit further marketifighe
product. Additionally, the FDA actively enforcesgulations prohibiting marketing and promotion ef/ites for indications or uses that have not been
cleared or approved by the FDA.

There can be no guarantee that we will be ablétaio the necessary 510(k) clearances or PMA apsde market and manufacture our other
products in the United States of America for tligiended use on a timely basis, if at all. Delayseceipt of or failure to receive such clearanoes
approvals, the loss of previously received cleagarar approvals, or failure to comply with existimgfuture regulatory requirements could have a
substantial negative effect on our results of oj@na and financial condition.

To sell in international markets, we will be sultjgcregulation in foreign countries

In cooperation with our distribution partners, wéend to market our current and future products bloimestically and in many foreign markets. A
number of risks are inherent in international tesnt®ns. In order for us to market our productEimope, Canada, Japan and certain other non-U.S.
jurisdictions, we need to obtain and maintain reggliregulatory approvals or clearances and musplyowith extensive regulations regarding saf
manufacturing processes and quality. For examygestill have not obtained regulatory approvaldar Thin Film products in Japan. These regulations
including the requirements for approvals or cleaesrto market, may differ from the FDA regulatocheme. International sales also may be limited or
disrupted by political instability, price controtsade restrictions and changes in tariffs. Addiélly, fluctuations in currency exchange rates mdyersely
affect demand for our products by increasing theepof our products in the currency of the cousstirewhich the products are sold.

There can be no assurance that we will obtain egguyt approvals or clearances in all of the coestwhere we intend to market our products, or that
we will not incur significant costs in obtaining wraintaining foreign regulatory approvals or cleaes, or that we will be able to successfully
commercialize current or future products in varifareign markets. Delays in receipt of approvalslearances to market our products in foreign taes)
failure to receive such approvals or clearanceb@future loss of previously received approvalslearances could have a substantial negativetedfeour
results of operations and financial condition.

Changing, New and/or Emerging Government Regulation

Government regulations can change without notideeiGthe fact that Cytori operates in various in&¢ional markets, our access to such ma
could change with little to no warning due to a e in government regulations that suddenlyreguilate our product(s) and create greater regy
burden for our cell therapy and cell banking tedbgy products.

Due to the fact that there are new and emergirighelapy and cell banking regulations that hawendly been drafted and/or implemented in vai

countries around the world, the application andsegient implementation of these new and emergigatons have little to no precedence. Thereftre
level of complexity and stringency is not known andy vary from country to country, creating greatecertainty for the international regulatory prese
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Health Insurance Reimbursement Risks

New and emerging cell therapy and cell bankingrietibgies, such as those provided by the CelfiBystem family of products, may have diffict
or encounter significant delays in obtaining healtine reimbursement in some or all countries ardhedvorld due to the novelty of our cell theraoy
cell banking technology and subsequent lack oftiexjseimbursement schemes / pathways. Therefoeegrieation of new reimbursement pathways mi
complex and lengthy with no assurances that suichbrgsements will be successful. The lack of healtlurance reimbursement or reduced or min
reimbursement pricing may have a significant imgactour ability to successfully sell our cell theyaand cell banking technology product(s) into ardg
or region.

Market Acceptance of New Technology

New and emerging cell therapy and cell bankingrietibgies, such as those provided by the CelfiBystem family of products, may have diffict
or encounter significant delays in obtaining mar&eteptance in some or all countries around thddwaue to the novelty of our cell therapy and
banking technologies. Therefore, the market adaptibour cell therapy and cell banking technologiesy be slow and lengthy with no assurances
significant market adoption will be successful. Tlaek of market adoption or reduced or minimal near&doption of our cell therapy and cell banl
technologies may have a significant impact on duilita to successfully sell our product(s) into auatry or region.

We and/or the Joint Venture have to maintain qualiisurance certification and manufacturing apgsova

The manufacture of our CelutiéiSystem will be, and the manufacture of any futeirelated therapeutic products would be, subiegteriodic
inspection by regulatory authorities and distribotpartners. The manufacture of devices and ptedachuman use is subject to regulation and icispe
from time to time by the FDA for compliance withetkDA'’s Quality System Regulation, or QSR, requieais, as well as equivalent requirements and
inspections by state and non-U.S. regulatory aittesr There can be no guarantee that the FDAl®rauthorities will not, during the course of an
inspection of existing or new facilities, identifyhat they consider to be deficiencies in our coarpgle with QSRS or other requirements and requesgek
remedial action.

Failure to comply with such regulations or a patdrdelay in attaining compliance may adverselgetffour manufacturing activities and could result
in, among other things, injunctions, civil penadti&DA refusal to grant pre-market approvals oar@aces of future or pending product submissidanssf
recalls or seizures of products, total or partispensions of production, and criminal prosecutidhere can be no assurance after such occurrémese
will be able to obtain additional necessary reguaipprovals or clearances on a timely basig, dla Delays in receipt of or failure to receiseach
approvals or clearances, or the loss of previorestgived approvals or clearances could have aantirtnegative effect on our results of operatiangd
financial condition.

We depend on a few key officers

Our performance is substantially dependent on émopmance of our executive officers and other &eigntific and sales staff, including Christopher J
Calhoun, our Chief Executive Officer, and Marc HeklrMD, our President. We rely upon them for &gic business decisions and guidance. We believe
that our future success in developing marketahdelycts and achieving a competitive position wilbeled in large part upon whether we can attract and
retain additional qualified management and sciengiérsonnel. Competition for such personnelterise, and there can be no assurance that weewill b
able to continue to attract and retain such pemslonfihe loss of the services of one or more ofexgrcutive officers or key scientific staff or timability to
attract and retain additional personnel and develqertise as needed could have a substantialinegdtect on our results of operations and finahci
condition.

We may not have enough product liability insurance

The testing, manufacturing, marketing, and saleurfregenerative cell products involve an inhereht that product liability claims will be asserted
against us, our distribution partners, or licens€dsere can be no guarantee that our clinicdland commercial product liability insurance is qdate or
will continue to be available in sufficient amountsat an acceptable cost, if at all. A produability claim, product recall, or other claim, aglias any
claims for uninsured liabilities or in excess afumed liabilities, could have a substantial negaéffect on our results of operations and financial
condition. Also, well-publicized claims could causur stock to fall sharply, even before the merithe claims are decided by a court.

19




Our charter documents contain atatkeover provisions and we have adopted a Stockh®ayhts Plan to prevent hostile takeovers

Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporaéind Bylaws contain certain provisions that cquielent or delay the acquisition of the
Company by means of a tender offer, proxy contesttherwise. They could discourage a third pfdyn attempting to acquire control of Cytori, evien
such events would be beneficial to the interesuofstockholders. Such provisions may have tfecebdf delaying, deferring, or preventing a chanfe
control of Cytori and consequently could adversdfgct the market price of our shares. Also, in20@ adopted a Stockholder Rights Plan of the kind
often referred to as a poison pill. The purposthefStockholder Rights Plan is to prevent coertakeover tactics that may otherwise be utilizethkeovel
attempts. The existence of such a rights plan nsay@event or delay a change in control of Cytanid this prevention or delay adversely affectritaeket
price of our shares.

We pay no dividends

We have never paid in the past, and currently domend to pay any cash dividends in the foreskeciture.
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

Not applicable.
Item 2. Properties

We currently lease 91,000 square feet located 2@ 3dd 3030 Callan Road, San Diego, Californiae fiated rent agreement bears rent at a rate of
$1.15 per square foot, with annual increases of 3%e lease term is 57 months, commencing on Octbh2005 and expiring on June 30, 2010. We also
lease 4,027 square feet of office space locatdd3aDtsuka 2-chome, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo, Japan. Tdre@ment provides for rent at a rate of $4.38 per
square foot, expiring on November 30, 2011. We alstered into a new lease during the second quafrB908 for 900 square feet of office space ledat
at Via Gino Capponi n. 26, Florence, Italy. Thasle agreement provides for rent at a rate of §&e63quare foot, expiring on April 22, 2014. Adulially,
we’'ve entered into several lease agreements f@ocate housing for our employees on internatioesiggmments. For these properties, we pay an aggreg
of approximately $152,000 in rent per month.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we have been involved in routitigation incidental to the conduct of our busieeAs of December 31, 2009, we were not a party
to any material legal proceeding.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, we are the exclesiorldwide licensee of the Regents of the Unitersi California or UC’s rights to a certain patent
and pending patent applications, including U.Sepahumber 7,470,537, and formerly including tiseiésl U.S. patent number 6,777,231, which we refer t
as the ‘231 Patent , each relating to adiposerelérstem cells. In 2004, the University of Pittisifufiled a lawsuit seeking a determination that it
assignors, rather than UC’s assignors, are thdnuentors of the ‘231 Patent. On June 9, 20@3Uhited States District Court for the Central Destof
California (“the District Court”) concluded thatahniversity of Pittsburgh’s assignors were thesolentors of the ‘231 Patent, terminating UCghts.

The UC assignors appealed the District Cauwtgcision, and on July 23, 2009, the United St&turt of Appeals affirmed the decision of thetidis Court
in terminating UC'’s rights to the ‘231 Patent. Wave reimbursed UC for certain legal costs therired for the 231 Patent litigation as a part af ou
license from UC. We were not a direct party to‘#81 Patent, and our ongoing business activitiesgmnduct development pipeline should not be aéfgéct
by these events.

Item 4. (Reserved)
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PART II
Iltem 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Relaed Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities
Market Prices

From August 2000 (our initial public offering in @eany) through September 2007 our common stockquated on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange
under the symbol “XMPA” (formerly XMP). In Septemti2007 our stock closed trading on the FrankfuocEtExchange. Effective December 19, 2005,
our common stock began trading on the Nasdaq Gadyéeket under the symbol “CYTX,” and has sincensterred to the Nasdaq Global Market effective
February 14, 2006. Warrants, issued as part afamiing agreement in March 2009, began tradindneNasdag Global Market under the symbol
“CYTXW?” effective June 22, 2009. The followinglies show the high and low sales prices for ourrmomstock and warrants for the periods indicated,
as reported by the Nasdaq Stock Market. Thesespdoaot include retail markups, markdowns or cossions.

Common Stock

High Low

2008

Quarter ended March 31, 20 $ 6.44 $ 4.62

Quarter ended June 30, 2C $ 85¢ $ 4.7t

Quarter ended September 30, 2! $ 797 $ 5.0C

Quarter ended December 31, 2( $ 565 $ 1.7¢
2009

Quarter ended March 31, 20 $ 514 $ 1.6¢

Quarter ended June 30, 2C $ 48C $ 1.4z

Quarter ended September 30, 2! $ 43z $ 2.9¢

Quarter ended December 31, 2( $ 6.65 $ 3.0¢

All of our outstanding shares have been deposiigtdBTCC since December 9, 2005.

Warrants
High Low
2009
Quarter ended June 30, 2C $ 20C $ 1.6C
Quarter ended September 30, 2! $ 237 $ 1.4C
Quarter ended December 31, 2( $ 45C $ 1.74

As of February 28, 2010, we had approximately 20m& holders of our common stock and 2 record heldéour warrants. Because many of our
shares and warrants are held by brokers and athétutions on behalf of stockholders and warralutéis, we are unable to estimate the total number o
individual stockholders and warrantholders représetby these record holders.

Dividends

We have never declared or paid any dividends antbtlanticipate paying any in the foreseeable &utur
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of securities remaining
available for future

Number of securities to be issue Weighted-average exercise prict  issuance under equity compensatio
upon exercise of outstanding of outstanding options, warrants  plans (excluding securities reflected
Plan Category options, warrants and rights and rights in column(a))
(@) (b) (©)
Equity compensation
plans approved by
security holders (1 3,259,56; $ 4.62 —
Equity compensation
plans not approved by
security holders (2 3,00431 3 5.0¢ 1,863,601
Total 6,263,87! $ 4.84 1,863,60!

(1) The 1997 Stock Option and Stock Purchase Plan edin October 22, 200

(2) The maximum number of shares shall be cumulativefgased on the first January 1 after the Effecdate, August 24, 2004, and each Janue
thereafter for 9 more years, by a number of shamsal to the lesser of (a) 2% of the number of eb@sued and outstanding on the immediately
preceding December 31, and (b) a number of shaebysthe Board

Comparative Stock Performance Graph

The following graph shows how an initial investmen®100 in our common stock would have compareahntequal investment in the Nasdaq
Composite Index and the Amex Biotechnology Indesirduthe period from December 31, 2004, throughddager 31, 2009. The performance shown it
necessarily indicative of future price performance.

$350.00 ~
5300.00 i
$250.00 ;
$200.00
$150.00
3100.00
350.00
50.00 I I I I I

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

—— Cytor —&— Amex Biotech — - NASDAQ Composite

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected data presented below under the capt®iatements of Operations Data,” “StatementsadiCFlows Data” and “Balance Sheet Data” for,
and as of the end of, each of the years in theyfaar period ended December 31, 2009, are deriwed, fand should be read in conjunction with, ouriteal
consolidated financial statements. The consolidatddnce sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008&ha related consolidated statements of opemation
and comprehensive loss, stockholders’ equity (d¥fiend cash flows for each of the years in threg¢hyear period ended December 31, 2009, which have
been audited by KPMG LLP, an independent registprdadic accounting firm, and their report thereare included elsewhere in this annual report. The
consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2008 and 2005, and the related consolidatednséates of operations and comprehensive loss,
stockholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows foe years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, wlech also audited by KPMG LLP, are included with
our annual reports previously filed.
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The information contained in this table should ddeaead in conjunction with “Management’s Discassand Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” and the financial statemantsrelated notes thereto included elsewheresréiport (in thousands except share and per slzed:

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Statements of Operations Data
Product revenue:
Sales to related par $ 501 $ 28 % 792 % 1,451 $ 5,632
Sales to third parties 5,24¢ 4,50( — — —
5,83 4,52¢ 79z 1,451 5,63¢
Cost of product revenues 3,394 1,854 422 1,634 3,154
Gross profit (loss) 2,445 2,67¢ 37C (183) 2,48(
Development revenue
Development, related par 8,84( 774 5,15¢ 6,057 51
Other, related part — 1,50( — — —
Research grants and other 53 51 98 41¢ 32C
8,89: 2,32k 5,251 6,47¢ 371
Operating expense
Research and developme 12,23: 17,37: 20,02( 21,977 15,45(
Sales and marketir 6,58° 4,60z 2,67¢ 2,05k 1,547
General and administrati\ 10,41°¢ 11,727 14,18 12,547 10,20¢
Change in fair value of warrar 4,57¢ — — — —
Change in fair value of option liabilities (920) 1,06( 10C (4,43)) 3,64E
Total operating expenses 32,88: 34,76( 36,97 32,14¢ 30,85(
Total operating los (21,54 (29,76)) (31,35() (25,85%) (27,999
Other income (expense
Gain on sale of asse — — 1,85¢ — 5,52¢
Interest income 20 23C 1,02¢ 70€ 29¢
Interest expens (1,427 (420) (15%) (19¢9) (137)
Other income (expens (21¢) (40) (46) (27) (55)
Equity loss in investments (44) (45) (7) (74) (4,172)
Net loss $ (23,216 $ (30,030 $ (28,67) $ (25,447 $ (26,53¢)
Basic and diluted net loss per share $ (0.65) $ (1.12) $ (1.2 $ (1.59) $ (1.80)
Basic and diluted weighted average
common shares 35,939,26 26,882,43 22,889,25 16,603,55! 14,704,28

Statements of Cash Flows Date

Net cash used in operating activit $ (23,807) $ (33,389 $ (29,99H) $ (16,489 $ (1,107
Net cash provided by investing activiti (221) (399 5,982 591 911
Net cash provided by (used in) financ

activities 24,27 34,92¢ 26,57¢ 16,78 5,357
Net increase (decrease) in ci 2452 1,14¢ 2,56° 89t 5,167
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

year 12,61’ 11,46¢ 8,90: 8,007 2,84(
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 12,85¢ $ 12,61 $ 11,46 $ 8,90z $ 8,007

Balance Sheet Data
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term

investments $ 12,85 $ 12,61 $ 11,46 $ 12,87¢ $ 15,84¢
Working capital 9,91¢ 10,09( 4,16¢ 7,392 10,45¢
Total asset 24,74¢ 25,60¢ 21,507 24,86¢ 28,16¢
Deferred revenues, related ps 7,634 16,47 18,74¢ 23,90¢ 17,311
Deferred revenue 2,38¢ 2,44k 2,37¢ 2,38¢ 2,541
Warrant liabilities 6,272 — — — —
Option liabilities 1,14(C 2,06( 1,00( 90C 5,331
Long-term deferred rer — 16€ 473 741 573
Long-term obligations, less current porti 2,79(C 5,04« 237 1,15¢ 1,55¢
Total stockholder equity (deficit) $ (3,659 $ (7,719 $ (9,400 $ (10,819 $ (6,229
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Item 7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Rancial Condition and Results of Operations
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STAEMENTS

This report contains certain statements that magdemed “forward-looking statements” within the mizay of United States of America securities laws.
All statements, other than statements of histoffiget, that address activities, events or develagmthat we intend, expect, project, believe oicipate
and similar expressions or future conditional vesiogh a will, should, would, could or may occuthe future are forward-looking statements. Such
statements are based upon certain assumptions ssgsaments made by our management in light oféRpérience and their perception of historical
trends, current conditions, expected future develepts and other factors they believe to be appaberi

These statements include, without limitation, stesets about our anticipated expenditures, inclgdhose related to clinical research studies, arderal
and administrative expenses; the potential sizb®market for our products, future developn@rd/or expansion of our products and therapiestn o
markets, ability to generate product revenuesfégctively manage our gross profit margins; ouilibto obtain regulatory clearance; expectatioas to
our future performance; the “Liquidity and CapitRlesources” section of this report, including oueddor additional financing and the availability
thereof; and the potential enhancement of our gasgition through development, marketing, and liaemarrangements. Our actual results will likely
differ, perhaps materially, from those anticipatadhese forward-looking statements as a resultasious factors, including: our need and abilityraise
additional cash, our joint ventures, risks assoethwith laws or regulatory requirements applicatdaus, market conditions, product performance,
unforeseen litigation, and competition within tiegenerative medicine field, to name a few. Thedad-looking statements included in this report are
subject to a number of additional material riskslamcertainties, including but not limited to thsks described our filings with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and under “Risk Factors” section in Part | above.

We encourage you to read our Risk Factors desomgtcarefully. We caution you not to place undzl@nce on the forward-looking statements contained
in this report. These statements, like all stateisien this report, speak only as of the date of teport (unless an earlier date is indicated) ame

undertake no obligation to update or revise theesteents except as required by law. Such forwao#titg statements are not guarantees of future
performance and actual results will likely diff@erhaps materially, from those suggested by suehaial-looking statements.

Overview

Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. manufactures, developd,@mmercializes innovative medical technologdied allow physicians to practice regenerative
medicine. The Company has two main product litles Celution® family, which includes the first aadly broadly available device that provides clitica
grade autologous stem and regenerative cells giaime of care and the StemSource® family for uskboratory research and stem cell banking.

Cytori’s core technology extracts and concentratpatient’'s own stem and regenerative cells ab&uside so their cells may be redelivered durieg th
same surgical procedure. Our commercialization rhisdeased on the sale of the Celution® Systemthaedjeneration of recurring revenue thereafter from
the sale of single-use consumables used in evéignparocedure, as well as sales of related ingtntation and ancillary products.

Cytori’'s near term strategy is to focus on develeptrand sales in the cosmetic and reconstructirgesyi (CRS) market and the cell banking market,
which we believe can be successfully penetratecemuoickly than our other target markets. We amuianeously developing our Celution® System for
cardiovascular application which we believe wiljuére a greater investment in time and money togotd market. Another important component of our
commercialization strategy is for Cytori to enaplg/sicians and researchers around the world tdifgeand develop new applications for our techngiog
in addition to our current clinical trials for bstaeconstruction and cardiovascular disease, dirodustress urinary incontinence, wound healingnduliver
disease, renal failure, pelvic health conditiond gastrointestinal disorders. The more therapegjgications that are developed for the Celufi@ystem
and its cellular output, the more opportunitieswik have to offer the Celutio® System and related consumable sets to hospitalgs;land physicians.

In Europe, our commercial activities are focusednamket specific development and marketing the @ei® System family of products for use in
cosmetic and augmentation procedures, as wellfaissue reconstructive procedures. In 2009, veatlened our commercialization efforts, with an
increased emphasis on direct sales. These effmitsdied bringing on additional sales, technical emstomer support personnel to our EU —based sales
team, launching an educational campaign direct@atints, and developing additional products & in the CRS market. Our education campaign is
designed to raise awareness and educate patients@smetic and reconstructive applications fogfafts that have been enriched with adipose-ddriv
stem and regenerative cells. In 2010 our goal feetp our customers to build their own Celution®
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based practices and raise awareness among thieintfdadse for cell-enriched procedures throughowarimeans, including educational campaigns.

To further support broad adoption and reimburserfentelution® based cosmetic and reconstructive@dures in Europe, Cytori has invested in
RESTORE 2, a 70 patient post-marketing breast toaction study. Enroliment in RESTORE 2, which wasated in 2008, was completed in November
2009. The goal of the study was to expand cosmeticreconstructive surgery claims and seek reinginuest for the use of the CelutiBr8ystem in post-
partial mastectomy defect reconstruction. Finaliitefrom this study are expected to be reportetiénfirst half of 2011

In the United States, we are currently focusedstaldishing an autologous fat grafting businesstisg with the sale of the PureGraft™ 250/PURE
System and the Celbrush™. The PureGraft™ 250/PUREEB) is designed to facilitate and streamlineféhgraft preparation process, washing and
filtering the tissue to remove contaminants. Inuay 2010, we received 510(k) clearance from thé F@ our PureGraft™ 250/PURE System which gi
us the freedom to market the PureGraft™ produetilinthe United States. We expect to formally lduthe product at the meeting of the American Sgciet
of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery in April 2010. We halso applied for market clearance in the EU whighanticipate in 2010. The Celbrush™ is precision
micro-droplet delivery tool that is designed to gdement our other cosmetic and reconstructive prtsdu

We are continuing to seek regulatory and markedipyroval of the Celution® System family of produictshe United States. In July 2009, we learned
that the Celution® System will be regulated in thated States by the FDA as a medical device. Syesaly, we filed a 510(k) marketing applicatiom fo
use in aesthetic body contouring and/or fillingsoft tissue voids with the FDA in November 2009r @pplication was reviewed by the FDA's Center for
Biologics Evaluation and Research under the lawiegipe to medical devices. In February 2010, weeneformed by the FDA that we will be required to
seek approval for the Celution® System for usesistizetic body contouring and filling of soft tissiefect voids through the pre-market approval
application (“PMA”) process. We are now workingdetermine the necessary size and scope of clisiudles to obtain this approval of Celution®.

We are simultaneously developing the cardiovas@apatication for the Celution® System. Cardiovaacuisease, which represents a longer term
investment for Cytori with potentially greater rewe return, is the currently the most advancediegton in our pipeline. We have invested in two
European safety and feasibility clinical trialsedior acute heart attack (the APOLLO study) andatiier for chronic ischemia (the PRECISE study).
Enrollment in both studies was completed in 20@hdhg the report of 6 month primary outcomes dhistudies, we intend to pursue a pivotal trighexi
independently or with a co-development partner.

Our StemSource® cell banking business will contetto product sales in 2010, but we expect salésrtber ramp once a greater number of
therapeutic applications are available. We beltbat an increasing number of cell bank orders élfrom cosmetic and reconstructive surgery cliimcs
regions outside the U.S. where physicians are@yreaing stem and regenerative cells, as suclcslemie ideally suited to integrate cell banking ititeir
business practice. The StemSource®900/MB, is madkas a standalone piece of laboratory researdpragut and serves as the foundation of the
StemSource® Cell Bank, both of which are offeredldwide to hospitals, tissue banks and other reseeenters so they can develop new uses for
ADRC'’s, and in turn offer patients the opporturtitycryopreserve their own adipose-derived stemragdnerative cells. The StemSource® Cell Bank, is
being offered directly by Cytori, and through oenumercialization partners including: Green Hospgiapply in Japan, Korea, Taiwan and Thailand, gr
GE Healthcare in the United States and select Bamgountries. We expect that growth in the calkidausiness in 2010 within Asia Pacific will bedrn
in part by hospitals where a device is alreadyaifed as part of an investigator-initiated studyd avhere physicians are already familiar with tee af the
system and its benefits. Once installed, commaézaitbn activities are performed predominantly by oustomers, however we continue to serve in a
consulting capacity to assist as needed in sakkseanvice.

Coinciding with our increased investment in comrraractivities, we significantly reduced preclinicasearch and development expenses in 2009.
Because we have passed the feasibility stage @nuoar manufacturing commercial products, we hass teliance going forward on basic and preclinical
development activities. Preclinical research wilhtinue at a base level required to fulfill demafatgpotential partnerships, expanding intelleciuaperty
and supporting commercial activities. Our stratiagythe future, in this current financial environmievith a new product that has multiple potential
applications, is to focus the majority of our ficéal resources on activities that will promote intiage sales of the Celution®, StemSource®, and
PureGraft™ products, through investment in satesraarketing activities. Cytori can effectively nage our investment in these initiatives with ourrent
cash position, but to broaden investment in ouelfie activities would require additional funds.
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Cytori’s business objectives for 2010 and beyordiide the following:

« Achieve revenue growth in Celution®, StemSource® BareGraft™ sales over 2009

« Expand commercial activities, including direct safler cosmetic and reconstructive surgery in Euae Asia-Pacific and related sales impact
« Expand US sales in research and banking

« Expand Celution® System product claims to includaaral and plastic surgery procedures in the EU

« Expand Celution® System reimbursement in Europe

« Report 6 month primary outcomes for cardiovascstadies (PRECISE & APOLLO) in the first half of 2D1

« Report full 12 month data RESTORE 2 in early 2011

« Finalize U.S. clinical development and regulatarategy and initiate any required clinical actiegi

« Continue to manage operating expenses and cadiopcst optimal levels

Olympus Partnership

On November 4, 2005, we entered into a strategieldpment and manufacturing joint venture agreeraedtother related agreements (“JV
Agreements”) with Olympus Corporation (“Olympus’As part of the terms of the JV Agreements, we fmtra joint venture, Olympus-Cytori, Inc. (the
“Joint Venture”), to develop and manufacture futgemeration devices based on our Celufi@ystem platform.

Under the Joint Venture Agreements:

« Olympus paid $30,000,000 for its 50% interest ie thoint Venture. Moreover, Olympus simultaneousitered into a License/Jc
Development Agreement with the Joint Venture antbudevelop a second generation commercial systetmeanufacturing capabilitie

« We licensed our device technology, including théu@en ® System platform and certain related intellectualperty, to the Joint Venture 1
use in future generation devices. These devicspwicess and purify adult stem and regeneratelés gesiding in adipose (fat) tissue
various therapeutic clinical applications. In eawfe for this license, we received a 50% inteneghé Joint Venture, as well as an in
$11,000,000 payment from the Joint Venture; thers®wf this payment was the $30,000,000 contributedthe Joint Venture |
Olympus. Moreover, upon receipt of a CE mark fa first generation Celutioh System platform in January 2006, we received artiaddl
$11,000,000 development milestone payment fronddimt Venture

Put/Calls and Guarantee

The Shareholders’ Agreement between Cytori and @lgrprovides that in certain specified circumstarafansolvency or if we experience a change
in control, Olympus will have the rights to (i) reghase our interests in the Joint Venture atalrevhlue of such interests or (ii) sell its owteirests in the
Joint Venture to Cytori at the higher of (a) $22@DO0 or (b) the Put’s fair value.

As of December 31, 2009, the fair value of thewas $1,140,000. Fluctuations in the estimatedvBlute are recorded in the statements of operations
as a component of Change in fair value of optiahilities. The estimated fair value of the Put basn recorded as a long-term liability on the bedssheet
in the caption option liability.

The Put has no expiration date. Accordingly, wk edntinue to recognize a liability for the Putdamark it to market each quarter until it is exseci
or until the arrangements with Olympus are amended.

The Joint Venture currently has exclusive accesaitaCelutior® System device technology for the development, nmeatufe, and supply of such
systems to us. Once a second generation CelutBys&m is developed and approved by regulatoryc@ggrthe Joint Venture will exclusively supply us
with these systems at a formula-based transfee pite have retained all marketing rights (subjeaur various distribution agreements) to sell the
Celution® System devices for all therapeutic applicationadipose stem and regenerative cells.

We have worked closely with Olympus’ team of sdigstand engineers to design the future generatibtiee Celutior® System so that it will contain
certain product enhancements and that can be n@ntdd in a streamlined manner.
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In August 2007, we entered into a License and Rpysjreement with the Joint Venture which providesthe ability to commercially launch the
Celution® System platform earlier than we could have othezwlisne so under the terms of the Joint Venture émgents. The Royalty Agreement allows
us to manufacture the Cytori-developed Celufi@ystem platform, including the Celuti®800/CRS, until such time as the Joint Venturetdpcts are
commercially available for the same market serwethk Cytori platform, subject to a reasonable hyyiat will be payable to the Joint Venture fdir a
such sales.

We account for our investment in the Joint Ventumeer the equity method of accounting.
Other Related Party Transactions

In a separate agreement entered into on Februa0®®, we granted Olympus an exclusive right tgatiate a commercialization collaboration for
use of adipose stem and regenerative cells foeaifsptherapeutic area outside of cardiovascuisease. In exchange for this right, we received a
$1,500,000 payment from Olympus. As part of tlyjseament, Olympus could conduct market researctpaoidclinical studies in collaboration with usrfo
the therapeutic area up to December 31, 2008 wiismexclusive right expired. Accordingly, on Dedmn 31, 2008, we recognized $1,500,000 as other
development revenue and reduced our deferred regenelated party balance for the same amount.

On February 8, 2008, we agreed to sell 2,000,08€eshof unregistered common stock to Green Hospitpply, Inc. for $12,000,000 cash, or $6.0C
share, in a private stock placement. On Febru@y®Q08, we closed the first half of the privataggment with Green Hospital Supply, Inc. and resiv
$6,000,000. We closed the second half of the friplacement on April 30, 2008 and received thersg@ayment of $6,000,000.

In August 2008, we received an additional $6,000,80m Olympus in a private placement of 1,000,06€egistered shares of our common stock &
warrant to purchase an additional 500,000 sharesiofommon stock at an original exercise pric8&60 per share. The purchase price was $6.00rk
(with each unit consisting of one share and 50%avdrcoverage). The warrant is exercisable anyéftex February 11, 2009 and will expire on Augls,
2013.

MacroPore Biosurgery

Spine and orthopedic products

By selling substantially all of our spine and ogledic surgical implant business to Kensey Nash @atjon in the second quarter of 2007, we have
completed our transition away from the bioresorbatbduct line for which we were originally founded

Thin Film Japan Distribution Agreement

In 2004, we sold the majority of our Thin Film bosss to MAST Biosurgery AG. We retained all rigtat§ hin Film business in Japan (subject to a
purchase option of MAST, which expired in May 20080 d we received back from MAST a license ofights to Thin Film technologies in the spinal
field, exclusive at least until 2012, and the fiefdegenerative medicine, non-exclusive on a pegldasis.

In the third quarter of 2004, we entered into atfilisition Agreement with Senko Medical Trading Camp. Under this agreement, we granted to
Senko an exclusive license to sell and distribetgain Thin Film products in Japan. Specificalhg license covers Thin Film products with thedaling
indications: anti-adhesion; soft tissue supportf aminimization of the attachment of soft tissu@$ie Distribution Agreement with Senko commencesupo
“commercialization.” Commercialization will occurhen one or more Thin Film product registratiorns @mpleted with the Japanese Ministry of Health,
Labour and Welfare, or MHLW. Following commerczation, the Distribution Agreement has a duratibfive years and is renewable for an additional
five years after reaching mutually agreed minimunchase guarantees.

We received a $1,500,000 upfront license fee fremk8. We have recorded the $1,500,000 receivedcasnponent of deferred revenues in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Halefitense fee is refundable if the parties agoeersercialization is not achievable and a propogion
amount is refundable if we terminate the arrangenaher than for material breach by Senko, beforee years post-commercialization.

Under the Distribution Agreement, we will also bdited to earn additional payments from Senko Haseachieving defined milestones. On
September 28, 2004, we notified Senko of complediotine initial regulatory application to the
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MHLW for the Thin Film product. As a result, wedzene entitled to a nonrefundable payment of $1(#8),which we received in October 2004 and
recorded as a component of deferred revenues. idfeotirecognize any development revenues witheetsio Senko during each of the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008. To date we have rezya total of $371,000 in development revenu&8,d0 of which were recognized 2007 and
$361,000 were recognized prior to 2007) relatetthidagreement.

Results of Operations
Product revenues

Product revenues in 2009 and 2008 relate to oenemtive cell technology segment and consistedvanues from our CelutichSystem products
and StemSourc@Cell Bank. Product revenues in 2007 relate toMacroPore Biosurgery segment and consisted of te&from our spine and
orthopedic products.

The following table summarizes the componentsHerytears ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007:

Years ended

2009 2008 2007

Regenerative cell technolog:
Related party $ 591,00 $ 28,000 $ —
Third party 5,246,001 4,500,001 —

MacroPore Biosurgery:
Related party — — 792,00(

Total product revenues $ 5,837,000 $ 4528000 $ 792,00(
% attributable to Medtronic — — 10C%
% attributable to Olympus — 0.6% —
% attributable to Green Hospital Suppy 10.1% — —

Beginning in March of 2008, we began sales andmshifis of our Celutio® 800/CRS System to the European and Asia-Pacifisnstouctive
surgery markets. Assuming all other applicablenere recognition criteria have been met, revenuthfsse product sales is recognized upon delivetid
customer, as all risks and rewards of ownershig een substantively transferred to the customiiraspoint. For product sales to customers whange
for and manage all aspects of the shipping progessecognize revenue upon shipment from our fagsli For product sales that include a combination
equipment, services, or other multiple deliverales will be provided in the future, we defer atimate of the fair value of those future delivéealfrom
product revenue until such deliverables have beeviged or earned. Shipping and handling costsatabilled to our customers are classified asmee.

Spine and orthopedic product revenues represezg séibioresorbable implants used in spine andpgtic surgical procedures. We sold substant
all of this line of business to Kensey Nash in N2Q7.

The future We expect to continue to generate regeneragildaechnology product revenues during 2010 frorfu@en® 800/CRS and consumable sale
Europe and we expect to generate product revenoesStemSource® Cell Bank sales in Japan througitidsales and through our distribution partner
Green Hospital Supply, as well as StemSource® Iogn&nd research products in U.S. through direessahd through our distribution partner GE
Healthcare. Additionally, we expect to have prodesienues related to our MacroPore Biosurgery sagagain when commercialization of the Thin Film
products in Japan occurs and we begin Thin Filmpreknts to Senko, pending regulatory approval.
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Cost of product revenues

Cost of product revenues for 2009 and 2008 retasaltes of Celutio® System products and a StemSou#&ell Bank in our regenerative cell
technology segment and includes material, manufactlabor, and overhead costs. Cost of produanaes for 2007 relate to spine and orthopedic
products in our MacroPore Biosurgery segment aoldidies material, manufacturing labor, overheads;@std an inventory provision, if applicable. The
following table summarizes the components of ot of revenues for the years ended December 3B, 2008 and 2007:

Years ended

2009 2008 2007
Regenerative cell technolog:
Cost of product revenut $ 3,340,000 $ 1,811,000 $ —
Share-based compensation 54,00( 43,00( —
Total regenerative cell technology 3,394,001 1,854,00! —
MacroPore Biosurgery:
Cost of product revenut — — 403,00(
Share-based compensation — — 19,00(
Total MacroPore Biosurgery — — 422,00(
Total cost of product revenues $ 3,394,000 $ 1,854,000 $ 422.,00(
Total cost of product revenues as % of productmaee 58.1% 40.9% 53.5%

Regenerative cell technolog

» The increase in cost of product revenues for ttee gaded December 31, 2009 as compared to the samoels in 2008 was due to an incre
in Celution® System product sales, for which initial revenue wexgnized in 2008. We also recorded revenua 8temSourc@ Cell Bank
in 2009 and 2008. For the year ended DecembeR@®18, cost of sales included an economic benefapproximately $347,000 relatec
material cost and labor/overhead previously experseresearch and development prior to commerataiz date of March 1, 2008 that v
sold during the year ended December 31, 2008. @fostoduct revenues as a percentage of produentms was 58.1% and 40.9% for
year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respecti@gne fluctuation in this percentage is to beeetgd due to the product mix as wel
mix of distributor and direct sales comprising teeenue for the perios

MacroPore Biosurgery

« The decrease in cost of product revenues for thesyended December 31, 2009 and 2008 as compatled same period in 2007 was du
our sale of substantially all of the spine and apéidic product line in May 200

The future. We expect to continue to see variation in our gmséit margin as the product mix comprising revesdiuctuates. Additionally, we
expect to incur costs related to our MacroPore petwdif and when commercialization is achieveddor Japan Thin Film product line.
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Development revenu:

The following table summarizes the components ofdmyvelopment revenues for the years ended Decedih@009, 2008, and 2007:

Years ended

2009 2008 2007

Regenerative cell technolog:

Milestone revenue (Olympu $ 8,840,000 $ 774,000 $ 5,158,00!
Other revenue (Olympu: — 1,500,00! —
Research grant (NI 49,00( — —
Regenerative cell storage servi 4,00( 4,00( 4,00(
Other — 47,00( 85,00(
Total regenerative cell technology 8,893,00! 2,325,00! 5,247,001
MacroPore Biosurgery:

Development (Senko) — — 10,00(
Total development revenues $ 8,893,000 $ 2,325,000 $ 5,257,00!

Regenerative cell technolog

We recognize deferred revenues, related partyeaslopment revenue when certain performance oigaiare met (i.e., using a proportional
performance approach). During the year ended Dbeefil, 2009, we recognized $8,840,000 of revesseciated with our arrangement with
Olympus as a result of achieving three clinicalestibnes during the year. The clinical milestordliect the achievement of the primary goals of
safety and feasibility, the completion of the emmant process for both of our clinical cardiaclgjand completion of a monitoring end point for
one cardiac trial. During the year ended Decer8thie2008, we recognized $774,000 of revenue agsdcigth our arrangements with Olympu:
a result of completing two study milestones. Duriing year ended December 31, 2007, we recognizd®&®00 of revenue associated with our
arrangements with Olympus. The revenue recogniz€807 was a result of completing a pre-clinicaby milestone and a development
milestone.

During the year ended December 31, 2008, we rezedr$1,500,000 of other development revenue theteeto the agreement we entered ints
February 23, 2006, in which we granted Olympusyatusive right to negotiate a commercializationl@obration for the use of adipose stem and
regenerative cells for a specific therapeutic angside of cardiovascular disease. In exchangthfsright, we received a $1,500,000 payment
from Olympus. As part of this agreement, Olympasld conduct market research and pilot clinicatlgs in collaboration with us for the
therapeutic area up to December 31, 2008 wheretuisisive right expired. Accordingly, on DecemBér 2008, we recognized $1,500,000 as
other development revenue and reduced our defeetkded party balance for the same amount.

The research grant revenue related to our agreemitmthe National Institutes of Health (“NIH"). ndler this arrangement, the NIH reimbursed us
for “qualifying expenditures” related to researahAdipose Tissue-Derived Cells for Vascular Celefdpy. To receive funds under the grant
arrangement, we were required to (i) demonstratewe incurred “qualifying expensess defined in the grant agreement between the NtHua

(i) maintain a system of controls, whereby we aanurately track and report all expenditures réelatdely to research on Adipose Tissue-Derived
Cells for Vascular Cell Therapy, and (iii) file appriate forms and follow appropriate protocolsabtished by the NIH.

During the year ended December 31, 2009, we indu#4®,000 in qualified expenditures. We recogniaedtal of $49,000 in revenues for the
year ended December 31, 2009, which included alidsvgrant fees as well as cost reimbursements.
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MacroPore Biosurgery (Thin Film’
Under a Distribution Agreement with Senko we arttled to earn payments based on achieving thevatlg defined milestones:

« Upon notifying Senko of completion of the initiatgulatory application to the MHLW for the Thin Filproduct, we were entitled tc
nonrefundable payment of $1,250,000. We so ndtiienko on September 28, 2004, received payme®fictonber of 2004, and recorc
deferred revenues of $1,250,000. To date, we tesagnized development revenues of $371,

« In addition, we also received a $1,500,000 licefegethat was recorded as a component of deferneghves in the accompanying bale
sheet. Because the $1,500,000 in license feesténtmally refundable, such amounts will not beoguized as revenues until the refund ri
expire. Specifically, half of the license fee éfundable if the parties agree commercializationasachievable and a proportional amou
refundable if we terminate the arrangement, othan for material breach by Senko, before threesypas-commercialization

« We are also entitled to a non-refundable paymef260,000 once we achieve commercialization.

The future : We may recognize additional development revenu@s sur regenerative cell technology segment du2ditp, as the anticipated
completion for the next phase of our Joint Ventamd other Olympus product development performamdigations is in 2010. If we are successful in
achieving certain milestone points related to thred#ities, we may recognize approximately $2,800,in revenues in 2010. The exact timing of when
amounts will be reported in revenue will dependrdarnal factors (for instance, our ability to cdete certain contributions and obligations thathase
agreed to perform) as well as external considaratimcluding obtaining certain regulatory cleaemand/or approvals related to the Celution®
System. The cash for these contributions and atitigs was received when the agreement was sigred@further related cash payments will be made to
us.

We will continue to recognize revenue from the TRilm development work we are performing on bebélSenko, based on the relative fair value of
the milestones completed as compared to the titateexpected to be necessary to obtain reguylati@arance from the MHLW. We are still awaiting
regulatory clearance from the MHLW in order fottiai commercialization to occur. We would recognapproximately $1,129,000 (consisting of
$879,000 in deferred revenues plus a nefandable payment of $250,000 to be received woonmercialization) in revenues associated with tilestone
arrangement if and when regulatory approval isedd. Moreover, we expect to recognize $500,00¢@ar associated with deferred Senko license fees
over a three-year period following commercializatid achieved, as the refund rights associatetl thi¢ license payment expire.

Research and development expel

Research and development expenses include costsatss with the design, development, testing arfthacement of our products, regulatory fees
purchase of laboratory supplies, pre-clinical stgdand clinical studies. The following table sumnizes the components of our research and develupme
expenses for the years ended December 31, 2008,£@D2007:

Years ended

2009 2008 2007

Regenerative cell technolog:

Regenerative cell technoloy $ 9,007,000 $ 14,319,00 $ 12,889,000
Development milestone (Joint Ventu 2,713,001 2,546,001 6,293,001
Research grants (NIH) 49,00( — —
Stock-based compensation 462,00( 501,00( 645,00(
Total regenerative cell technology 12,231,00 17,366,00 19,827,00
MacroPore Biosurgery:

Bioresorbable polymer implan — — 111,00(
Development milestone (Senk — — 80,00(
Thin Film related researc — 5,00( —
Stock-based compensation — — 2,00(
Total MacroPore Biosurgery — 5,00( 193,00(
Total research and development expenses $ 12,231,000 $ 17,371,00 $ 20,020,00
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Regenerative cell technolog

« Regenerative cell technology expenses relate ta#évelopment of a technology platform that involwesng adipose tissue as a sourc
autologous regenerative cells for therapeutic appbns. These expenses, in conjunction with outinued development efforts related to
Celution® System, result primarily from the broad expansibowr research and development efforts enabledbyunding we received frc
Olympus in 2005 and 2006 and from other investowsing the last few years. Labor-related expenses, including shardase:
compensation, decreased by $2,336,000 for the greded December 31, 2009 as compared to the sarioel per2008 primarily due to tl
decrease in headcount for our research and develupdepartment as a result of a reduction in firTgdemented by the management ai
end of the first quarter of 2009 and third quad®2008 in efforts to cut costs as well as achiemeimof commercialization and transfel
employees from research and development to the faetowing department. Professional services expeéesreased by $1,084,000 from 2
to 2009, primarily due to decreased use of constdtand temporary labor during the year ended DbeerB1, 2009. Expenses for supy.
decreased by $817,000 from 2008 to 2009, primadle to purchases of production supplies prior te telated product lir
commercialization, which occurred on March 1, 200®ese reductions were offset by an increase 8181000 from 2008 to 2009 c
primarily to increased clinical study activitiy atite associated expense

« Labor-related expenses, not including shaaeed compensation, decreased by $1,494,000 fgetreended December 31, 2008 as comj
to the same period in 2007 primarily due to therel@se in headcount for our research and developdegartment as a result of achiever
of commercialization and transfer of employees frogsearch and development to the manufacturing rttepat. Professional servic
expense increased by $310,000 from 2007 to 200@\apty due to increased use of consultants andoteary labor during the year enc
December 31, 2008. Pre-clinical and clinical stedpense decreased by $1,023,000 from 2007 to gfAftarily due to a reduction in pre-
clinical study activity as we focus on our clinictlidies. Additionally, although the overall co$ta clinical trial is generally higher than fc
preclinical study, such costs are often spreadwet a longer period of time. Expenses for sugglereased by $352,000 from 2007 to 2
primarily due to timing of use of inventory supglifor research purposes and purchases of produsitigplies prior to the related product
commercialization

« Expenditures related to the Joint Venture with Qdws, which are included in the variation analy&ieee, include costs that are necessa
support the commercialization of future generatimvices, including the next generation CelutfoBystem. These development activil
which began in November 2005, include performing-g@inical and clinical studies, seeking regulatoppeoval, and performing prodt
development related to therapeutic applicationsaftipose stem and regenerative cells for multgpigd markets

The following table summarizes the components ofdavelopment milestone (Joint Venture) expensethioyears ended December 31,
2009, 2008 and 2007:

Years ended

2009 2008 2007
Labor and related benef $ 834,000 $ 1,310,000 $ 3,217,001
Consulting and other professional servi 1,640,00! 706,00( 1,973,00!
Supplies 143,00( 111,00( 567,00(
Other miscellaneous 96,00( 419,00( 536,00(
Total development milestone (Joint Venture) $ 2,713,000 $ 2,546,000 $ 6,293,00!

MacroPore Biosurgery:

« Our bioresorbable surgical implants platform tedbgyp is used for development of spine and orthopg@doducts and Thin |
products. Research and development expenses doesbirbable polymer implants substantially decretage2007 and v
essentially ceased by 2008, due to the terminaifaspine and orthopedics product research uponafadebstantially all of
product line in May 2007

« Under a distribution agreement with Senko, we asponsible for the completion of the initial regals application to the MH
and commercialization of the Thin Film product lime Japan. Commercialization occurs when one oreni¥hin Film proc
registrations are completed with the MHLW. Duriihg year ended December 31, 2007, we incurred 88@0expenses relat
this regulatory and registration process. We ditlincur any expenses related to this regulatod ragistration process in 20
2008.
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The future : Our strategy is to further reduce our researchdavelopment expenditures in 2010 as we shift ocugdoward manufacturing

and sales.

Sales and marketing expenses

Sales and marketing expenses include costs of tiragkgersonnel, tradeshows, physician training, @rmnotional activities and
materials. Before the sale of our spine and oetldapimplant product line in May 2007, Medtronicss@sponsible for the distribution,
marketing, and sales support of our spine and pettic devices. The following table summarizescbponents of our sales and marketing

expenses for the years ended December 31, 2008,£@D2007:

Regenerative cell technolog:
Sales and marketir

Stock-based compensation

Total regenerative cell technology

MacroPore Biosurgery:
General corporate marketil
International sales and marketing

Total MacroPore Biosurgery
Total sales and marketing

Regenerative Cell Technology:

Years ended

2009 2008 2007

5,901,000 $ 4,065,000 $ 2,231,001
507,00( 361,00( 265,00(
6,408,00! 4,426,00! 2,496,00!
— — 21,00(

175,00( 176,00( 156,00(
175,00( 176,00( 177,00(
6,583,000 $ 4,602,000 $ 2,673,00

«The increase in sales and marketing expense foydhe ended December 31, 2009 as compared to the pariod in 2008
mainly attributed to the increase in salary andtesl benefits expense of $1,215,000, not includivagebased compensation, a
increase in professional services of $245,000 wihieh due to our emphasis in seeking strategicnaklis and/or cdevelopm
partners for our regenerative cell technology al agesales and marketing efforts related to ommercialization activities

« The increase in sales and marketing expense foye¢he ended December 31, 2008 as compared to the pariod in 2007
mainly attributed to the increase in salary andtesl benefits expense of $974,000, not includirgyesbased compensatio
increase in travel related expenses of $321,00D aanncrease in printing, supplies, and postaggl66,000, which were due t
emphasis in seeking strategic alliances and/odes@lopment partners for our regenerative celltetdgy as well as sales
marketing efforts related to our commercializatamtivities.

MacroPore Biosurgery:

« In 2007, general corporate marketing expenditueteted to expenditures for maintaining our corpoiiatage and reputation w

the research and surgical communities relevanici@$sorbable implants.

Expenditures in this alieainished in 2008 and 2009 :

focused on our regenerative cell technology busiaesl shifted our focus from our spine and orthapiaplant business

« International sales and marketing expenditureseadléo costs associated with developing an int@nak bioresorbable Thin
distributor and supporting a bioresorbable ThimFslales office in Japa

The future . We expect sales and marketing expenditures retattdte regenerative cell technology to increase@sontinue to expand
our base of distribution partners, strategic ati@mand co-development partners, as well as oectdinarketing sales force for our Celutin

System and StemSour€ell Bank.
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General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses include cos@dministrative personnel, legal and other pmitesl expenses and general corpc
expenses. The following table summarizes the g¢aeid administrative expenses for the years eBasgmber 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Years ended

2009 2008 2007
General and administratiy $ 8,789,000 $ 10,375,000 $ 12,805,00
Stock-based compensation 1,626,00! 1,352,001 1,379,001
Total general and administrative expenses $ 10,415,000 $ 11,727,000 $ 14,184,00

» For the year ended December 31, 2009 as compari tsame period in 2008, the decrease in genetabdministrative expe
(excluding shardrased compensation) occurred primarily due to aedse in professional services expense of $2,109@0he y
ended December 31, 2009 as compared to the sanmdgpen 2008, partially offset by an increase indbdebt expens
$541,000. These decreases resulted from manageffiens to decrease cos

» General and administrative expense, for the yedeé&rDecember 31, 2008 as compared to the samedparid007 decrease
$2,457,000. The decrease in general and admitngtraxpenses (excluding sha&vased compensation) occurred primarily 1
decrease in legal fees related to tB@1 Patent litigation with the University of Pittsigh of $1,793,000 and a decrease in sal
related benefit expense, (excluding shisased compensation) of $729,000 for the year ebdegmber 31, 2008 as compared
same periods in 200

The future . We expect general and administrative expenses fortier reduced in 2010 compared to the priorahyears as we are seeking
ways to minimize these expenses where possible.

Stockbased compensation expenses

Stock-based compensation expenses include charigésd to options issued to employees, directodsnam-employees. Prior to January
1, 2006, the stock-based compensation expenditomasected to options granted to employees andtdie(in their capacity as board
members) was the difference between the exercise pf the stock based awards and the market wdloar underlying common stock on the
date of the grant. Unearned employee stock-bas@gensation is amortized over the remaining vegigripds of the options, which
generally vest over a four-year period from theedzftgrant. From January 1, 2006 onwards, we nieatack-based compensation expense
based on the grant-date fair value of any awardstgd to our employees. Such expense is recogoizatthe period of time that employees
provide service to us and earn all rights to tharals.
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Stock-based compensation expense related to ogtgnechase common stock issued to non-emplogdessed on the fair value of the
stock on the date of issuance, even if such stonkains sales restrictions. The following tablenmarizes the components of our stock-based
compensation for the years ended December 31, 2008, and 2007:

Years ended

2009 2008 2007

Regenerative cell technolog:

Cost of product revenut $ 54,000 $ 43,000 $ —
Research and development rels 462,00( 501,00( 645,00(
Sales and marketing related 507,00( 361,00( 265,00(
Total regenerative cell technology 1,023,00! 905,00( 910,00(
MacroPore Biosurgery:

Cost of product revenus — — 19,00(
Research and development rele — — 2,00(
Sales and marketing related — — —
Total MacroPore Biosurgery — — 21,00(
General and administrative related 1,626,001 1,352,00! 1,379,001
Total stock-based compensation $ 2,649,000 $ 2,257,000 $ 2,310,00!

During the first quarter of 2009, we made a comparge option grant to our non-executive employeepurchase up to 249,250 shares
of our common stock, subject to a four-year gradesting schedule. The grant date fair value oftlvards was $2.00 per share. Following
the reduction of our workforce at the end of thisder, 182,100 of these options remained outstgndT he resulting share-based
compensation expense of $364,200, net of estinfatéaltures, is being recognized as expense oweethployeestespective expected vest
periods.

During the first quarter of 2009, we issued to officers and directors options to purchase an aggesof up to 585,000 shares of our
common stock, with four-year graded vesting for officers and two-year graded vesting for our divex The grant date fair value of the
awards granted to our officers and directors wag®per share. The resulting share-based compensatpense of $1,579,500, net of
estimated forfeitures, is being recognized as exp@wer the respective expected vesting periods.

During the second quarter of 2009, we made a cogpéaie option grant to our non-executive employeegurchase up to 155,580
shares of our common stock, subject to a four-geaded vesting schedule. The grant date fair vafilee awards was $1.18 per share. The
resulting share-based compensation expense of (BB3 et of estimated forfeitures, is being recogdias expense over the employees’
respective expected vesting periods.

During the third quarter of 2009, we issued 25,808res of restricted common stock to a non-emplogesultant. The stock is restricted
in that it cannot be sold for a specified periodiwfe. There are no vesting requirements. Bectwesshares issued are not subject to
additional future vesting or service requiremetits,stock-based compensation expense of $92,00édext in the third quarter of 2009
constitutes the entire expense related to thistgaz no future period charges will be incurred.

During the first quarter of 2008, we issued to officers and directors stock options to purchaséougb0,000 shares of our common
stock, with a four-year graded vesting schedulefarofficers and twgrear graded vesting for our directors. The grate €&ir value of optio
awards granted to our officers and directors wag3per share. The resulting share-based compensatpense of $1,230,000, net of
estimated forfeitures, is being recognized as exp@wer the respective expected vesting periods.

During the second quarter of 2007, we made compédg-stock option grants to our nexecutive employees to purchase 213,778 s
of our common stock, subject to a forgar graded vesting schedule. The grant date &hirevior the awards was $3.65 per share. The ieg
share-based compensation expense of $739,000f estimated forfeitures, is being recognized asesp over the respective expected
vesting periods.

During the first quarter of 2007, we issued to officers and directors stock options to purchaséoupl0,000 shares of our common
stock, with a four-year vesting schedule for odicefs and 24-month graded vesting for our dirext®he grant date fair value of option
awards granted to our officers and directors wa82kand $3.70 per share, respectively. The reguiirare-based compensation expense of
$1,480,000, net of estimated forfeitures, is beeapgnized as expense over the respective expeestidg periods.
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The future . We will continue to grant options (which will resih an expense) to our employees and, as apptepteanon-employee service
providers. In addition, previously-granted optiavi continue to vest in accordance with theirgimal terms. As of December 31, 2009, the
total compensation cost related to non-vested siptibns not yet recognized for all our plans ipragimately $3,140,000. These costs are
expected to be recognized over a weighted averagedoof 1.82 years.

Change in fair value of warrant liability

The following is a table summarizing the changéinvalue of warrant liability for the years endbdcember 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Years ended December 3!

2009 2008 2007

Change in fair value of warrant liabili $ 4,574,000 $ — 3 —

« In August 2008, we issued common stock purchaseawsin connection with our private placement 828,517 unregistered s
of common stock and 1,412,758 common stock warr&ws critical accounting policies and significastimates in the later se
of the Item 7, ManagementDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditionl &esults of Operations. The common stock pi
warrants were not issued with the intent of effed{i hedging any future cash flow, fair value ofyaamsset, liability or any
investment in a foreign operation. The warrantsidbqualify for hedge accounting, and as suchfudlire changes in the fair val
these warrants will be recognized currently in @&gs until such time as the warrants are exercseexpire. These common
purchase warrants do not trade in an active seesiritarket, and as such, we estimate the fair \@ltieese warrants using the E
Scholes option pricing model using the following@asptions

As of
December 31,
2009
Expected tern 3.61 year
Common stock market
price $ 6.1C
Risk-free interest rat 1.7C%
Expected volatility 76.1%
Resulting fair value (per
warrant) $ 3.2¢

Expected volatility is based primarily on histotizalatility. Historical volatility was computed ugy daily pricing observations
for recent periods that correspond to the expeeted of the warrants. We believe this method preduan estimate that is
representative of our expectations of future viitatbver the expected term of these warrants. Vweently have no reason to
believe future volatility over the expected remaglife of these warrants is likely to differ masdly from historical volatility.
The expected life is based on the remaining terth@fvarrants. The risk-free interest rate is basethree-year U.S. Treasury
securities.

The future . Future changes in the fair value of the warraitiliiy will be recognized currently in earnings dstuch time as the warrants
are exercised or expire.

Change in fair value of option liability

The following is a table summarizing the changéinvalue of option liability for the years endBécember 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Years ended

2009 2008 2007

Change in fair value of option liabilil $ (920,000 $ 1,060,000 $ 100,00

« In reference to the Joint Venture, the Shareholdégseement between Cytori and Olympus provides thatertain speci
circumstances of insolvency or if we experiencéange in control, Olympus will have the rights iforépurchase our interests
Joint Venture at the fair value of such interestéipsell its own interests in the Joint Ventuceus at the higher of (a) $22,000(
(b) the PU's fair value. The value of the Put has been dladsas a liability.
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The valuations of the Put were completed usingmioo pricing theory based simulation analysis. (eeMonte Carlo
simulation). The valuations are based on assumgtis of the valuation date with regard to the miavklue of Cytori and the
estimated fair value of the Joint Venture, the expe correlation between the values of Cytori dredXoint Venture, the expect
volatility of Cytori and the Joint Venture, the lbaaptcy recovery rate for Cytori, the bankruptcyesghold for Cytori, the
probability of a change of control event for Cytamnd the risk free interest rate.

The following assumptions were employed in estingathe value of the Put:

December 31 December 31 December 31
2009 2008 2007

Expected volatility of Cytor 72.0(% 68.0(% 60.0(%
Expected volatility of the Joint Ventu 72.0(% 68.0(% 60.0(%
Bankruptcy recovery rate for Cytc 19.0(% 21.0(% 21.0(%
Bankruptcy threshold for Cyto $ 11,308,000 $ 16,740,000 $ 9,324,00I
Probability of a change of control event for Cyi 2.95% 2.8(% 2.17%
Expected correlation between fair values of Cyamd

the Joint Venture in the futu 99.0(% 99.0(% 99.0(%
Risk free interest rat 3.85% 2.25% 4.04%

The future . The Put has no expiration date. Accordingly, wi edntinue to recognize a liability for the Puttiliit is exercised or until the
arrangements with Olympus are amended.

Gain on Sale of Assets

Gain on sale of assets was $1,858,000 for thegreded December 31, 2007. There was no gain orobaksets for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008.

In May 2007, we sold to Kensey Nash our intellecpraperty rights and tangible assets related tospine and orthopedic bioresorbable
implant product line, a part of our MacroPore Bigmry business for $3,175,000 and recognized a@dii,858,000, net of
expenses. Excluded from the sale was our JapanFilm product line.

Financing items

The following table summarizes interest incomegriiest expense, and other income and expensesfgetits ended December 31, 2009,
2008 and 2007:

Years ended

2009 2008 2007
Interest incom $ 20,00 $ 230,00 $ 1,028,00!
Interest expens (1,427,00i) (420,000 (155,000)
Other income (expense) (218,000) (40,000) (46,000
Total $ (1,625,000 $ (230,000 $ 827,00(

« Interest income decreased for the year Decembe2(®B as compared to the same period in 2008 add @Omarily due to a de
in interest rates

« Interest expense increased in 2009 and 2008 asazedhfp 2007 due to interest incurred as well asaash amortization of de
issuance costs and debt discount associated wé@hmaloan. In October 2008, we entered into a itlloan Agreement wi
General Electric Capital Corporation and SilicorlisaBank (“Lenders”)to borrow up to $15,000,000. An initial term loaf
$7,500,000, less fees and expenses, funded on @ctdb2008

« The changes in other income (expense) in 2009, 2668007 resulted primarily from changes in fanagigrrency exchange rates.
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The future . Interest income earned in 2010 will be dependerdwrevels of funds available for investment adl e general economic
conditions. Subject to our future financing adies, we expect interest expense to remain relgt@nsistent in 2010 as we continue to repay
the term loan balance.

Equity loss from investment in Joint Venture

The following table summarizes equity loss fromastment in joint venture for the years ended Deegrlh, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Years ended
2009 2008 2007

Equity loss from investment in joint venture $ (44,000 $ (45,000 $ (7,000

The losses relate entirely to our 50% equity irgeie the Joint Venture, which we account for udimg equity method of accounting.

The future . We do not expect to recognize significant lossesfthe activities of the Joint Venture in the fereable future. Over the next
one to two years, the Joint Venture is expectaddor labor costs related to the development ofsawond generation commercial system as
well as general and administrative expenses, dffsebyalty and other revenue expected to be gésettay our current Celution® 800/CRS
and future generation devices. Though we havebtigation to do so, we plan to contribute fundtoghe Joint Venture to cover any costs
should the Joint Venture deplete its cash balance.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Shortterm and loneterm liquidity

The following is a summary of our key liquidity nemes at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

As of December 31

2009 2008
Cash and cash equivalents $ 12,854,000 $ 12,611,00
Current asseti $ 18,098,00 $ 17,225,000
Current liabilities 8,183,001 7,135,001
Working capital $ 9,915,000 $ 10,090,00!

We incurred net losses of $23,216,000, $30,03620@0$28,672,000 for the years ended December 8B, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. We have an accumulated deficit &2$804,000 as of December 31, 2009. Additionally,have used net cash of $23,807,000,
$33,389,000 and $29,995,000 to fund our operatitigides for years ended December 31, 2009, 20@B2007, respectively To date these
operating losses have been funded primarily frotsida sources of invested capital.

During 2009, we expanded our commercializationvitats while simultaneously pursuing available ficang sources to support
operations and growth. We have had, and contimlmte, an ongoing need to raise additional cash frutside sources to fund our
operations. If we are to be successful, we musease revenues or raise outside capital in thegutlf we cannot do so, we will be required
to further reduce our research, development, andrastrative operations, including reductions of employee base, in order to offset the
lack of available funding.

We are continuing to evaluate available financipgartunities as part of our normal course of bussnéNe have an established histor
raising capital through these platforms, and wecareently involved in discussions with multiplerpes. In March 2009, we raised
approximately $10,000,000 in gross proceeds fragrstie to institutional investors of a total of 47174 shares of our common stock and
warrants to purchase up to a total of 6,679,644tiaddl shares of our common stock at a purchaee @f $2.10 per unit, with each unit
consisting of one (1) share and one and four-tefitly warrants (with an exercise price of $2.50gr®@re). In May 2009, we raised
approximately $4,252,000 in gross proceeds from\ete placement of 1,864,783 unregistered shadresramon stock and 3,263,380
common stock warrants at a
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purchase price of $2.28 per unit, with each unitsésting of one (1) share and one and tHiceeths (1.75) warrants (with an exercise p
of $2.62 per share) to a syndicate of investorddittonally, in June 2009, we entered into a comrstmtk purchase agreement with Seaside
88, LP relating to the offering and sale of a tafalip to 7,150,000 shares of our common stogke agreement requires us to issue and
Seaside to buy 275,000 shares of our common stook every two weeks, subject to the satisfactiocusfomary closing conditions, with the
offering price equal to 87% of our common stockd$ume weighted average trading price during thed@ay trading period immediately
preceding each closing date. If with respect tosutysequent closing, our common stock’s ten daymelweighted average trading price is
below $2.50 per share, then the closing will natuwc We raised approximately $12,859,000 in gpyeseeds from the sale of 3,850,000
shares through December 31, 2009 pursuant to ¢gnéement.

We expect to continue to utilize our cash and @aghvalents to fund operations through the nextwavenonths, subject to minimum cash
and cash liquidity requirements of the Loan anduigcAgreement with the Lenders, which requiresttive maintain at least three months of
cash on hand to avoid an event of default undeLdla® and Security Agreement. We continue to seklktional cash through product
revenues, strategic collaborations, and futuressafi@quity or debt securities. To the extentiag€onditions are met, we expect the Seaside
88, LP agreement will significantly extend our dahie resources and may reduce our need for ateefimancing. Subsequent to the year
ended December 31, 2009, we completed five schedlibsings with Seaside 88, LP raising in aggregpmroximately $8,583,000 in gross
proceeds from the sale of 1,375,000 shares of @urnmn stock. Although there can be no assuranangive hope to successfully complete
one or more additional financing transactions agpocate partnerships in the future (including fetatosings of the Seaside 88, LP
agreement). Without this additional capital, catreorking capital, cash generated from sales amtainment of costs will not provide
adequate funding for operations indefinitely airticarrent levels. If such efforts are not succeksfie will need to reduce operations and this
could negatively affect our ability to achieve eémtcorporate goals. In this event, we would redeertain operations to focus almost entirely
on the supply of current products to existing owvmstribution channels.

Additionally, we received $5,736,000 in aggregatereise purchase price for 2,208,829 of warraras\ere exercised subsequent to the
year ended December 31, 2009.

In order to continue the operations of our regetheraell business at or near current levels, wienveied to either substantially increase
revenues or continue to raise additional capitéhéenear term.

From inception to December 31, 2009, we have findraur operations primarily by:
« Issuing stock in pre-IPO transactions, a 2000&hfublic offering in Germany, and stock option eiges,
« Generating revenues,
« Selling the bioresorbable implant CMF product lin&September 2002,
« Selling the bioresorbable implant Thin Film prodlice (except for the territory of Japan), in May02,

« Licensing distribution rights to Thin Film in Japam exchange for an upfront license fee in Jul0£2Gnd an initi
development milestone payment in October 2!

« Obtaining a modest amount of capital equipment @ financing,

Selling 1,100,000 shares of common stock to Olymmder an agreement which closed in May 2005,

« Receiving upfront and milestone fees from our J¥kemture with Olympus, which was entered into invilimber 2005,
« Receiving funds in exchange for granting Olympugxciusive right to negotiate in February 2006,

« Receiving $16,219,000 in net proceeds from a comstock sale under the shelf registration staterimeAtigust 2006,

« Receiving $19,901,000 in net proceeds from the s&leommon stock plus common stock warrants under shel
registration statement in February 20
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« Receiving $6,000,000 in net proceeds from a pripdeement to Green Hospital Supply, Inc. in AgAD7,

« Receiving gross proceeds of $3,175,000 from the shbur bioresorbable spine and orthopedic surgieglant product line to |
Nash in May 2007

« Receiving $12,000,000 in net proceeds from a peiyddcement to Green Hospital Supply, Inc. durirg half 2008,

Receiving $17,000,000 in gross proceeds in Augd88Zrom a private placement of 2,825,517 unreggstshares of common st
and 1,412,758 common stock warrants (with an oaigexercise price of $8.50 per share) to a synéicdtinvestors includi
Olympus Corporation, who acquired 1,000,000 untegtsl shares and 500,000 common stock warrantecimage for $6,000,(
of the total proceeds raise

Obtaining a term loan of $7,500,000 from GenerakEic Capital Corporation and Silicon Valley Bafhlenders) in October 2008,

Receiving approximately $10,000,000 in gross prdseeom sale to institutional investors of a totél4,771,174 shares of
common stock and warrants to purchase up to a 4613)679,644 additional shares of our common aithexercise price of $2
per share in March 200

« Receiving approximately $4,252,000 in gross prosdeaim a private placement of 1,864,783 unregistafeares of common st
and 3,263,380 common stock warrants (with an egengiice of $2.62 per share) to a syndicate ofstors in May 2009, an

« In June 2009 we entered into a common stock puechgeeement with Seaside 88, LP relating to theriofj and sale of a total of
to 7,150,000 shares of our common stockhe Agreement requires us to issue and Seasidayt@15,000 shares of our comi
stock once every two weeks, at a discounted tenwidyme weighted average pricing formula, subjectthe satisfaction
customary closing conditions. As of December 3109 we raised an aggregate of approximately $9208® in gross proce
from the sale of 3,850,000 shares of our commotcks

Our cash requirements for 2010 and beyond will ddmn numerous factors, including our successfisiens of our operating plan and business
strategies as described above. Under our previpesating plan, we would have expected to incueassh and development expenses at high levelsrin ou
regenerative cell platform for an extended peribtinee. Under the new plan, we will seek to redtleese expenditures as much as possible.

The following summarizes our contractual obligai@md other commitments at December 31, 2009, rendffect such obligations could have on our
liquidity and cash flow in future periods:

Payments due by perioc

Less than 1 More than

Contractual Obligations Total year 1-3years 3-5years 5 years

Long-term obligations $ 5,861,000 $ 2,705,000 $ 3,149,000 $ 7,00 $ =
Interest commitment on lo-term obligation: 637,00( 455,00( 181,00( 1,00( —
Operating lease obligatiol 1,520,001 1,098,00! 387,00( 35,00( —
Minimum purchase requiremer 1,308,00i 1,308,00! — — —
Pre-clinical research study obligatio 148,00( 148,00( — — —
Clinical research study obligations 3,700,001 1,900,001 1,800,00! — —
Total $ 13,17400 $ 7,614,000 $ 5,517,000 $ 43,000 $ =
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Net cash (used in) provided by operating, inveséing financing activities for the years ended Ddoen31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, is summarized as
follows:

Years Ended

2009 2008 2007
Net cash used in operating activit $ (23,807,00) $ (33,389,00) $ (29,995,00)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing actigi (221,000) (393,000 5,982,00!
Net cash provided by financing activiti 24,271,00 34,928,00 26,576,00

Operating activities

Net cash used in operating activities for all pgsipresented resulted primarily from expendituedsted to our regenerative cell research and
development efforts.

Research and development efforts and other opeedtaztivities, offset in part by product salesy@mted a $23,216,000 net loss for the year ended
December 31, 2009. The cash impact of this loss$28,807,000, after adjusting for the recognitd88,840,000 of deferred revenue, for which cask w
received in earlier years, the consideration of-oash share-based compensation of $2,649,000, adfiestments for material non-cash activities hsas
depreciation and amortization of $1,681,000, chandair value of option liabilities of $920,000 dmwarrants of $4,574,000, non-cash amortization of
deferred financing costs and debt discount alori ather changes in working capital due to timifigiduct shipments (accounts receivable) and pay
of liabilities.

Research and development efforts, other operataxtalities, offset in part by product sales, gated a $30,036,000 net loss for the year ended
December 31, 2008. The cash impact of this loss$@8,389,000, after adjusting for the recognitd8774,000 of deferred revenue, related party,
recognized in 2008, for which cash was receiveehirier years, $1,533,000 of depreciation and araiivn, a $1,060,000 change in the value of odr pu
option, $2,257,000 non-cash stock based compensatipense, and $178,000 of non-cash amortizatioefefrred financing costs and debt discount along
with other changes in working capital due to timafgoroduct shipments (accounts receivable) andngay of liabilities.

Research and development efforts, other operataxtalities, and a comparatively small amount afdarct sales generated a $28,672,000 net loss for
the year ended December 31, 2007. The cash imp#us loss was $29,995,000, after adjusting fier tecognition of $5,158,000 of deferred revenue,
related party, recognized in 2007, for which casis veceived in earlier years, $1,858,000 of gaisade of assets, $1,616,000 of depreciation and

$2,310,000 non-cash stock based compensation expepag with other changes in working capital tuéming of product shipments (accounts
receivable) and payment of liabilities.

Investing activitie:
Net cash used by investing activities for the yaaded December 31, 2009 and 2008 resulted prinfaoify purchases of property and equipment.

Net cash provided by investing activities for tleayended December 31, 2007 resulted primarily fnetmproceeds from the purchase and sale of short
term investments and proceeds from the sale ofsassféset in part by purchases of property andmgant.

Financing Activities

The net cash provided by financing activities fog year ended December 31, 2009 related primaridyNarch 2009 equity offering of approximately
$10,000,000 in gross proceeds to institutional $twes for a total of 4,771,174 shares of our comstook and warrants to purchase up to a total of
6,679,644 additional shares of our common stocky Rf209 private placement of approximately $4,25@,0gross proceeds to a syndicate of investors for
a total of 1,864,783 unregistered shares of comsback and 3,263,380 common stock warrants; andosa@g850,000 shares for approximately $12,859
in gross proceeds in connection with common stagkhmse agreement with Seaside 88, LP enteredinfaine 19, 2009.

The net cash provided by financing activities foe year ended December 31, 2008 related mainhetpitivate issuance of 2,000,000 shares of
unregistered common stock to Green Hospital Suppéy,for $12,000,000 and the private placemergraffy of 2,825,517 unregistered shares of common
stock and 1,412,758 common stock warrants (witbraginal exercise price of $8.50 per share) toredgsate of investors for approximately $17,000,000
gross proceeds, of
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which Olympus Corporation acquired 1,000,000 ursteged shares and 500,000 common stock warraetschange for $6,000,000 of the total
proceeds raised. Additionally, in October 2008,0b&ained a term loan in the amount of $7,500,083 fees and expenses, from General Electric &apit
Corporation and Silicon Valley Bank (together, thenders”).

The net cash provided by financing activities fog year ended December 31, 2007 related mainhetéssuance of common stock and common stock
warrants under the shelf registration statemepkghange for net proceeds of $19,901,000 as wellcsnmon stock private placement made with Green
Hospital Supply, Inc. for net proceeds of $6,000,00let cash proceeds provided by financing a@wialso included proceeds from the exercise of
employee stock options, offset to some extent mcjgral payments on long-term obligations.

Critical Accounting Policies and Significant Estimdes

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptedhi@ United States requires us to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amountsiodssets, liabilities, revenues and expenseisthet affect our recognition and disclosure oftoagent
assets and liabilities.

While our estimates are based on assumptions wadanreasonable at the time they were made, auala@sults may differ from our estimates,
perhaps significantly. If results differ materjaftom our estimates, we will make adjustmentsuoftmancial statements prospectively as we becaware
of the necessity for an adjustment.

We believe it is important for you to understand most critical accounting policies. These aremalicies that require us to make our most sigaific
judgments and, as a result, could have the greiatesict on our future financial resul

Warrant Liability

Effective January 1, 2009, we changed our methatodunting for certain common stock purchase wisraith exercise price reset features due to
the adoption of a new accounting standard. Theseants were issued in connection with our Au@@8 private placement of 2,825,517 unregistered
shares of common stock and 1,412,758 common stactants. The warrants had an original exerciseepfc$8.50 and expire in August 2013. Under the
new standard, these warrants previously recognizetbckholders’ equity (deficit) are now accountedas fair value liabilities, with changes inrfaglue
included in net earnings (loss).

The cumulative effect of the adoption is to pregbese warrants as liabilities on the date of theption as if they had been accounted for as ltasl
since the warrants were issued. As a result onalgri, 2009, we recognized a $1.7 million longrtevarrant liability, a $2.9 million decrease in
accumulated deficit and a corresponding decreaadditional paid-in capital of $4.6 million. Tharfaalue of these warrants increased to $6.3 mmilas of
December 31, 2009, which resulted in a $4.6 millass from the change in fair value of warrantstfe year ended December 31, 2009.

Since these warrants do not qualify for hedge actiog, all future changes in the fair value of tharrants will be recognized currently in earningsil
such time as the warrants are exercised or explirese warrants are not traded in an active seesintiarket, and as such, we estimated the fair wdlue
these warrants using the Black-Scholes optionmgianodel using the following assumptions:

As of As of
December 31, 2009 January 1, 2009
Expected tern 3.61 year 4.61 year
Common stock market pric $ 6.1C $ 3.61
Risk-free interest rat 1.7(% 1.55%
Expected volatility 76.16% 65.71%
Resulting fair value (per warrar $ 328 % 1.2C

Expected volatility is based primarily on histotigalatility. Historical volatility was computed urgy daily pricing observations for recent periokat
correspond to the expected term of the warrantsb@lleve this method produces an estimate thapiesentative of our expectations of future vatstil
over the expected term of these warrants. We ctlyrbave no reason to believe future volatility ottee expected remaining life of these warrantikedy
to differ materially from historical volatility. Téhexpected life is based on the remaining terrh@ftarrants. The riskee interest rate is the interest rate
treasury constant maturity instruments publishethieyFederal Reserve Board that is closest toxpeated term of the warrant.
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Revenue Recognitio
Product Sale:

We recognize revenue from product sales when tieafimg fundamental criteria are met: (i) persuaséwvidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) deliy
has occurred, (iii) the price to the customenriedi or determinable and (iv) collection of the tesg accounts receivable is reasonably assured.

For all sales, we use a binding purchase ordersggreed agreement as evidence of an arrangemavenRe for these product sales is recognized upon
delivery to the customer, as all risks and rewafdswvnership have been substantively transferrete¢acustomer at that point. For Celut®800/CRS
System sales to customers who arrange for and reghagshipping process, we recognize revenue ugpment from our facilities. Shipping and hand
costs that are bhilled to our customers are clasbiis revenue. The customer’s obligation to paytla@ payment terms are set at the time of delime/are
not dependent on the subsequent use or resale pfaduct.

For those sales that include multiple deliverablesallocate revenue based on the relative fairasbf the individual components. When more than
one element such as product maintenance or tedtsuipport services are included in an arrangememtllocate revenue between the elements based on
each element’s relative fair value, provided tretteelement meets the criteria for treatment &parate unit of accounting. An item is considexed
separate unit of accounting if it has value todhstomer on a standalone basis and there is olgeantid reliable evidence of the fair value of thdeliverec
items. Fair value is generally determined basexhupe price charged when the element is sold agglgr In the absence of fair value for a delidere
element, we allocate revenue first to the fair eadfithe undelivered elements and allocate theluasrevenue to the delivered elements. Fair walae
undelivered elements are determined based on vepamific objective evidence as well as marketipi@ant quotes for similar services. Deferred gmrv
revenue is recognized ratably over the period énmeices are provided. In the absence of fair véduen undelivered element, the arrangement iswated
for as a single unit of accounting, resulting idederral of revenue recognition for delivered elatsauntil all undelivered elements have been fetfil

Concentration of Significant Customers

For the year ended December 31, 2009, our sales eeeicentrated with three distributors and onectlizastomer, which in aggregate comprised 46%
of our product revenue recognized for the year didlecember 31, 2009. Our Asia-Pacific, North Arc@@nd Europe region sales accounted for 91% of
our product revenue recognized for the year endszkber 31, 2009. Additionally, one distributod &wo end customers accounted for 55% of total
outstanding accounts receivable as of Decembe2(®19. We continuously monitor the creditworthinesur distributors and believe our sales to dieer
end customers and to diverse geographies furtinee $@ mitigate our exposure to credit risk.

Research and Developme

We earn revenue for performing tasks under resemrdidevelopment agreements with both commerctatpgnses, such as Olympus and Senko, and
governmental agencies like the National Instituteealth (“NIH"). Revenue earned under developtrareements is classified as either research grant
development revenues depending on the nature @frthagement. Revenues derived from reimburseofatitect out-of-pocket expenses for research
costs associated with grants are presented in a@velnt revenues. We record grant revenue forrbesgmount of the reimbursement. The costs
associated with these reimbursements are reflest@dcomponent of research and development expense consolidated statements of
operations. Additionally, research and developnagrangements we have with commercial enterprisels as Olympus and Senko are considered a key
component of our central and ongoing operationscofdingly, when recognized, the inflows from sacrangements are presented as revenues in our
consolidated statements of operations.

We received funds from Olympus and Olympus-Cytmg, during 2005 and 2006. We recorded upfroesfiataling $28,311,000 as deferred
revenues, related party. In exchange for theseepas, we agreed to (a) provide Olympus-Cytori, &mcexclusive and perpetual license to our Cet®io
System device technology and certain related gxtalial property, and (b) provide future developnuamtributions related to commercializing the
Celution® System platform. The license and develept services are not separable under the revexogmition topic of the Codification. The
recognition of this deferred amount requires actieent of service related milestones, under a ptimal performance methodology. If and as such
revenues are recognized, deferred revenue wilklseedsed. Proportional performance methodologyelessed due to the nature of our development
obligations and efforts in support of the Joint Wea (“JV”), including product development actieisi and regulatory efforts to support the
commercialization of the JV products. The applmatdf this methodology uses the achievement of Réil@stones as outputs of value to the JV. We
received up-front, non-refundable
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payments in connection with these development abbtgs, which we have broken down into specific R&lbestones that are definable and
substantive in nature, and which will result inuato the JV when achieved. As our research anelaj@ment efforts progress, we periodically
evaluate, and modify if necessary, the milestasiatp in our proportional performance model to eaghat revenue recognition accurately reflectshmst
estimate of substantive value deliverable to the Révenue will be recognized as the above merdi&®&D milestones are completed. Of the amounts
received and deferred, we recognized developmeentees of $8,840,000, $774,000 and $5,158,00héoyeéars ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively. All related development castsexpensed as incurred and are included in idsaad development expense on the statement of
operations.

Under a Distribution Agreement with Senko, we gealrtio Senko an exclusive license to sell and 8istei certain Thin Film products in Japan. We
have also earned or will be entitled to earn addél payments under the Distribution Agreement daseachieving the defined research and development
milestones. There was no development revenue rezayduring the years ended December 31, 2009 @08. 2For the year ended December 31, 2007, we
recognized $10,000 in development revenue.

Goodwill Impairment Testing

In late 2002, we purchased StemSource, Inc. arajjrezed over $4,600,000 in goodwill associated whehacquisition, of which $3,922,000 remains
on our balance sheet as of December 31, 2009.e¥¢¢his goodwill at least annually for impairmastwell as when an event occurs or circumstances
change such that it is reasonably possible thaaimment may exist. The application o the goodimilpairment test involves a substantial amount of
judgment. The judgments employed may have anteffeevhether a goodwill impairment loss is recogui

Moreover, this testing must be performed at a le¥¢he organization known as the reporting uitreporting unit is at least the same level as a
company’s operating segments, and sometimes ewetewal lower. Our two reporting units are the sams our two operating segments.

Specifically, the process for testing goodwill forpairment involves the following steps:
« Company assets and liabilities, including goodvaite allocated to each reporting unit for purpafesompleting the goodwill impe

« The carrying value of each reporting unit — thattie sum of all of the net assets allocated toréiperting unit s then comg.
value.

« If the fair value of the reporting unit is lowerthits carrying amount, goodwill may be impaireddditional testing is required.

The application of the goodwill impairment testahves a substantial amount of judgment. For ir#aassets and liabilities must be assigned to a
reporting unit if both of the following criteria@met:

« The asset will be employed in or the liability telto the operations of a reporting unit.
« The asset or liability will be considered in deterimg the fair value of the reporting unit.

We developed mechanisms to assign company-widésdis=shared property and equipment, as welbaspany-wide obligations such as borrowings
under our GE loan facility, to our two reportingitsn In some cases, certain assets were not alleta either reporting unit and were left unassijn

In 2007, all goodwill that previously had been gesd to our MacroPore Biosurgery reporting unit @wesecognized as a result of our sale of our spine
and orthopedic product line to Kensey Nash. Acewlg, there was no need to test this componenuofbusiness for goodwill impairment.

We completed our goodwill impairment testing for oegenerative cell technology reporting unit usimgincome-based approach incorporating

discounted projections of estimated future casiglas well as a market-based approach. We corcchhag for all periods presented, the fair valuéhis
unit exceeded its carrying value, and that noneuofreported goodwill was impaired.
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Again, the manner in which we assigned assetdlitiab, and goodwill to our reporting units, aslixes how we determined the fair value of such
reporting units, involves significant uncertainta® estimates. The judgments employed may haeffect on whether a goodwill impairment loss is

recognized.
Variable Interest Entity (Olympus-Cytori Joint Veate)

A variable interest entity, or VIE, must be condatied by its primary beneficiary. Evaluating whegthn entity is a VIE and determining its primary
beneficiary involves significant judgment.

We concluded that the Olympus-Cytori Joint Ventwes a VIE based on the following factors:

« An entity is a VIE if it has insufficient equity iinance its activities. We recognized that thiahcash contributed to the Jo
Venture formed by Olympus and Cytori ($30,000,08@uld be completely utilized by the first quartdra®06. Moreover,
was highly unlikely that the Joint Venture would &kle to obtain the necessary financing from tlgedty lenders withol
additional subordinated financial support such as personal guarantees by one or both of tiet Menture
stockholders. Accordingly, the joint venture widquire additional financial support from OlympusdaCytori to finance it
ongoing operations, indicating that the Joint Veatis a VIE. In fact, we contributed $300,000 &150,000 in the four
quarter of 2007 and first quarter of 2006, respetyi to fund the Joint Ventu's ongoing operation

« Moreover, Olympus has a contingent put option thatld, in specified circumstances, require Cytoripurchase Olympus’
interests in the Joint Venture for a fixed amoun$22,000,000. Accordingly, Olympus is protectadsome circumstances frt
absorbing all expected losses in the Joint Ventmd,as such, Olympus may not be an “at-retgiity holder, although Olymp
clearly has decision rights over the operationthefJoint Venture

Because the Joint Venture is undercapitalized berduse one of the Joint Ventwrdecision makers may be protected from losse$iave determine
that the Joint Venture is a VIE.

As noted previously, a VIE is consolidated by itenary beneficiary. The primary beneficiary is idefd as the entity that would absorb the majority o
the VIE's expected losses or be entitled to rectieemajority of the VIE’s residual returns (or bpt

Significant judgment was involved in determining trimary beneficiary of the Joint Venture. Wéidaee that Olympus and Cytori are “de facto
agents” and, together, will absorb more than 50%hefloint Venture’s expected losses and resiétatrrs. Ultimately, we concluded that Olympus, and
not Cytori, was the party most closely related wfit joint venture and, hence, its primary benafici Our conclusion was based on the followingdes

« The business operations of the Joint Venture weiliiost closely aligned to those of Olympus (ifge,manufacture of devices).
« Olympus controls the Board of Directors, as welthesday-to-day operations of the Joint Venture.

Had we consolidated the Joint Venture, though etimeguld be no effect on our net loss or sharehslagyuity at December 31, 2009 or for the year
then ended. However, certain balance sheet andn@statement captions would have been presentedifferent manner. For instance, we would not
have presented a single line item entitled investrirejoint venture in our balance sheet but, iadtevould have performed a line by line consolmaf
each of the Joint Venture’s accounts into our faianstatements.

Net Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwar:

We have established a valuation allowance againstet deferred tax assets due to the uncertaimtpunding the realization of such assets. We
periodically evaluate the recoverability of theateéd tax assets. At such time as it is determihatit is more likely than not that deferred assee
realizable, the valuation allowance will be redudétt have recorded a valuation allowance of $63@&Das of December 31, 2009 to reflect the estichat
amount of deferred tax assets that may not bezeshl\We increased our valuation allowance by apprately $1,894,000 during the year ended December
31, 2009. The valuation allowance includes appraxaty $579,000 related to stock option deductitims benefit of which, if realized, will eventualhe

credited to equity and not to income.
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At December 31, 2009, we had federal and statéotsxcarryforwards of approximately $140,693,000 $87,657,000 respectively. The federal and
state net operating loss carryforwards begin tarexp 2019 and 2011 respectively, if unused. &cBmber 31, 2009, we had federal and state tai cred
carryforwards of approximately $3,657,000 and $8,6Q0 respectively. The federal credits will begirexpire in 2017, if unused, and $144,000 of the
state credits will begin to expire in 2010 if undserhe remaining state credits carry forward imd&fly. In addition, we had a foreign tax lossrgéorward
of $6,546,000 in Japan, $270,000 in Italy, and $89Q in the United Kingdom.

The Internal Revenue Code limits the future avdilgitof net operating loss and tax credit carryfards that arose prior to certain cumulative change
in a corporation’s ownership resulting in a changyeontrol of Cytori. Due to prior ownership chasges defined in IRC Section 382, a portion of efr n
operating loss and tax credit carryforwards arétdichin their annual utilization. In September 29@e experienced an ownership change for purpafses
the IRC Section 382 limitation. As of December 2209, these pre-change net operating losses addsare fully available.

Additionally, in 2002 when we purchased StemSouneeacquired federal and state net operating lasyforwards of approximately $2,700,000 and
$2,700,000 respectively. This event triggeredanership change for purposes of IRC Section 38% dstimated that the pre-change net operatisse®
and credits are fully available.

We have completed an update to our IRC Sections88% analysis through April 17, 2007. We havehad any additional ownership changes based
on this study.

Recent Accounting Pronouncemen
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementaded elsewhere herein for disclosure and discusdioew accounting standards.
Item 7A. Quantitative and QualitativDisclosures About Market Risk
We are exposed to market risk related to fluctuestion interest rates and in foreign currency exgeanates.
Interest Rate Exposur

We are not subject to market risk due to fluctuaion interest rates on our long-term obligationsteey bear a fixed rate of interest. Our exposure
relates primarily to short-term investments, inahgdfunds classified as cash equivalents. As afdbeber 31, 2009, all excess funds were invested in
money market funds and other highly liquid investisetherefore our interest rate exposure is nosidered to be material.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Exposure

Our exposure to market risk due to fluctuationfoireign currency exchange rates relates primawilgur activities in Europe and Japan. Transaction
gains or losses resulting from cash balances arhues have not been significant in the past andrer@ot engaged in any hedging activity in theok:tire
Yen or other currencies. Based on our cash badaauce revenues derived from markets other thab/ttied States for the year ended December 31, 2009,
a hypothetical 10% adverse change in the Euro araminst the U.S. dollar would not result in aenat foreign currency exchange loss. Consequgently
we do not expect that reductions in the value ohssales denominated in foreign currencies reguftiom even a sudden or significant fluctuation in
foreign exchange rates would have a direct matenipact on our financial position, results of opinas or cash flows.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the indirect effe€fluctuations in interest rates and foreign coogexchange rates could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition andiltssof operations. For example, foreign curreexghange rate fluctuations may affect international
demand for our products. In addition, interes¢ faictuations may affect our customers’ buyinggrais. Furthermore, interest rate and currenchaxge
rate fluctuations may broadly influence the Unigtdtes and foreign economies resulting in a matedieerse effect on our business, financial cooditinc
results of operations.

Under our Japanese Thin Film agreement with Semkoyould receive payments in the nature of roysitiased on Senko’s net sales, which would be
Yen denominated.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statemer

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (the Company subsidiaries as of Decembet
2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statisnoé operations and comprehensive loss, stockhgldeficit, and cash flows for each
the years in the thregear period ended December 31, 2009. In conneutitmour audits of the consolidated financial sta¢ats, we have al
audited the accompanying schedule of valuation qualifying accounts. These consolidated financtatesnents and financial staterr
schedule are the responsibility of the Companylanagement. Our responsibility is to express @nian on these consolidated finan
statements and financial statement schedule basedraaudits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBio(United States). Those stand
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the finastasments are free of mate
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on & besis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements.
audit also includes assessing the accounting pileeiused and significant estimates made by marageras well as evaluating the ove
financial statement presentation. We believe thatandits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaaferred to above present fairly, in all materéspects, the financial position of Cy
Therapeutics, Inc. and subsidiaries as of Dece®beP009 and 2008, and the results of their opmratand their cash flows for each of
years in the thregear period ended December 31, 2009, in conformitly U.S. generally accepted accounting principfdso in our opinior
the related financial statement schedule, whenidered in relation to the basic consolidated finahstatements taken as a whole, pres
fairly, in all material respects, the informaticet $orth therein.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated findrat&tements, the Company changed its method afusting for certain warrants due to the
adoption of a new accounting pronouncement in 2009.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bod&United States), Cytc
Therapeutics, Inc.’s internal control over finamhaiaporting as of December 31, 2009, based onriitestablished irinternal Control —
Integrated Frameworkssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatointhe Treadway Commission (COSO), and our regate(
March 12, 2010, expressed an unqualified opiniothereffectiveness of the Company’s internal cdrdver financial reporting.

/s/ KPMG LLP

San Diego, California
March 12, 2010
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingdrirm
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.:

We have audited Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.'s intecoatrol over financial reporting as of Decembér 2009, based on criteria establishe
Internal Control — Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatiohthe Treadway Commission (COSO)
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.'s management is respté$ils maintaining effective internal control oviamancial reporting and for its assessn
of the effectiveness of internal control over fingh reporting, included in the accompanying Mamagat's Report on Internal Control O
Financial Reporting (Item 9A). Our responsibilig/tb express an opinion on the Company's interowatral over financial reporting based
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedglof the Public Company Accounting Oversight ifiq@nited States). Those stand:
require that we plan and perform the audit to abteasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting w
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordk@r financial reporting, assessing the
that a material weakness exists, and testing aatliating the design and operating effectivenedgatefnal control based on the assessed
Our audit also included performing such other pdoces as we considered necessary in the circunestaWe believe that our audit provide
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding the reliability of financ
reporting and the preparation of financial statetméor external purposes in accordance with U.&egaly accepted accounting principles
company's internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftpjpeto the maintenance of records tha
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet ttansactions and dispositions of the assetseo€dimpany; (2) provide reasonable assut
that transactions are recorded as necessary tdtpg@eparation of financial statements in accor@dawith U.S. generally accepted accoun
principles, and that receipts and expenditureshef dompany are being made only in accordance withogizations of management
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanalsisurance regarding prevention or timely deteatfounauthorized acquisition, use
disposition of the company’s assets that could lrareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtsver financial reporting may not prevent or @étmisstatements. Also, projections of
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods areject to the risk that controls may become inadégjbbecause of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. maintainé all material respects, effective internal tohover financial reporting as of Decem
31, 2009, based on criteria established¢hiernal Control — Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizataf
the Treadway Commission (COSO) .

We also have audited, in accordance with the stalsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@dnited States), the consolida
balance sheets of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. as efenber 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related coasatidstatements of operations

comprehensive loss, stockholders’ deficit, and dé&sls for each of the years in the thngear period ended December 31, 2009, ant
report dated March 12, 2010, expressed an uncgghlifpinion on those consolidated financial statdmen

/sl KPMG LLP

San Diego, California
March 12, 2010
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Assets
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivalel

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doub#fttounts of $751,000 and $122,00C
in 2009 and 2008, respective

Inventories, ne

Other current assets

Total current asse

Property and equipment, r
Investment in joint ventur

Other asset

Intangibles, ne

Goodwill

Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Deficit
Current liabilities:

CYTORI THERAPEUTICS , INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Accounts payable and accrued expet
Current portion of long-term obligations

Total current liabilities

Deferred revenues, related pa
Deferred revenue
Warrant liability

Option liability

Long-term deferred rer

Long-term obligations, less current portion

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenci
Stockholder deficit:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 5,000,000 shart®rized; -0- shares issued and
outstanding in 2009 and 20

Common stock, $0.001 par value; 95,000,000 sharbwezed; 40,039,259 and

31,176,275 shares issued and 40,039,259 and 294308hares outstanding in
2009 and 2008, respective

Additional paic¢-in capital

Accumulated defici

Treasury stock, at cost

Total stockholders’ deficit

Total liabilities and stockholders’ deficit

As of December 31

2009 2008
$ 12,854,00 12,611,00
1,631,001 1,308,001

2,589,001 2,143,00

1,024,001 1,163,001
18,098,00 17,225,00
1,314,001 2,552,001

280,00 324,00

500,00 729,00

635,00 857,00

3,922,001 3,922,001

$ 24,749,00 25,609,00
$ 5,478,001 5,088,001
2,705,001 2,047,00

8,183,001 7,135,00

7,634,00 16,474,00

2,388,001 2,445,00

6,272,001 —

1,140,001 2,060,001

— 168,00

2,790,001 5,044,001
28,407,00 33,326,00

40,00( 31,00(

178,806,00 161,214,00
(182,504,00) (162,168,00)
— (6,794,001
(3,658,00i) (7,717,00)

$ 24,749,00 25,609,00

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHEN SIVE LOSS

For the Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
Product revenue:
Related part $ 591,00 $ 28,000 $ 792,00(
Third party 5,246,001 4,500,001 —
5,837,00! 4,528,001 792,00(
Cost of product revenues 3,394,001 1,854,00! 422,00(
Gross profit 2,443,001 2,674,00! 370,00(
Development revenue
Development, related par 8,840,001 774,00( 5,158,001
Other, related part — 1,500,00! —
Research grants and other 53,00( 51,00( 99,00(
8,893,001 2,325,001 5,257,001
Operating expense
Research and developme 12,231,00 17,371,00 20,020,00
Sales and marketir 6,583,001 4,602,001 2,673,001
General and administrati 10,415,00 11,727,00 14,184,00
Change in fair value of warrar 4,574,001 — —
Change in fair value of option liability (920,000 1,060,00! 100,00(
Total operating expenses 32,883,000 34,760,00 36,977,00
Operating loss (21,547,00) (29,761,00) (31,350,00)
Other income (expense
Gain on sale of asse — — 1,858,00!
Interest income 20,00( 230,00 1,028,00!
Interest expens (1,427,000 (420,000) (155,000)
Other expense, n (218,000 (40,000 (46,000
Equity loss from investment in joint venture (44,000) (45,000 (7,000
Total other income (loss) (1,669,000 (275,000) 2,678,00!
Net loss (23,216,00) (30,036,00) (28,672,00)
Other comprehensive loss - unrealized holding loss — — (1,000
Comprehensive loss $ (23,216,00) $ (30,036,00) $ (28,673,00)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.65) $ (1.12) $ (1.25)
Basic and diluted weighted average common shares 35,939,26! 26,882,43 22,889,25

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Balance at
December 31
2006

Stock-based
compensatior
expense
Issuance of
common stocl
under stock
option plan

Sale of
common stocl

Sale of
treasury stocl
Amount due
from exercise:
of stock
options

Unrealized
loss on
investments

Net loss foi
the year ende
December 31
2007

Balance at
December 31
2007

Stock-based
compensatior
expense

Issuance of
common stocl
under stock
option plan
Sale of
common stocl

Amount due
from exercise:
of stock
options
Allocation of
fair value for
debt-related
warrants

Net loss fol
the year ende
December 31
2008

CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009, 2008 AND 20D

Amount
Accumulated due
Additional Other From
Exercise:
Common Stock Paid-in Accumulated Treasury Stock Comprehensive of
Stock
Shares  Amount Capital Deficit Shares Amount Income (Loss) Options Total
21,612,24 $ 22,000 $103,053,00 $(103,460,00) 2,872,83. $(10,414,00) $ 1,00C $ (15,00() $(10,813,00)
— — 2,310,001 — — — — — 2,310,001
604,33¢ 1,00(¢ 1,863,00! — — — — — 1,864,00(
3,745,64! 3,00C 19,898,00 — — — — — 19,901,00
— — 2,380,001 — (1,000,00) 3,620,001 — — 6,000,001
— — — — — — — 11,00( 11,00(
— — — — — — (2,000 — (2,000
— — — (28,672,00) — — — — (28,672,00)
25,962,22  26,00( 129,504,00 (132,132,00) 1,872,83. (6,794,00i) — (4,000 (9,400,001
— — 2,257,001 — — — — — 2,257,001
388,53¢ — 790,00( — — — — — 790,00(
4,825,511 5,00C 28,099,00 — — — — — 28,104,00
— — — — — — — 4,00( 4,00(
— — 564,00( — — — — — 564,00(
= = —  (30,036,00) = = = — (30,036,00)




Balance at
December 31
2008

Cumulative
effect of
change in
accounting fc
certain
warrants

Stock-based
compensatior
expense

Issuance of
common stocl
under stock
option plan

Issuance of
common stocl
under stock
warrant
agreemen
Sale of
common stocl
Sale of
treasury stocl

Net loss foi
the year ende
December 31
2009

Balance at
December 31
2009

31,176,27 $ 31,00( $161,214,00 $(162,168,00) 1,872,83 $ (6,794,00)$ $ (7,717,000
— —  (4578,00)  2,880,00 — — (1,698,001

— —  2,649,00 — — — 2,649,001
203,70° — 410,00 — — — 410,00
46,15¢ 121,00 — — — 121,00
8,613,12:  9,00( 21,851,00 — — — 21,860,00
— —  (2,861,00) — (1,872,83)  6,794,00 3,933,001

— — —  (23,216,00) — — (23,216,00)
40,039,25 $ 40,00( $178,806,00 $(182,504,00) — $ — $ $ (3,658,000)

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash usegerating activities
Depreciation and amortizatic
Amortization of deferred financing costs and dabtdunt
Inventory provisior
Warranty provision (reversa
Increase (reduction) in allowance for doubtful agts
Change in fair value of warrar
Change in fair value of option liabilit
Gain on sale of asse
Stoclk-based compensatic
Equity loss from investment in joint ventt
Increases (decreases) in cash caused by changpsrating assets and
liabilities:
Accounts receivabl
Inventories
Other current asse
Other asset
Accounts payable and accrued expet
Deferred revenues, related pa
Deferred revenue
Long-term deferred rent

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from the sale and maturity of s-term investment
Purchases of sh-term investment

Proceeds from the sale of ass

Costs from sale of asse

Purchases of property and equipm

Investment in joint venture

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments on lo-term obligation:
Proceeds from lor-term obligations
Debt issuance cos
Proceeds from exercise of employee stock optiodsaarrants
Proceeds from sale of common st
Costs from sale of common sta
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

53

For the Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
(23,216,00) $ (30,036,000 $ (28,672,00)
1,681,001 1,533,001 1,616,001
709,00 178,00( —
— — 70,00(
(23,000) (44,000) (65,000)
663,00 121,00 (1,000)
4,574,00( — —
(920,00() 1,060,001 100,00(
— — (1,858,00i)
2,649,00 2,257,001 2,310,00!
44.,00( 45,00( 7,00(
(986,000() (1,420,001 217,00
(446,00() (2,143,001 —
41,00( (147,00() (70,000)
75,00( (63,000) (40,000)
413,00( (2,217,001 1,827,001
(8,840,00) (2,274,001 (5,158,00i)
(57,000) 66,00( (10,000)
(168,00() (305,000 (268,000
(23,807,00) (33,389,00) (29,995,00)
— 5,739,001 28,007,00
— (5,739,001 (24,032,00)

— — 3,175,001
— — (305,000)
(221,00() (393,000 (563,000
— — (300,000
(221,00() (393,00() 5,982,001
(2,053,00) (958,000) (1,200,00i)
— 7,500,00! —

— (513,00) —
531,00 795,00( 1,875,001
23,196,00 28,954,00 21,500,00
(1,336,00) (850,00() (1,599,001
3,933,001 — 6,000,001
24,271,00 34,928,00 26,576,00
243,00 1,146,00( 2,563,001
12,611,00 11,465,00 8,902,001
12,854,00 $ 12,611,000 $  11,465,00




Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information
Cash paid during period fc
Interest
Taxes

Supplemental schedule of nc-cash investing and financing activities
Fair value of warrants allocated to additional pgaidapital
Final payment fee of the lo-term deb
Amount due from exercise of stock optic

For the Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
739,000 $ 180,00 $ 160,00(
— — 2,00(¢
— $ 564,000 $ —
— 375,00(
— — 4,00(

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

1. Organization and Operations
The Company

Cytori is an emerging leader in regenerative medicproviding patients and physicians around thedweith medical technologies that
harness the potential of adult regenerative cadisifadipose tissue. The Celuti®®Bystem family of medical devices and instrumentseisig
sold into the European and Asian cosmetic and istoactive surgery markets but is not yet availablthe United States. Our StemSoufce
product line is sold globally for cell banking aresearch applications.

Our Thin Film product line will be marketed exchusiy in Japan by Senko Medical Trading Co. (“SenKoflowing regulatory approval of
the product in Japan.

We have two subsidiaries located in Japan and tteiyyhave been established primarily to supparssales and marketing activities in these
regions.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include eooants and those of our subsidiaries. All sigaffit intercompany transactions and
balances have been eliminated. Management evalitat@vestments on an individual basis for pugsosf determining whether or not
consolidation is appropriate. In instances wheeede not demonstrate control through decision-ngahkinility and/or a greater than 50%
ownership interest, we account for the relatedstwents under the cost or equity method, depengiog management’s evaluation of our
ability to exercise and retain significant influenaver the investee. Our investment in the OlymPutori, Inc. joint venture has been
accounted for under the equity method of accour(tieg note 3 for further details).

Certain Risks and Uncertainties

We have a limited operating history and our prospace subject to the risks and uncertainties #atiy encountered by companies in the
early stages of development and commercializa@gepecially those companies in rapidly evolving sawhnologically advanced industries
such as the biotech/medical device field. Our fitiability largely depends on our ability to corid development of new products and
receive regulatory approvals for those productsabkurance can be given that our new productbwiduccessfully developed, regulatory
approvals will be granted, or acceptance of thesduyzts will be achieved. The development of mddieaices for specific therapeutic
applications is subject to a number of risks, idilg research, regulatory and marketing risks. &lean be no assurance that our development
stage products will overcome these hurdles andrbeammmercially viable and/or gain commercial ataepe.

Liquidity and Capital Availability

We incurred net losses of $23,216,000, $30,036a0@0$28,672,000 for the years ended December 8B, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
have an accumulated deficit of $182,504,000 asexfetnber 31, 2009. Additionally, we have used ashof $23,807,000, $33,389,000 and
$29,995,000 to fund our operating activities foaygeended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, régggct To date these operating losses
have been funded primarily from outside sourceisdsted capital.

During 2009, we expanded our commercializationvitets while simultaneously pursuing available ficang sources to support operations
and growth. We have had, and continue to havengning need to raise additional cash from outsaeces to fund our operations. If we
to be successful, we must increase revenues er aatside capital in the future. If we cannot dpwge will be required to further reduce our
research, development, and administrative opergtiogluding reductions of our employee base, @eoto offset the lack of available
funding.

We are continuing to evaluate available financipgartunities as part of our normal course of bussnéNe have an established history of
raising capital through these platforms, and wecareently involved in discussions with multiple
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parties. In March 2009, we raised approximatel§,$20,000 in gross proceeds from the sale to ungtital investors of a total of 4,771,174
shares of our common stock and warrants to puranase a total of 6,679,644 additional shares efammmon stock at a purchase price of
$2.10 per unit, with each unit consisting of onggiiare and one and four-tenths (1.4) warrant$ (antexercise price of $2.59 per share). In
May 2009, we raised approximately $4,252,000 irsgnaroceeds from a private placement of 1,864, 1@8gistered shares of common stock
and 3,263,380 common stock warrants at a purchésegf $2.28 per unit, with each unit consistirigoe (1) share and one and three-fourths
(1.75) warrants (with an exercise price of $2.62gt®are) to a syndicate of investors. Additionalle entered into a common stock purchase
agreement with Seaside 88, LP relating to the ioffleand sale of a total of up to 7,150,000 shafesiocommon stock.The agreement
requires us to issue and Seaside to buy 275,008ssbhour common stock once every two weeks, stibjethe satisfaction of customary
closing conditions, with the offering price equal&7% of our common stock’s volume weighted avetaaging price during the ten-day
trading period immediately preceding each closiatgdIf with respect to any subsequent closing,comnmon stock’s ten day volume
weighted average trading price is below $2.50 pares then the closing will not occur. We raispgraximately $12,859,000 in gross
proceeds from the sale of 3,850,000 shares thrBegiember 31, 2009 related to Seaside closings.

We expect to continue to utilize our cash and @ghivalents to fund operations through the nextwgvenonths, subject to minimum cash and
cash liquidity requirements of the Loan and Segwkigreement with the Lenders, which requires thatmaintain at least three months of cash
on hand to avoid an event of default under the Laxah Security Agreement. We continue to seek eahdit cash through product revenues,
strategic collaborations, and future sales of gouitdebt securities. To the extent closing caadg are met, we expect the Seaside 88, LP
agreement will significantly extend our availabdésources and may reduce our need for alternatediimg. Subsequent to the year ended
December 31, 2009, we completed five scheduledngeswith Seaside 88, LP raising in aggregate apprately $8,583,000 in gross proce
from the sale of 1,375,000 shares of our commockstélthough there can be no assurance given,ape o successfully complete one or
more additional financing transactions or corpoggnerships in the future (including future ctags of the Seaside 88, LP

agreement). Without this additional capital, cutnenrking capital, cash generated from sales amdatoment of costs will not provide
adequate funding for operations indefinitely airticarrent levels. If such efforts are not succeksfie will need to reduce operations and this
could negatively affect our ability to achieve eémtcorporate goals. In this event, we would redeertain operations to focus almost entirely
on the supply of current products to existing ovmstribution channels.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statemé@ntonformity with accounting principles geneyalccepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimatessnahgptions affecting the reported amounts of assetdiabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date effitancial statements, and the reported amountsveihue and expenses during the reporting
period. Our most significant estimates and critam@ounting policies involve recognizing reveneealuating goodwill for impairment,
accounting for product line dispositions, valuing put option arrangement with Olympus Corporatieat option) (see notes 3 and 4), vall
warrants, determining the assumptions used in miegsshare-based compensation expense, valuindedarred tax assets, assessing how to
report our investment in Olympus-Cytori, Inc., valy allowance for doubtful accounts and inventaries

Actual results could differ from these estimat&urrent economic conditions, including illiquid diemarkets and volatile equity markets,
contribute to the inherent uncertainty of suchreates. Management'’s estimates and assumptiome\aesved periodically, and the effects of
revisions are reflected in the consolidated finahsiatements in the periods they are determinée toecessary.

Presentation

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassiiembnform to current period presentation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid investments with mities of three months or less at the time of pasehto be cash equivalents. Investments
with original maturities of three months or lesatttvere included with and classified as cash ast eguivalents totaled $10,780,000 and

$11,718,000 as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, ctgply. We maintain our cash at insured finanaiatitutions. The combined account
balances at each institution periodically
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exceed FDIC insurance coverage, and as a reseile iha concentration of credit risk related t@mants in excess of FDIC limits.
Short-term Investments

We invest excess cash in money market funds, higdyd debt instruments of financial institutioasd corporations with strong credit
ratings, and in United States government obligatidde have established guidelines relative to gifieation and maturities to maintain saf
and liquidity. These guidelines are periodicallyiesved and modified to take advantage of trendsetis and interest rates. After
considering current market conditions, and in otdaninimize our risk, management has electedveshall excess funds in money market
funds and other highly liquid investments thataperopriately classified as cash equivalents deaember 31, 2009 and 2008.

Proceeds from sales and maturity of short termstments for the years ended December 31, 2008 @0t \&ere $5,739,000 and $28,007,(
respectively. There were no proceeds from salesratdrity of short term investments for the yeadehDecember 31, 2009. There were no
gross realized losses for such sales for the y@ated December 31, 2008 and 2007.

Inventories

Inventories include the cost of material, laboid averhead, and are stated at the lower of costrméed on the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method, or market. We periodically evaluate owhand stock and make appropriate provisions forstogk deemed excess or
obsolete. Manufacturing costs resulting from lotam “normal” production levels are expensed asrired.

Our inventory balance as of December 31, 2008 deziuthe cost of materials on hand as of Decemhe2®18 that we purchased on or after
March 1, 2008. March 1, 2008 is considered ourroencialization date based on completion of finalelepment activities associated with
our Celution® 800/CRS System products. All materials purchasid o the commercialization date were expensegssarch and
development expense during the period they werehaised, of which $78,000 (with a net book valug®fwas on hand as of December 31,
2008 to be utilized in future manufacturing. Alich materials were utilized and realized duringybar ended December 31, 2009.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, netanfraulated depreciation. Depreciation expense, lwinicludes the amortization of capitali:
leasehold improvements, is provided for on a shtdige basis over the estimated useful lives of theets, or the life of the lease, whicheve
shorter, and range from three to five years. Wiesets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the caktedated accumulated depreciation are
removed from the accounts and the resulting galoss is included in operations. Maintenance apairs are charged to operations as
incurred.

Impairment

We assess certain of our long-lived assets, suphogerty and equipment and intangible assets dttaer goodwill, for potential impairment
when there is a change in circumstances that itetigzarrying values of assets may not be recower&bich londived assets are deemed tc
impaired when the undiscounted cash flows expdcotée generated by the asset (or asset groupgssdhan the assettarrying amount. An
required impairment loss would be measured asrti@iat by which the asset’s carrying value excetdfair value, and would be recorded as
a reduction in the carrying value of the relateseasind a charge to operating expense. We re@yniz impairment losses during any of the
periods presented in these financial statements.

Goodwill and Intangibles

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets acg amortized but are reviewed at least annuallympairment. Separable intangible assets
that have finite useful lives will continue to bmartized over their respective useful lives.

We are required to test goodwill for impairmentainieast an annual basis or whenever events ogelkan circumstances indicate that the

carrying value of goodwill may not be recoveralde completed this testing as of November 30, 2@68,concluded that no impairment
existed.
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In 2007, all goodwill that had been assigned toMacroPore Biosurgery reporting unit was derecogghiduring our sale of substantially all
our spine and orthopedic product line to KenseyhNaee note 6).

Intangibles, consisting of patents and core teamppurchased in the acquisition of StemSource,iin2002, are being amortized on a
straight-line basis over their expected lives ofyears.

The changes in the carrying amounts of other imitefand finite-life intangible assets and goodfal the years ended December 31, 2009
and 2008, all of which related to our regeneratie technology segment, are as follows:

December 31, 200!

Other intangibles, ne

Beginning balanc $ 857,00(
Amortization (222,000
Ending balance 635,00(
Goodwill, net:
Beginning balanc 3,922,001
Disposal of assets —
Ending balance 3,922,001
Total goodwill and other intangibles, net $ 4,557,001
Cumulative amortization of other intangible assets $ 1,581,001

December 31, 200:

Other intangibles, ne

Beginning balanc $ 1,078,00!
Amortization (221,000
Ending balance 857,00(
Goodwill, net:
Beginning balanc 3,922,001
Disposal of assets —
Ending balance 3,922,001
Total goodwill and other intangibles, net $ 4,779,00!
Cumulative amortization of other intangible assets $ 1,359,001

As of December 31, 2009, future estimated amortinatxpense for these other intangible assetspeda®d to be as follows:

2010 222,00(
2011 222,00(
2012 191,00(

$ 635,00(

Warrant Liability

Effective January 1, 2009, we changed our methatobunting for certain common stock purchase wésraith exercise price reset features
due to the adoption of a new accounting standartdese warrants were issued in connection withAagust 2008 private placement of
2,825,517 unregistered shares of common stock @1® 758 common stock warrants. The warrants haatigmal exercise price of $8.50
and expire in August 2013. Under the new standashe warrants previously recognized in stockhsldeguity (deficit) are now accounted
for as fair value liabilities, with changes in faalue included in net earnings (loss).

The cumulative effect of the adoption is to preghate warrants as liabilities on the date of theption as if they had been accounted for as
liabilities since the warrants were issued. Assult on January 1, 2009, we recognized a $1.7Tomilbng-term warrant liability, a $2.9
million decrease in accumulated deficit and a gpoading decrease in additional paid-in capité4® million. The fair value of these
warrants increased to $6.3 million as of Decemtie2809, which resulted in a $4.6 million loss fréme change in fair value of warrants for
the year ended December 31, 2009.
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Since these warrants do not qualify for hedge actiog, all future changes in the fair value of tharrants will be recognized currently in
earnings until such time as the warrants are esedobr expire. These warrants are not traded actwe securities market, and as such, we
estimated the fair value of these warrants usiegaiack-Scholes option pricing model using thedwaihg assumptions:

As of
December 31, As of

2009 January 1, 200¢
Expected tern 3.61 year 4.61 year
Common stock market pric $ 6.1C $ 3.61
Risk-free interest rat 1.7C% 1.55%
Expected volatility 76.1% 65.71%
Resulting fair value (per warrar $ 326 $ 1.2C

Expected volatility is based primarily on histofigalatility. Historical volatility was computed urgy daily pricing observations for recent
periods that correspond to the expected term ofvlreants. We believe this method produces an egtithat is representative of our
expectations of future volatility over the expectedn of these warrants. We currently have no reasdelieve future volatility over the
expected remaining life of these warrants is likelgliffer materially from historical volatility. ie expected life is based on the remaining

of the warrants. The risk-free interest rate isititerest rate for treasury constant maturity instents published by the Federal Reserve Board
that is closest to the expected term of the warrant

Revenue Recognition
Product Sales

We recognize revenue from product sales when tt@xfimg fundamental criteria are met: (i) persuasévidence of an arrangement exists
delivery has occurred, (iii) the price to the cusén is fixed or determinable and (iv) collectiontioé resulting accounts receivable is
reasonably assured.

For all sales, we use a binding purchase ordersggreed agreement as evidence of an arrangemeavenRe for these product sales is
recognized upon delivery to the customer, as sliiisrand rewards of ownership have been substantiagisferred to the customer at that
point. For Celutior? 800/CRS System sales to customers who arrangeébmanage the shipping process, we recognize revgmon
shipment from our facilities. Shipping and hanglgosts that are billed to our customers are dladsas revenue. The customer’s obligation
to pay and the payment terms are set at the tindelofery and are not dependent on the subseqwentiuresale of our product.

For those sales that include multiple deliverables allocate revenue based on the relative fauresabf the individual components. When
more than one element such as product maintenarteetmical support services are included in aar@yement, we allocate revenue between
the elements based on each element’s relativedhie, provided that each element meets the @iferitreatment as a separate unit of
accounting. An item is considered a separateafratcounting if it has value to the customer @tamdalone basis and there is objective and
reliable evidence of the fair value of the undal@éctitems. Fair value is generally determined Bagmn the price charged when the eleme
sold separately. In the absence of fair valuafdelivered element, we allocate revenue firshéofair value of the undelivered elements and
allocate the residual revenue to the delivered efgsa Fair values for undelivered elements arerdebed based on vendor-specific objective
evidence as well as market participant quotesifoilar services. Deferred service revenue is recg ratably over the period the services
are provided. In the absence of fair value fouadelivered element, the arrangement is accounteasfa single unit of accounting, resulting
in a deferral of revenue recognition for deliveseiments until all undelivered elements have be#illdd.

Concentration of Significant Customers
For the year ended December 31, 2009, our sales segicentrated with three distributors and onectlitastomer, which in aggregate
comprised 46% of our product revenue recognizedhferyear ended December 31, 2009. Our Asia-Rabifirth America and Europe region

sales accounted for 91% of our product revenuegrgzed for the year ended December 31, 2009. Autditly, one distributor and two end
customers accounted for 55% of total outstandimgats receivable as of December 31, 2009.
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For the year ended December 31, 2008, our sales sogicentrated with two direct customers and ostildiitor, which in aggregate
comprised 60% of our product revenue recognizedhf®ryear ended December 31, 2008. Our Asia-Ramifil Europe region sales accounted
for 92% of our product revenue recognized for tharyended December 31, 2008. Additionally, thiescticustomers accounted for 66% of
total outstanding accounts receivable as of Deceidibe2008.

We continuously monitor the creditworthiness of distributors and believe our sales to diversearsiomers and to diverse geographies
further serve to mitigate our exposure to cregdk.ri

Research and Development

We earn revenue for performing tasks under resemrdidevelopment agreements with both commerctalgnses, such as Olympus and
Senko, and governmental agencies like the Natimstitutes of Health (“NIH"). Revenue earned undevelopment agreements is classified
as either research grant or development revenyesndang on the nature of the arrangement. Reveser@ged from reimbursement of direct
out-of-pocket expenses for research costs assdaidte grants are recorded as development reverMisrecord grant revenue for the gross
amount of the reimbursement. The costs associgtddhese reimbursements are reflected as a coempai research and development
expense in our consolidated statements of opemtiduditionally, research and development arrareggmwe have with commercial
enterprises such as Olympus and Senko are condidéeey component of our central and ongoing ofmrat Accordingly, when recognized,
the inflows from such arrangements are presenteev@nues in our consolidated statements of ojpesti

We received funds from Olympus and Olympus-Cytmc, during 2005 and 2006. We recorded upfroes ftaling $28,311,000 as deferred
revenues, related party. In exchange for theseges, we agreed to (a) provide Olymg@yderi, Inc. an exclusive and perpetual licensetit
Celution® System device technology and certainteeléntellectual property, and (b) provide futuevelopment contributions related to
commercializing the Celution® System platform. Ticense and development services are not sepanabier the revenue recognition topic
of the Codification. The recognition of this defst amount requires achievement of service relaiégstones, under a proportional
performance methodology. If and as such reventeessaognized, deferred revenue will be decrea8edportional performance methodolc
was elected due to the nature of our developmdigailons and efforts in support of the Joint Vest('JV"), including product development
activities and regulatory efforts to support thenooercialization of the JV products. The applicatidrthis methodology uses the achievement
of R&D milestones as outputs of value to the JVe kceived up-front, non-refundable payments imeetion with these development
obligations, which we have broken down into spedi&D milestones that are definable and substartiveture, and which will result in
value to the JV when achieved. As our researchdandlopment efforts progress, we periodically estd, and modify if necessary, the
milestone points in our proportional performancedeido ensure that revenue recognition accuragdlgats our best estimate of substantive
value deliverable to the JV. Revenue will be redpgd as the above mentioned R&D milestones argbtaiad. Of the amounts received and
deferred, we recognized development revenues 849800, $774,000 and $5,158,000 for the yearsceBeéeember 31, 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively. All related development castsexpensed as incurred and are included in saad development expense on the
statement of operations.

Under a Distribution Agreement with Senko, we gedrio Senko an exclusive license to sell and bistei certain Thin Film products in
Japan. We have also earned or will be entitleshto additional payments under the Distributionefgnent based on achieving the defined
research and development milestones. There wasvelapment revenue recognized during the year ebéedmber 31, 2009 and 2008. For
the year ended December 31, 2007, we recognize@®1 development revenue.

Warranty

For the bioresorbable spine and orthopedic produdigh we sold to Kensey Nash in 2007, we providéidnited warranty under our
agreements with our customers for products thatdaiomply with product specifications. We hadpoeisly recorded a reserve for estimated
costs we may incur under our warranty program,andf December 31, 2009, we no longer have a wigreancrual as the maximum period
time any warranty claim could occur has lapsed.

Beginning in March 2008, we began sales and shisr&frour Celutior® 800/CRS System to the European and Asia-Pacifienstcuctive
surgery market. In September 2008, we completst@liation of our first StemSour&cCell Bank. We are selling medical device equipment
for use with humans, which is subjected to exhaeasind highly controlled specification compliancel ditness testing and validation
procedures before it can be approved for sale to
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help ensure that the products will be free of disfetVe believe that the rigorous nature of thértgsand compliance efforts serves to
minimize the likelihood of defects in material ooskmanship such that recognition of a warrantygstion is not justified at this time.
Accordingly, we have not recorded a warranty reséov our Celutior? 800/CRS System and StemSouPdgell Bank product line during the
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008.

The following summarizes the movements in our wagrabligations, which is included in accounts galgaand accrued expenses, at
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Additions/
As of (Deductions) tc As of

January 1, expenses Claims December 31
2009:
Warranty obligations $ 23,000 $ (23,000 $ — $ =
2008:
Warranty obligations $ 67,000 $ (44,000 $ — $ 23,00(
2007:
Warranty obligations $ 132,000 $ (65,0000 $ — 3 67,00(

Research and Development

Research and development expenditures, which amgeti to operations in the period incurred, incloogts associated with the design,
development, testing and enhancement of our preduegulatory fees, the purchase of laboratory lgegpmnd pre-clinical and clinical studies
as well as salaries and benefits for our researdhdavelopment employees.

Also included in research and development expereditare costs incurred to support research granbuesement and costs incurred in
connection with our development arrangements withmpus and Senko.

Expenditures related to the Joint Venture with Qdysinclude costs that are necessary to suppocuotimenercialization of future generation
devices based on our Celution® System platforms&tdevelopment activities, which began in Noven#885, include performing pre-
clinical and clinical trials, seeking regulatorypapval, and performing product development relatetherapeutic applications for adipose s
and regenerative cells for multiple large markEts. the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 206ts associated with the
development of the device were $2,713,000, $2,206a0d $6,293,000, respectively.

Our agreement with the NIH entitles us to qualifyexpenditures of up to $250,000 related to reseancAdipose Tissue-Derived Cells for
Vascular Cell Therapy. We incurred $49,000 of diexpenses for the year ended December 31, 20@9eTitere no comparable expenditures
in 2008 and 2007 as our work under this NIH agregrbegan in 2009.

Deferred Financing Costs and Other Debt-Related Ctés

Deferred financing costs are capitalized and ameditio interest expense over the term of the astsotdebt instrument. We evaluate the
terms of the debt instruments to determine if ampedded or freestanding derivatives or converstattuires exist. We allocate the aggregate
proceeds of the debt between the warrants andethieb@sed on their relative fair values. TheValue of the warrant issued to the Lenders
was calculated utilizing the Black-Scholes optioicipg model. We are accreting the resultant distaver the term of the debt through
maturity date using the effective interest methtidche maturity of the debt is accelerated becafstefault or early debt repayment, then the
amortization or accretion would be accelerated.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the assdiadnility method. Deferred tax assets and liat@$itare recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betweefirtAncial statement carrying amounts of existiegets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carvwyafrds. Deferred tax assets and liabilities aeasured using enacted tax rates expected to
apply to taxable income (loss) in the years in Whitose temporary differences are expected todmvesed or settled. Due to our history of
loss, a full valuation allowance was recognizedragjaur deferred tax assets.
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Stock Based Compensation

We recognize the fair value method of all shareedgsayment awards granted after January 1, 20@fristatements of operations over the
requisite vesting period of each award. We estnia fair value of these options using the Blackefes option pricing model using
assumptions for expected volatility, expected teand risk-free interest rate. Expected volatiktypased primarily on historical volatility and
is computed using daily pricing observations faremg periods that correspond to the expected tétirecoptions. The expected life is based
on the expected term of the options. The risk-inéerest rate is the interest rate for treasurgrimsents with maturities that approximate the
expected term.

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is the total of nediine (loss) and all other non-owner changes in gqQither comprehensive income (loss)
refers to these revenues, expenses, gains, ares lthsst, under generally accepted accounting pliesi are included in comprehensive incc
(loss) but excluded from net income (loss).

During the year ended December 31, 2007, our deiyment of other comprehensive income (loss) redutam unrealized gains (losses) on
available-for-sale investments, which are refleétethe consolidated statements of stockholdersitg@gs accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss). We did not have any comparableratbmprehensive income (loss) during the years éibiember 31, 2009 and 2008.

Segment Information
We report our financial results based on two dégtoperating segments — (a) Regenerative cell tdobg and (b) MacroPore Biosurgery.

Our regenerative cell technology segment inclutlesdevelopment, manufacturing and sale of medécdirtologies to enable the practice of
regenerative medicine with an initial focus on mestouctive surgery and cell banking. Our comméimation model is based on the sale of
Celution® Systems and their related harvest andelglinstrumentation, and on generating recurredenues from single-use consumable
sets utilized during each patient procedure.

Our MacroPore Biosurgery unit develops Thin Filraresorbable implants for sale in Japan through Séfédical Trading Company
(“Senko”), which has exclusive distribution rightsthese products in Japan. Also, until aftersaeond quarter of 2007, the MacroPore
Biosurgery segment manufactured and distributedHiBROSORBT™ family of spine and orthopedic implants.

We measure the success of each operating segne=t ba operating profits and losses and, additiprialthe case of the regenerative cell
technology segment, the achievement of key reseshjgttives. In arriving at our operating restittseach segment, we use the same
accounting policies as those used for our constelidleompany and as described throughout this nétewever, segment operating results
exclude allocations of company-wide general andiaidtnative costs and changes in fair value ofwarrant and option liabilities.

During the second half of 2007, we had minimahaigtiin the MacroPore Biosurgery operating segnené result of sale in May 2007 to
Kensey Nash of the intellectual property rights tarjible assets related to the spine and orthoggdiesorbable implant product

line. However, due to production and sales agtivitthe MacroPore Biosurgery operating segmertrgd the sale to Kensey Nash, we have
reported two operating segments through Decembe2B10.

Prior year results presented below have been deeelon the same basis as the current year amotiotsall periods presented, we did not
have any intersegment transactions.
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The following tables provide information regarditg performance and assets of our operating segment

Years ended December 3!

2009 2008 2007

Revenues:

Regenerative cell technoloy $ 14,730,000 $ 6,853,000 $ 5,247,001
MacroPore Biosurgery — — 802,00(
Total revenues $ 14,730,00 $ 6,853,000 $ 6,049,00!
Segment operating income (losses

Regenerative cell technoloy $ (7,303,000 $ (16,793,00) $ (17,075,00)
MacroPore Biosurger (175,000) (181,000 9,00
General and administrative expen (10,415,00) (11,727,00) (14,184,00)
Changes in fair value of warrar (4,574,000 — —
Changes in fair value of option liabilities 920,00( (1,060,001 (100,000)
Total operating loss $ (21,547,00) $ (29,761,00) $ (31,350,00)

As of December 31

2009 2008
Assets:
Regenerative cell technoloy $ 14,226,000 $ 13,240,00!
MacroPore Biosurger — —
Corporate assets 10,523,00! 12,369,00!
Total assets $ 24,749,000 $ 25,609,001

We derived our revenues from the following produotsearch grants, development and service aesviti

Years ended December 3!

2009 2008 2007
Regenerative cell technology
Product revenue:

Celution® products $ 5,837,000 $ 4,528,000 $ —
Development revenue

Milestone revenue (Olympu 8,840,00! 774,00( 5,158,00!

Other (Olympus — 1,500,001 —

Research grant (NIF 49,00( — —

Regenerative cell storage servi 4,00( 4,00( 4,00(

Other — 47,00( 85,00(
Total regenerative cell technology 14,730,00 6,853,00! 5,247,00!
MacroPore Biosurgery:

Product revenue:

Spine & orthopedic produc — — 792,00(
Development revenues — — 10,00(
Total MacroPore Biosurgery — — 802,00(
Total revenues $ 14,730,000 $ 6,853,000 $ 6,049,00!

The following table provides geographical inforneatregarding our sales to external customers:

Non-
For the Years Ended December 31 U.S. Revenue: U.S. Revenues Total Revenue:
2009 $ 9,792,000 $ 4,938,000 $ 14,730,00
2008 $ 2,290,000 $ 4,563,000 $ 6,853,00!
2007 $ 6,010,000 $ 39,00 $ 6,049,001

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, our Idivggd assets, net of depreciation, excluding gotidamid intangibles (all of which are in the U.Saje
located in the following jurisdictions:

Non-
As of December 31 U.S. Domiciled U.S. Domiciled Total
2009 $ 1,739,0( $ 355,0( $ 2,094,0(
2008 $ 3,197,0C $ 408,0( $ 3,605,0(

Loss Per Share

Basic per share data is computed by dividing nedrime or loss applicable to common stockholderdbynteighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the period. Dilper share data is computed by dividing net incomess applicable to common
stockholders by the weighted average number of comghares outstandit
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during the period increased to include, if dilufittee number of additional common shares that whalte been outstanding as calculated
using the treasury stock method. Potential comnhanes were related entirely to outstanding but ar@sed options and warrants for all
periods presented.

We have excluded all potentially dilutive secustfeom the calculation of diluted loss per shatgkattable to common stockholders for the
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007eiasrtbiusion would be antidilutive. Potentiallyluive common shares excluded from the
calculations of diluted loss per share were 2032%,9,393,574 and 7,880,098 for the years endeémker 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Bo&#&ISB) authorized the FASB Accounting Standards €@cation (the ASC or the
Codification) as the single source of authoritatiuedance for accounting principles generally ateen the United States for
nongovernmental entities. The Codification onlaihes the referencing of financial accounting steaisland does not change or alter exi:
generally accepted accounting principles. Accarlyinwe have revised references to legacy accogrstiandard to be consistent with the
Codification.

On January 1, 2009, we adopted an update to thedtie measurements and disclosures topic of tdwfiCation, which provides guidance
for non-financial assets and liabilities that areasured at fair value on a non-recurring basid) asayoodwill and identifiable intangible
assets. The adoption of this standard did not hawaterial impact on our consolidated financiatesteents.

On January 1, 2009, we adopted an update to theotidation topic of the Codification which estabks new accounting and reporting
standards for the noncontrolling interest in a glibsy and for the deconsolidation of a subsididtyis update is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after December 15, 2008. The adomtf this standard did not have a material immacour consolidated financial
statements.

On January 1, 2009, we adopted an update to thedssscombinations topic of the Codification whiekains the fundamental requirement
the topic to account for all business combinatiosiag the acquisition method (formerly the purchasthod) and for an acquiring entity to be
identified in all business combinations. Howevhe new standard requires the acquiring entity luginess combination to recognize all the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed in thea@tion; establishes the acquisition-date fair eals the measurement objective for all assets
acquired and liabilities assumed; and requiresatigeiirer to disclose the information they needvaligate and understand the nature and
financial effect of the business combination. Tiislate is effective for acquisitions made on terathe first day of annual periods beginning
on or after December 15, 2008. The adoption af skandard did not have a material impact on onsaldated financial statements.

On January 1, 2009, we adopted an update to thebooative arrangements topic of the Codificatidmial requires collaborators to present
the results of activities for which they act as phiecipal on a gross basis and report any paynrectsived from (made to) other collaborators
based on other applicable GAAP or, in the abseho¢her applicable GAAP, based on analogy to altdive accounting literature or a
reasonable, rational, and consistently applied aiing policy election. The update is effective figcal years beginning after December 15,
2008. The adoption of this standard did not haweagerial impact on our consolidated financial estants.

On January 1, 2009, we adopted the provisions ¥atérzes and hedging topic of the Codification waliniapplies to any freestanding financial
instruments or embedded features that have theciesistics of a derivative and to any freestandiimgncial instruments that are potentially
settled in an entity’'s own common stock. As a restithis adoption, the original amount of 1,418%5 our issued and outstanding common
stock purchase warrants previously treated asyequitsuant to the derivative treatment exemptiorewm longer afforded equity treatment.
These warrants had an original exercise price &@8&nd expire in August 2013. As such, effeci@auary 1, 2009, we reclassified the fair
value of these common stock purchase warrants hwiawe exercise price reset features, from eqaitigbility status as if these warrants w
treated as a derivative liability since their datéssue in August 2008. On January 1, 2009, wkassiied from additional paid-in capital, as a
cumulative effect adjustment, $2.9 million to begilg accumulated deficit and $1.7 million to a lelegm warrant liability to recognize the
fair value of such warrants on that date. Thevalue of these warrants increased to $6.3 milli®ofaDecember 31, 2009, and we recognized
a $4.6 million loss from the change in fair valdevarrants for the year ended December 31, 20Gpemtively.
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On January 1, 2009, we adopted the update to thrgibles-goodwill and other topic of the Codifioat which amends the factors that should
be considered in developing renewal or extensisaragtions used to determine the useful life ofc@gaized intangible asset . The intent of
this update is to improve the consistency betwheruseful life of a recognized intangible assetthiedperiod of expected cash flows used to
measure the fair value of the asset under busowabinations topic of the Codification and otheBUgenerally accepted accounting
principles. This update is effective for our interand annual financial statements beginning afterdwber 15, 2008. The adoption of this
standard did not have a material impact on our @ateted financial statements.

On January 1, 2009, we adopted the update to testments — equity method and joint ventures toptbe Codification which applies to all
investments accounted for under the equity methostates that an entity shall measure its equoitgstment initially at cost. An equity
method investor is required to recognize other-ttemnporary impairments of an equity method investnaad shall account for a share
issuance by an investee as if the investor hadaspliportionate share of its investment. Any gaitoss to the investor resulting from an
investee’s share issuance shall be recognizedimngs. This provision is effective in fiscal yedrsginning on or after December 15, 2008,
and interim periods within those fiscal years anallisbe applied prospectively. The adoption of tiandard did not have a material impac
our consolidated financial statements.

Effective June 30, 2009, we adopted the updateestibsequent events topic of the Codification wisiets forth principles and requirements
for subsequent events, specifically (i) the pedadng which management should evaluate eventsinsactions that may occur for potential
recognition and disclosure, (ii) the circumstanaader which an entity should recognize eventsardactions occurring after the balance <
date, and (iii) the disclosures that an entity $thmoake about events and transactions occurrirgg Hfe balance sheet date. This topic is
effective for interim reporting periods ending afiene 15, 2009. In February 2010, the FASB ametitis standard by removing the
requirement for public companies to disclose the tlrough which subsequent events have been ¢gdludhe amended standard was
effective upon issuance. The adoption of thisdziaeh did not have a material impact on our conatdid financial statements.

Effective September 30, 2009, we adopted the ugddtes fair value measurements topic of the Codlifon to provide further guidance on
how to measure the fair value of a liability. Tleeised standard: 1) sets forth the types of valnatchniques to be used to value a liability
when a quoted price in an active market for thatidal liability is not available, 2) clarifies thavhen estimating the fair value of a liability, a
reporting entity is not required to include a sepafnput or adjustment to other inputs relatinthsexistence of a restriction that prevents the
transfer of the liability and 3) clarifies that hat quoted price in an active market for the idettiiability at the measurement date and the
quoted price for the identical liability when trablas an asset in an active market when no adjussn@the quoted price of the asset are
required are Level 1 fair value measurements. 3taisdard is effective for interim and annual pdsibeginning after August 27, 2009, and
the adoption of this standard update did not hawveterial impact on our consolidated financialesta¢nts.

In June 2009, the FASB issued an update to theotidagon topic of the Codification. This updatgjuires an enterprise to qualitatively
assess the determination of the primary benefid@aryconsolidator”) of a variable interest entity, VIE, based on whether the entity (1) has
the power to direct matters that most significairtpact the activities of the VIE, and (2) has tiidigation to absorb losses or the right to
receive benefits of the VIE that could potentiddly significant to the VIE. Also, it changes the sideration of kickeut rights in determining
an entity is a VIE and requires an ongoing recaTsition of the primary beneficiary. It also ametiusevents that trigger a reassessment of
whether an entity is a VIE. This update is effeetas of the beginning of each reporting entity’'stfannual reporting period that begins after
November 15, 2009, interim periods within thattfmanual reporting period, and for interim and aimaporting periods thereafter. Earlier
adoption is prohibited. We expect to adopt thiglgace on January 1, 2010, and currently are iptbeess of evaluating the potential effec
the adoption on our financial statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued an update todtierrue recognition topic of the Codification. Tupelate addresses the accounting for
multiple-deliverable arrangements to enable vendors to atdouproducts or services (deliverables) sepéraitgher than as a combined ul
This guidance establishes a selling price hierafohgletermining the selling price of a delivergbddich is based on: (a) vendor-specific
objective evidence; (b) third-party evidence; gréstimates. This guidance also eliminates thelvasimethod of allocation and requires that
arrangement consideration be allocated at the timrepf the arrangement to all deliverables ushgrelative selling price method. In
addition, this guidance significantly expands reedidisclosures related to a vendor’s multiplexgeghible revenue arrangements. The update
2009-13 is effective prospectively for revenue agements entered into or materially modified idisyears beginning on or after June 15,
2010 and early adoption is permitted. We are atiyeevaluating the impact of the adoption of thiiandard on our consolidated financial
statements.
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3. Transactions with Olympus Corporation
Initial Investment by Olympus Corporation in Cytori

In 2005, we entered into a common stock purchasseawent (the “Purchase Agreement”) with Olympugliich we received $11,000,000 in
cash proceeds. Under the Purchase Agreementswuedid, 100,000 shares of common stock to Olympuaddition, we also granted
Olympus an immediately exercisable option to aa@i200,000 shares of our common stock at $10h@eeswhich expired on December 31,
2006. Before its expiration, we accounted for tipsion as a liability.

The $11,000,000 in total proceeds we receivedérstitond quarter of 2005 exceeded the sum ofg(ijntrket value of our stock as well as
the fair value of the option at the time we entdrad the share purchase agreement. The $7,81djf@6ence between the proceeds received
and the fair values of our common stock and opiaility is recorded as a component of deferracereies, related party in the accompan:
balance sheet. This difference was recorded &sréefrevenue since, conceptually, the excess pdsaepresent a prepayment for future
contributions and obligations of Cytori for the leéihof the Joint Venture (see below), rather taamadditional equity investment in

Cytori. The recognition of this deferred amounibésed on achievement of related milestones, umgesportional performance

methodology. As such revenues are recognizediréefeevenue is reduced (see note 2 — Revenue Ri&ong.

In a separate agreement entered into on Februa30P8, we granted Olympus an exclusive right tgotiate a commercialization
collaboration for the use of adipose regeneratélts dor a specific therapeutic area outside oflitarascular disease. In exchange for this
right, we received a $1,500,000 payment from Olysppvhich was non-refundable but could be appliedhtds a definitive commercial
collaboration in the future. As part of this agremt, Olympus would conduct market research ard giinical studies in collaboration with
us for the therapeutic area up to December 31, 20@ this exclusive right expired. The $1,500,p89ment was received in the second
quarter of 2006 and recorded as deferred revenelesed party. Accordingly, on December 31, 2008 recognized $1,500,000 as other
development revenue and reduced our deferred regenelated party balance for the same amount.

In August 2006, we received an additional $11,000,8o0m Olympus for the issuance of approximate80D,000 shares of our common st
at $5.75 per share under the shelf registraticerstant filed in May 2006. The purchase price wetednined by our closing price on August
9, 2006.

On August 11, 2008, we raised approximately $17,@@Min gross proceeds from a private placemeBt8%#5,517 unregistered shares of
common stock and 1,412,758 common stock warrarite @ém original exercise price of $8.50 per shaweg syndicate of investors including
Olympus Corporation, who acquired 1,000,000 unteggsl shares and 500,000 common stock warrantshage for $6,000,000 of the to
proceeds raised.

As of December 31, 2009, Olympus holds approxingat6l02% (unaudited) of our issued and outstandirages. Additionally, Olympus has
a right, which it has not yet exercised, to desigr@adirector to serve on our Board of Directors.

Formation of the Olympus-Cytori Joint Venture

On November 4, 2005, we entered into a joint venaurd other related agreements (the “Joint Vertgreements”) with Olympus. The Joint
Venture is owned equally by Olympus and us.

Under the Joint Venture Agreements:

« Olympus paid $30,000,000 for its 50% interest ia foint Venture. Moreover, Olympus simultaneousiyered into
License/Joint Development Agreement with the Jdienture and us to develop a second generation cociahsyster
and manufacturing capabilitie

« We licensed our Celution®ystem device technology and certain related edalal property, to the Joint Venture for
in future generation devices. These devices wiktpss and purify regenerative cells residing ip@sk tissue for variol
therapeutic clinical applications. In exchangetfos license, we received a 50% interest in thetJdenture, as well as .
initial $11,000,000 payment from the Joint Ventuhe source of this payment was the $30,000,00€ibaited to the Joil
Venture by Olympus. Moreover, upon receipt of a @Brk for the Celution®00 in January 2006, we received
additional $11,000,000 development milestone payrfrem the Joint Venture
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We have determined that the Joint Venture is aabdgiinterest entity (“VIE"), but that Cytori is tithe VIE’s primary

beneficiary. Accordingly, we have accounted for intierests in the Joint Venture using the equigthnod of accounting, since we can have
significant influence over the Joint Venture’s gaéns. At December 31, 2009, the carrying valueus investment in the Joint Venture is
$280,000.

We are under no obligation to provide additionalding to the Joint Venture, but may choose to dow contributed $300,000 and $150,
to the Joint Venture during 2007 and 2006, respelsti The Company made no contribution during 2866 2008.

Put/Calls and Guarantees

The Shareholders’ Agreement between Cytori and @lgprovides that in certain specified circumstarafé@nsolvency or if we experience a
change in control, Olympus will have the rightgi)aepurchase our interests in the Joint Venttrthe fair value of such interests or (ii) sell
own interests in the Joint Venture to Cytori at tiigher of (a) $22,000,000 or (b) the Put’s failuea

As of November 4, 2005, the fair value of the Paswletermined to be $1,500,000. At December 319 20id 2008, the fair value of the Put
was $1,140,000 and $2,060,000, respectively. &aicins in the Put value are recorded in the cadfest®ld statements of operations as a
component of change in fair value of option liai®§. The fair value of the Put has been recordeal lang-term liability in the caption option
liability in our consolidated balance sheets.

The valuations of the Put were completed usingmioo pricing theory based simulation analysis.(eeMonte Carlo simulation). The
valuations are based on assumptions as of theti@iugate with regard to the market value of Cytord the estimated fair value of the Joint
Venture, the expected correlation between the gabfi€ytori and the Joint Venture, the expectedtility of Cytori and the Joint Venture, t
bankruptcy recovery rate for Cytori, the bankruptmeshold for Cytori, the probability of a changfecontrol event for Cytori, and the risk fi
interest rate.

The following assumptions were employed in estintathe value of the Put:

December 31, 200 December 31, 200 November 4, 200¢

Expected volatility of

Cytori 72.0% 68.0(% 63.2(%
Expected volatility of the Joint Ventu 72.00% 68.0(% 69.1(%
Bankruptcy recovery rate for Cytc 19.0(% 21.00% 21.00%
Bankruptcy threshold for

Cytori $ 11,308,000 $ 16,740,000 $ 10,780,00
Probability of a change of control event for Cyi 2.95% 2.8(% 3.04%
Expected correlation between fair values of Cy

and the Joint Venture in the futL 99.0(% 99.0(% 99.0(%
Risk free interest

rate 3.85% 2.25% 4.6€%

The Put has no expiration date. Accordingly, wk @antinue to recognize a liability for the Putdamark it to market each quarter until it is
exercised or until the arrangements with Olympuesaamended.

Olympus-Cytori Joint Venture

The Joint Venture has exclusive access to our ©elRtSystem device technology for the developmeranufacture, and supply of such
systems to us. Once second generation Celutiors&Byis developed and approved by regulatory agepnttie Joint Venture will exclusively
supply us with these systems at a formula-basedfeaprice. We have retained all marketing rigbtgject to our various distribution
arrangements) to sell the Celution® System devizeall therapeutic applications of adipose regatiee cells.

As part of the various agreements with Olympuswilebe required, following commercialization ofétloint Venture’s Celution® System or
Systems, to provide monthly forecasts to the Mertture specifying the quantities of each categdrgevices that we intend to purchase over
a rolling six-month period. Although we are nobgct to any minimum purchase requirements, weohliged to buy a minimum percentage
of the products forecasted by us in such rep@tace we can effectively control the number of desiwe will agree to purchase and because
no commercial devices have yet been developedgigetr the forecast requirement, we estimate thafdh value of this guarantee is de
minimis as of December 31, 2009.
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In August 2007 we entered into a License and Rpy&ifreement with the Joint Venture. This Royaltgréement provides us the ability to
commercialize the CelutiochSystem platform earlier than we could have othezwlisne so under the terms of the Joint Venture
Agreements. The Royalty Agreement enables Cybomanufacture the Cytori systems, including Celui®00/CRS, until such time as the
Joint Venture’s products are commercially availablébject to a reasonable royalty that will be o the Joint Venture for all such

sales. During the years ended December 31, 2002@08, in connection with our sales of our Celuff®00/CRS System products to the
European and Asia-Pacific reconstructive surgergketawe incurred approximately $242,000 and $180,@espectively, in royalty cost
related to our agreement with the Joint Venturhis Eost is included as a component of cost of pcbcevenues in our consolidated statement
of operations.

Deferred revenues, related party

As of December 31, 2009, the deferred revenuestertiparty account primarily consists of the comsition we have received in exchange for
contributions and obligations that we have agreemhtbehalf of Olympus and the Joint Venture (Basg amounts that we have recognized as
revenues in accordance with our revenue recognitidicies set out in note 2). These contributiortdude product development, regulatory
approvals, and generally associated pre-clinicdlcimical trials to support the commercializatiointhe Celution® System platform. Our
obligations also include maintaining the exclusivel perpetual license to our device technologyuding the Celution@ystem platform an
certain related intellectual property.

Condensed financial information for the Joint Veatu
A summary of the unaudited condensed financialrmédion for the Joint Venture as of December 3D28nd 2008 and for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 and reconcitimimet income (loss) of the joint venture to Gysoequity loss from investment in joint

venture is as follows:

December 31, 200 December 31, 200

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Balance Sheet:
Assets:
Cash $ 738,000 $ 646,00(
Amounts due from related pai 42,00( 24,00(
Prepaid insurance 9,00(¢ 9,00(
Computer equipment and software, net 9,00( 20,00(
Total assets $ 798,000 $ 699,00(
Liabilities and Stockholde’ Equity:
Accrued expenses $ 54,000 $ 36,00(
Amounts due to related pat 18,00( 16,00(
Stockholders’ equity 726,00( 647,00(
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 798,000 $ 699,00(
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Years ended December 3:

2009 2008 2007
Statements of Operations (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Revenues
Royalty revenu $ 242,000 $ 157,000 $ —
Operating expense
Research and developm: — — —
General and administrativ
Accounting and other corporate servi 75,00( 75,00( 40,00(
Quality system servict 63,00( 64,00( 36,00(
Other 26,00( 24,00( 10,000
Operating expenses 164,00( 163,00( 86,00(
Operating income (loss) 78,00( (6,000 (86,000)
Other income (expense
Interest income 1,00( 5,00( 7,00(
Net income (loss) $ 79,000 $ (1,000 $ (79,000
Reconciliation of net income (loss) to equit
loss from investment in joint venture
Net income (los: $ 79,000 $ (1,000 $ (79,000
Intercompany eliminations 167,00( 88,00( (65,000)
Net loss after intercompany eliminatit (88,000 (89,000 (14,000
Cytori’s percentage of interest in joint
venture 50% 50% 50%
Cytori’s equity loss from investment in
joint
: venture $ (44,000 $ (45,000 $ (7,000
4. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value measurements are market-based measusgmenentity-specific measurements. Therefaie Malue measurements are
determined based on the assumptions that markétipants would use in pricing the asset or liapiliWe follow a three-level hierarchy to

prioritize the inputs used in the valuation tecluais to derive fair values. The basis for fair eatueasurements for each level within the
hierarchy is described below:

. Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for titsal assets or liabilities.

. Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets oriliags in active markets; quoted prices for ideatior similar instruments in markets
that are not active; and model-derived valuationghich all significant inputs are observable itivaemarkets.

. Level 3: Valuations derived from valuation teajues in which one or more significant inputs arehservable in active markets.

The following table provides a summary of the redngd assets and liabilities that we measure atédile on a recurring basis:

Balance as o Basis of Fair Value Measurement:
December 31
2009 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets:
Cash equivalent $ 10,780,000 $ 10,780,000 $ — 3 —
Liabilities:
Put option liability $  (1,140,00) $ — 8 — $ (1,140,001
Warrant liability $ (6,272,00) $ — $ (6,272,00) $ —

We use quoted market prices to determine the #irevof our cash equivalents, which consist of nganarket funds and therefore these are
classified in Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy.

We value our put option liability (see note 3) gsam option pricing theory based simulation analyse., a Monte Carlo simulation).
Assumptions are made with regard to the marketevafiCytori and the estimated fair value of thenddienture, the expected correlation
between the values of Cytori and the Joint Ventilre expected volatility of Cytori and the Jointr\iere, the bankruptcy recovery rate for
Cytori, the bankruptcy threshold for Cytori, th@bpability of a change of control event for Cytamd the risk free interest rate. Because some
of the inputs to our valuation model are eitheralzdervable quoted prices or are not derived prailyi from or corroborated by observal



market data by correlation or other means, theoption liability is classified as Level 3 in therfaalue hierarchy.
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The following table summarizes the change in owrell@ put option liability value:

Year ended Year ended
December 31 December 31
Put option liability 2009 2008
Beginning balanc $ (2,060,00) $ (1,000,001)
Increase in fair value recognized in
operating expenses 920,00( (1,060,001
Ending balance $ (1,140,000 $ (2,060,001)

Common stock purchase warrants issued in connewafitnour August 2008 private equity placement dbtnade in an active securities
market, and as such, we estimate the fair valdbesfe warrants using the Black-Scholes optionmgianodel in which all significant inputs
are observable in active markets, such as comnoeok starket price, volatility, and risk free ratieetefore the warrant liability is classified as
Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy. See note ©2ftother discussion of fair value for these watsan

No other assets or liabilities are measured awflite on a recurring basis, or have been measurkdr value on a non-recurring basis
subsequent to initial recognition, on the accompangonsolidated balance sheet as of December0gB,. 2

5. Fair Value
Financial Instruments

We disclose fair value information about all fineiénstruments, whether or not recognized in takabce sheet, for which it is practicable to
estimate fair value. The disclosures of estimaa@vialue of financial instruments at DecemberZ109 and 2008, were determined using
available market information and appropriate vabratnethods. Considerable judgment is necessantaégoret market data and develop
estimated fair value. The use of different marlgstumptions or estimation methods may have a mh&fét on the estimated fair value
amounts.

The carrying amounts for cash and cash equivalantgiunts receivable, inventories, other curresgtas accounts payable, accrued expenses
and other liabilities approximate fair value dudhe short-term nature of these instruments.

We utilize quoted market prices to estimate thevalue of our fixed rate debt, when availablegubted market prices are not available, we
calculate the fair value of our fixed rate debtdzhen a currently available market rate assumieddans are outstanding through maturity
considering the collateral. In determining the entrmarket rate for fixed rate debt, a market spie@dded to the quoted yields on federal
government treasury securities with similar termdébt.

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the aggregate &hlevand the carrying value of the Company’s firateé debt were as follows:

December 31, 200! December 31, 200:
Carrying Carrying
Fair Value Value Fair Value Value
Fixed rate dek $ 5,508,000 $ 5,460,000 $ 7,178,000 $ 7,052,001

Carrying value includes $366,000 and $823,000 bf descount as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, c&spéy.
Nonfinancial Assets and Liabilities
We apply fair value techniques on a non-recurriagi®associated with: (1) valuing potential impantlosses related to goodwill which are

accounted for pursuant to the authoritative guiddoc intangibles—goodwill and other; and (2) valpipotential impairment losses related to
long-lived assets which are accounted for purstatite authoritative guidance for property, plamd @quipment.
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All of our goodwill is associated with our regertéra cell technology reporting unit, and we detarenthe fair value of this reporting unit
based on a combination of inputs including the rabdapitalization of the company, as well as Le&velputs such as discounted cash flows
which are not observable from the market, direotlyndirectly. We conduct our goodwill impairmentadysis annually as of

November 30 each year, or upon the occurrencertindriggering events. No such triggering evesttsurred during the year ended
December 31, 2009. Historically, the fair valueoaf primary business reporting unit has signifiaekceeded its carrying value.

We test for the impairment of our long-lived asseben triggering events occur and such impairméahy, is measured at fair value. The
inputs for fair value of our long lived assets wibbk based on Level 3 inputs as data used forfsirchalue calculations would be based on
discounted cash flows using market place partidgipaaumptions. In 2009, our recurring losses calipi¢h economic conditions, triggered
the test for impairment of our long lived assefsie results of our testing indicated no impairnteriur long lived assets as of December 31,
20009.

6. Gain on Sale of Assets of Spine & Orthopedics ProdtiLine

In May 2007, we sold to Kensey Nash our intellecpraperty rights and tangible assets related tospine and orthopedic bioresorbable
implant product line, a part of our MacroPore Bigmry business for $3,175,000 and recognized a@fdii,858,000, net of
expenses. Excluded from the sale was our JapanFilmh product line.

7.  Thin Film Japan Distribution Agreement

The Company has and entered into a DistributioreAgrent with Senko. Under this agreement, we gilant&enko an exclusive license to
sell and distribute certain Thin Film products &pdn and are responsible for the completion ofriti@l regulatory application to the MHLW
and commercialization of the Thin Film product lineJapan. Specifically, the license covers Thimproducts with the following
indications:

« Anti-adhesion,
« Soft tissue support, and
« Minimization of the attachment of soft tissues tighout the body.

During the years ended December 31, 2007, we iadu$80,000 of expenses related to this regulatedyregistration process. We did not
incur any expenses related to this regulatory egéstration process during the years ended Decegihex009 and 2008. We are currently
pursuing the required regulatory clearance in otdémitiate commercialization.

The Distribution Agreement with Senko commencesufgommercialization.” Essentially, commercialimat occurs when one or more Thin
Film product registrations are completed with thellMV. As of December 31, 2009 commercialization hasyet occurred. Following
commercialization, the Distribution Agreement hatuaation of five years and is renewable for anitamithl five years after reaching mutually
agreed minimum purchase guarantees.

The Distribution Agreement also provides for usupply certain products to Senko at fixed pricesrdkie life of the agreement once we have
received approval to market these products in Japaaddition to the product price, Senko willalse obligated to make royalty payments to
us of 5% of the sales value of any products SeeKe ® its customers during the first three ygarst-commercialization.

At the inception of this arrangement, we receivé&l 00,000 license fee which was recorded as mefeevenues in 2004. We have also
received $1,250,000 in milestone payments from 8eWe have also earned or will be entitled to eatditional payments under the
Distribution Agreement based on achieving the aafiresearch and development milestones. We reajniz development revenue
recognized during the year ended December 31, 2862008 under this agreement. For the year ebdedmber 31, 2007, we recognized
$10,000 in development revenue.
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8.  Composition of Certain Financial Statemen€Captions
Inventories, net
As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, inventories,wmete comprised of the following:

December 31

2009 2008
Raw materials $ 1,763,000 $ 712,00(
Work in procest 387,00( 347,00(
Finished goods 439,00( 1,084,00!
$ 2,589,000 $ 2,143,00I

Other Current Assets
As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, other curremtasgere comprised of the following:

December 31

2009 2008
Prepaid insuranc $ 288,000 $ 208,00(
Prepaid othe 350,00( 390,00(
Capitalized debt issuance costs, cur 153,00( 252,00(
Other receivables 233,00( 313,00(
$ 1,024,001 $ 1,163,001

Property and Equipment, net
As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, property andpagent, net, were comprised of the following:

December 31

2009 2008
Manufacturing and development

equipment $ 3,080,000 $ 2,996,00!
Office and computer equipme 2,049,001 2,665,001
Leasehold improvements 3,125,001 3,125,001
8,254,00! 8,786,00!

Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization (6,940,001) (6,234,001
$ 1,314,000 $ 2,552,001

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, accounts payatnieaccrued expenses were comprised of the foltpwin

December 31

2009 2008

Accrued legal fee $ 476,000 $ 1,196,00!
Accrued R&D studie: 1,184,001 1,110,001
Accounts payabl 1,145,001 464,00(
Accrued vacatiol 716,00( 774,00(
Accrued bonu: 974,00( —
Accrued expense 579,00( 842,00(
Deferred ren 168,00( 305,00(
Warranty reserv — 23,00(
Accrued accounting fe¢ 125,00( 302,00(
Accrued payroll 111,00¢( 72,00(

$ 5,478,00I $ 5,088,00!
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9. Commitments and Contingencies

We have contractual obligations to make paymenteases of office, manufacturing, and corporatesh@uspace as follows:

Years Ending December 31 Operating Leases
2010 1,098,00!
2011 325,00(
2012 62,00(
2013 26,00(
2014 9,00(
Total $ 1,520,00!

Rent expense, which includes common area mainten#orcthe years ended December 31, 2009, 20026@d was $2,198,000, $2,015,000
and $1,992,000, respectively.

We have entered into agreements with various reBeaganizations for pre-clinical and clinical demment studies, which have provisions
for cancellation. Under the terms of these agred¢snéime vendors provide a variety of services idiclg conducting research, enrolling
patients, recruiting patients, monitoring studied data analysis. Payments under these agreempitally include fees for services and
reimbursement of expenses. The timing of paymemésushder these agreements was estimated basedrent@chedules of pre-clinical and
clinical studies in progress. As of December 3N, we have prelinical research study obligations of $148,000¢alvhich are expected-
be complete within a year) and clinical researcidgbbligations of $3,700,000 ($1,900,000 of whach expected to be complete within a
year). Should the timing of the pre-clinical aridical trials change, the timing of the paymentloése obligations would also change.

During 2008, we entered into a supply agreemerit &iminimum purchase requirements clause. As cEBer 31, 2009, we have minimi
purchase obligations of $1,308,000, which are etgukto be paid within a year.

We are subject to various claims and contingemneileged to legal proceedings. Due to their natsmeh legal proceedings involve inherent
uncertainties including, but not limited to, courtings, negotiations between affected partiesgmrnmental actions. Management assesses
the probability of loss for such contingencies andrues a liability and/or discloses the relevamuenstances, as appropriate. Management
believes that any liability to us that may ariseassult of currently pending legal proceedingt mat have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition, liquidity, or results of op¢i@ns as a whole.

Refer to note 3 for a discussion of our commitmemts contingencies related to our transactions @lffmpus, including (a) our obligation to
the Joint Venture in future periods and (b) cermaihand call rights embedded in the arrangemeitts@lympus.

Refer to note 7 for a discussion of our commitmemnts contingencies related to our arrangements Setiko.
Refer to note 11 for a discussion of our commitraemtd contingencies related to our long-term ohbga.
10. License Agreement

On October 16, 2001, StemSource, Inc. enteredaintexclusive worldwide license agreement with tlegéhts of the University of California
or UC, licensing all of UC’s rights to certain pémgl patent applications being prosecuted by UC(andart) by the University of Pittsburgh,
for the life of these patents, with the right obBcense. The exclusive license includes issuedl Patent number 7,470,537, and formerly
included issued U.S. patent number 6,777,231, wiviehefer to as the ‘231 Patent, in addition tdaws international patents and pending
U.S. and international applications relating topadie-derived stem cells. In November 2002, we isgdBtemSource, and the license
agreement was assigned to us.

The University of Pittsburgh filed a lawsuit in tfaurth quarter of 2004 seeking a determination itiseassignors, rather than UC’s assignors,
are the true inventors of the ‘231 Patent. OreJur2008 the United States District Court for @entral District of California (“the District
Court”) concluded that the University of Pittsbulghssignors were the sole inventors of the ‘23tefta The District Court’s decision
terminated UC’s rights to the ‘231 Patent. Shdtttlgreatfter,
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the UC assignors appealed the District Court’ssienito the United States Court of Appeals. Og 23, 2009, the United States Court of
Appeals affirmed the decision of the District Cousince our current products and products undegldpment do not practice th231 Paten
our ongoing business activities and product devakat pipeline should not be affected by these event

11. Long-term Obligations

On October 14, 2008, we entered into a Loan andr@g@greement with General Electric Capital Cargtion and Silicon Valley Bank
(together, the “Lenders”) pursuant to which the dens agreed to make term loans to the Companyeiagigregate principal amount of
$15,000,000, and secured by property and asséhe @fompany. An initial term loan of $7,500,0085d fees and expenses, was funded on
October 14, 2008. We could not access the ren@iim500,000 under this facility as we were noedblmeet certain financial prerequisites
that had been established by the Lenders. Theltammaccrues interest at a fixed rate of 10.58%apeum and is payable over a 37-month
period. At maturity of the term loan, we will alstake a final payment equal to 5% ($375,000) oftéhen loan (treated as a discount to the
loan). We may incur additional fees if we elecptepay a term loan. In connection with the loagility, on October 14, 2008, we issued to
each Lender a warrant to purchase up to 89,074slwirour common stock at an exercise price of1pet share. These warrants are
immediately exercisable and will expire on Octobéy 2018.

We allocated the aggregate proceeds of the termldetween the warrants and the debt obligationsdas their relative fair values. The fair
value of the warrant issued to the Lenders is ¢afed utilizing the Black-Scholes optigmicing model. We are accreting the resultant dist
of $564,000 over the term of the loan using thedife interest method, with effective intereseraeing 21.28%. As of December 31, 2009
and 2008, the unamortized balance of the aggrefgdiediscount is $366,000 and $823,000, respegtiiéthe maturity of the debt is
accelerated because of defaults or conversions thfgeaccretion is accelerated. We were in compdamith our financial and non-financial
covenants as of December 31, 2009.

Additional details relating to the above term Idhat is outstanding as of December 31, 2009, arsamted in the following table:

Remaining

Original Current Principal

Loan Interest Monthly (Face

Origination Date Amount Rate Payment* Term Value)
October 200¢ $ 7,500,001 10.5¢% $  263,00( 37 Month: $ 5,451,00!

Current monthly payment is inclusivepoihcipal and interest
As of December 31, 2009, the future contractualqipial and final fee payments on all of our delit eapital lease obligations are as follows:

For the Years Ending December 31

2010 2,705,001
2011 3,121,001
Total $ 5,826,00!

Reconciliation of Face Value to Book Value a

of 12/31/09
Total debt and lease obligation, including final

payment fee (Face Valu $ 5,861,00!
Less: Debt Discount (366,000
Total: 5,495,00!
Less: Current Portion (2,705,001
Long-Term Obligation $ 2,790,001

Our interest expense for the years ended Decenih@089, 2008 and 2007 (all of which related toltdan entered into October 2008 and
promissory notes issued in connection with our AdeehMaster Security Agreement, which was fully répa 2008) was $1,427,000,
$420,000and $155,000, respectively. For the yeatded December 31, 2009 and 2008, interest expenatulated using the effective
interest method, therefore it is inclusive of nastt amortization in the amount of $709,000 and ®I0(8 respectively, related to the
amortization of the debt discount and capitalizehlfees.
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12. Income Taxes

Due to our net losses for the years ended Dece&ihed009, 2008 and 2007, and since we have recardidtlvaluation allowance against
deferred tax assets, there was no provision orflidoeincome taxes recorded. There were no coneptsof current or deferred federal or
state income tax provisions for the years endeceBéer 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007.

A reconciliation of the total income tax provisitax rate to the statutory federal income tax rt8466 for the years ended December 31,
2009, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

2009 2008 2007

Income tax expense (benefit) at federal statutaty (34.00 % (34.00) % (34.00 %
Income tax expense (benefit) at state statutoesy (2.61) % (5.21) % (5.70) %
Change in State
Rate 24.55% 2.8% —%
Mark to Market Permanent Adjustme 7.21% —% —%
Stock based
compensation 2.07% 0.56% 0.91%
Credits (1.50 % (1.67) % (4.8%) %
Change in federal valuation allowar 8.1€% 38.3t% 41.2¢%
Equity loss on investment in Joint Ventt 0.07% 0.06% 0.01%
Prior year tru-up (4.79 % (1.23) % (0.3¢) %
Other, net 0.84% 0.22% 2.7%%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to significant portions of the deferred tagets and deferred tax liabilities as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

2009 2008
Deferred tax asset
Allowances and reservi $ 305,000 $ 84,00(
Accrued expense 379,00( 452,00(
Deferred revenue and gain on sale of as 2,234,001 4,950,001
Stock based compensati 3,080,00! 2,965,00!
Net operating loss carryforwar 52,295,00 48,265,00
Income tax credit carryforware 5,032,001 4,665,001
Capitalized assets and ott — 371,00(
Property and equipment, principally due to differesin
depreciation 856,00( 549,00(
64,181,00 62,301,00
Valuation allowance (63,859,00) (61,965,00)
Total deferred tax assets, net of allowance 322,00( 336,00(
Deferred tax liabilities
Intangibles (233,000) (336,000)
Capitalized Assets and other (89,000 —
Total deferred tax liability (322,000) (336,000)
Net deferred tax assets (liability) $ —  $ —

We have established a valuation allowance againshet deferred tax assets due to the uncertaimtpnding the realization of such assets.
We periodically evaluate the recoverability of theferred tax assets. At such time as it is detexdhthat it is more likely than not that defer
assets are realizable, the valuation allowancebeilleduced. We have recorded a valuation allowah$63,859,000 as of December 31, 2
to reflect the estimated amount of deferred tartashat may not be realized. We increased oumatialu allowance by approximately
$1,894,000 during the year ended December 31, Z0@®valuation allowance includes approximately%B@0 related to stock option
deductions, the benefit of which, if realized, véllentually be credited to equity and not to income

At December 31, 2009, we had federal and statéotsxcarryforwards of approximately $140,693,000 $87,657,000 respectively. The
federal and state net operating loss carryforwhedgn to expire in 2019 and 2011 respectivelynifised.

75




At December 31, 2009, we had federal and stateridit carryforwards of approximately $3,657,00d 83,526,000 respectively. The fed
credits will begin to expire in 2017, if unusedda&$144,000 of the state credits will begin to egpir 2010 if unused. The remaining state
credits carry forward indefinitely. In additionevihad a foreign tax loss carryforward of $6,546,®00apan, $270,000 in Italy, and $691,000
in the United Kingdom.

The Internal Revenue Code limits the future avdlitgtof net operating loss and tax credit carryfards that arose prior to certain cumulative
changes in a corporation’s ownership resulting ahange of our control. Due to prior ownership gemnas defined in IRC Section 382, a
portion of the net operating loss and tax creditydarwards are limited in their annual utilizatiom September 1999, we experienced an
ownership change for purposes of the IRC SectignliB8itation. As of December 31, 2009, these prarnge net operating losses and credits
are fully available.

Additionally, in 2002 when we purchased StemSouneeacquired federal and state net operating lasyforwards of approximately
$2,700,000 and $2,700,000, respectively. This etreggered an ownership change for purposes of 8€tion 382. We have estimated that
the pre-change net operating losses and credifsilyravailable as of December 31, 2009.

We have completed an update to our IRC Sections88% analysis through April 17, 2007. We havelrad any additional ownership
changes based on this study.

We recognize tax benefits associated with the ésexaf stock options directly to stockholders’ @éguinly when realized. Accordingly,
deferred tax assets are not recognized for nettipgrloss carryforwards resulting from windfabk taenefits. At December 31, 2009, defer
tax assets do not include $1,044,000 of exceskengfits from stock-based compensation.

We changed our accounting method of accountingificertain tax positions on January 1, 2007. Werttadnrecognized tax benefits as of
the date of adoption.

Following is a tabular reconciliation of the unrgoized tax benefits activity during the years enBedember 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

2009 2008 2007
Unrecognized Tax Benefi— Beginning $ 952,00( 716,00( —
Gross increase— tax positions in prior perio 4,00( — —
Gross decreas¢ tax positions in prior perio — — —
Gross increas- curren-period tax position 159,00( 236,00( 716,00(
Settlement: — — —
Lapse of statute of limitations — — —
Unrecognized Tax Benefits — Ending $ 1,115,00! 952,00( 716,00(

None of the amount included in our liability foraertain tax benefits if recognized would affect @@mpany’s effective tax rate, since it
would be offset by an equal reduction in the def@tax asset valuation allowance. The Companyferdsl tax assets are fully reserved.

The Company did not recognize interest relatechteeognized tax benefits in interest expense andlfies in operating expenses as of
December 31, 2009.

The Company’s material tax jurisdictions are UniBtdtes and California. The Company is currentiyunder examination by the Internal
Revenue Service or any other taxing authority.

The Company’s tax years for 1999 and forward casuigect to examination by the United States arifd@aia tax authorities due to the
carryforward of net operating losses and reseagevieldpment credits.

The Company does not foresee material changes lialiflity for uncertain tax benefits within thext twelve months.

13. Employee Benefit Plan

We implemented a 401(k) retirement savings anditsbéring plan (the “Plan”) effective January 299. We may make discretionary annual
contributions to the Plan, which is allocated te ghofit sharing accounts based on the number arfsyef employee service and compensation.

At the sole discretion of the Board of Directorg may also match the participants’ contributionthtoPlan. We made no discretionary or
matching contributions to the Plan in 2009, 2008 20607.
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14. Stockholders’ Deficit
Preferred Stock

We have authorized 5,000,000 shares of $.001 pgae yaeferred stock, with no shares outstandingf &ecember 31, 2009 and 2008. Our
Board of Directors is authorized to designate &mens and conditions of any preferred stock we isgtheout further action by the common
stockholders.

Common Stock

On February 8, 2008, we agreed to sell 2,000,0a@eshof unregistered common stock to Green Hospitpply, Inc., a related party, for
$12,000,000 cash, or $6.00 per share in a privatk placement. On February 29, 2008, we closeditst half of the private placement with
Green Hospital Supply, Inc. and received $6,000,08/@ closed the second half of the private placgroe April 30, 2008 and received the
second payment of $6,000,000. As of December 319 2Breen Hospital Supply, Inc., a related partjds approximately 7.49% (unaudited)
of our issued and outstanding shares.

On August 11, 2008, we raised approximately $17,@@®in gross proceeds from a private placemeBt8#5,517 unregistered shares of
common stock and 1,412,758 common stock warrarith ém original exercise price of $8.50 per shéweg syndicate of investors including
Olympus Corporation, who acquired 1,000,000 unteggsl shares and 500,000 common stock warrantchmage for $6,000,000 of the to
proceeds raised. Purchase price per unit was p&iff0each unit consisting of one (1) common stsleire and a half (0.5) common stock
warrant. These warrants were not exercisable sixtinonths after the date of issuance and wilirexfive years after the date the warrants
first exercisable. The warrants issued in Augu€i8s part of our private placement of common stoekclassified as a warrant liability in
our consolidated balance sheet. See note 2 — Wariability.

On March 10, 2009, we raised approximately $10@@Djn gross proceeds from sale to institutionaéstors of a total of 4,771,174 shares of
our common stock and warrants to purchase upatahdf 6,679,644 additional shares of our comntonlksat a purchase price of $2.10 per
unit, with each unit consisting of one (1) shard ane and four-tenths (1.4) warrants. The warraiits1ot be exercisable until six months
after the date of issuance and will expire fivergestter the date the warrants are first exercésakthe warrants will have an exercise price of
$2.59 per share, which was the consolidated cldsitgrice of the Company's common stock on MarcP(®9, as reported by NASDAQ.
The shares and the warrants are immediately sdpaaat will be issued separately. We have accauiotethe warrants as a component of
stockholders’ deficit. The warrants must be sdttleough a cash exercise whereby the warrant hekizhanges cash for shares of Cytori
common stock, unless the exercise occurs wherethted registration statement is not effectiveyitich case the warrant holder can only
exercise through the cashless exercise featuteeofiérrant agreement.

On May 14, 2009, we raised approximately $4,252jA0fross proceeds from a private placement of4, /8 shares of our common stock
and warrants to purchase up to a total of 3,263z@Rtional shares of our common stock at a puepaise of $2.28 per unit, with each unit
consisting of one (1) share and one and threeHs\{ft.75) warrants. The warrants are exercisamhecdiately and will expire five years after
the date of issuance. The warrants will have ancésesprice of $2.62 per share. We have accoumtethé warrants as a component of
stockholders’ deficit.

Additionally, on June 19, 2009, we entered int@amon stock purchase agreement with Seaside 8Blafhg to the offering and sale of a
total of up to 7,150,000 shares of our common sto€he agreement requires us to issue and Seasidgy 745,000 shares of our common
stock once every two weeks, subject to the satisfaof customary closing conditions. At an inlitidosing, the offering price will equal 87%
of our common stock’s volume weighted average magirice during the trading day immediately priothe initial closing date and at
subsequent closings on eachtidiay thereafter for one year the offering price wiual 87% of our common stock’s volume weighteerage
trading price during the ten-day trading period iedtiately preceding each subsequent closing dateraied approximately $12,859,000 in
gross proceeds from the sale of 3,850,000 shamsrischeduled closings through December 31, 20W8.have accounted for each of the
completed closings as a component of stockholdieficit.
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Warrant Adjustments

Our March 2009 offering of 4,771,174 shares ofaammon stock and warrants to purchase up to adab®b679,644 additional shares of our
common stock with an exercise price of $2.59 pareshour May 2009 equity offering of 1,864,783 sisasf our common stock and warrants
to purchase up to a total of 3,263,380 additiohatas of our common stock with an exercise pricB2062 per share, and our closings with
Seaside 88, LP through December 31, 2009 triggeneatijustment to the exercise price and numbenares issuable under the warrants
issued to investors in our August 2008 private @haent financing. As a result, as of December 8B092the common stock warrants issue
August 11, 2008, are exercisable for 1,912,172eshaf our common stock at an exercise price of8pe2 share.

Treasury Stock

In April 2007, we sold 1,000,000 shares of unregei common stock from our treasury to Green Hak8iipply, Inc. for $6,000,000 cash,
$6.00 per share. The basis of the treasury stulckvgas the weighted average purchase price, @2%8er share, and the difference of $2.38
per share, or $2,380,000, was accounted for ascaease to additional paid-in capital.

As part of our equity offering on March 10, 200% sold our remaining 1,872,834 shares of commarks$tom our treasury for $3,933,000
cash, or $2.10 per share. The cost basis of ¢asury stock sold was at a weighted average pwegrase, or $3.63 per share, resulting in a
loss of $1.53 per share, or $2,861,000 in aggregattwas accounted for as a reduction of additipaid-in capital.

15. Stockholders Rights Plan

On May 28, 2003, the Board of Directors declarelivadend distribution of one preferred share puseheght (a “Right”) for each outstanding
share of our common stock. The dividend is paysibtbe stockholders of record on June 10, 2003 wétidrespect to shares of common st
issued thereafter until the Distribution Date (afirkd below) and, in certain circumstances, watspect to shares of common stock issued
after the Distribution Date. Except as set fortlotwe each Right, when it becomes exercisable,lentihe registered holder to purchase from
us one one-thousandth (1/1000th) of a share oSeties RP Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value pee gtiee “Preferred Stock”), at a price of
$25.00 per one one-thousandth (1/1000th) of a sfdPeeferred Stock, subject to adjustment. Eaehesbf the Preferred Stock would entitle
the holder to our common stock with a value of aicat paid for the Preferred Stock. The descripdind terms of the Rights are set forth in a
Rights Agreement (the “Rights Agreement”) betwesrand Computershare Trust Company, Inc., as Riyest, dated as of May 29, 2003,
and as amended on May 12, 2005 and August 28, 2007.

The Rights attach to all certificates represensingres of our common stock outstanding, and aceeaeed by a legend on each share
certificate, incorporating the Rights Agreementréference. The Rights trade with and only withaksociated shares of our common stock
and have no impact on the way in which holderstcagte our shares. Unless the Rights Agreementavis triggered, it would have no effect
on the Company'’s consolidated balance sheet onircstatement and should have no tax effect on tmep@ny or its stockholders. The
Rights Agreement is triggered upon the earlierdouo of (i) a person or group of affiliated or asisged persons having acquired, without the
prior approval of the Board, beneficial ownershifl6% or more (20% or more for certain shareholdefshe outstanding shares of our
common stock or (ii) 10 days, or such later datthaBoard may determine, following the commencearoéonr announcement of an intention
to make, a tender offer or exchange offer the comsation of which would result in a person or graf@ffiliated or associated persons
becoming an Acquiring Person (as defined in thenRid\greement) except in certain circumstances“@isribution Date”). The Rights are
not exercisable until the Distribution Date andlwitpire at the close of business on May 29, 20b8ss we redeem them earlier.

16. Stock-based Compensatior

During 2004, we adopted the 2004 Equity IncentilamRthe “2004 Plan”), which provides our employadisectors and consultants the
opportunity to purchase our common stock through-qualified stock options, stock appreciation righiestricted stock units, or restricted
stock and cash awards. The 2004 Plan initiallywioles for issuance of 3,000,000 shares of our comstack, which number may be
cumulatively increased (subject to Board discrgtimman annual basis beginning January 1, 2005 hwdmnual increase shall not exceed 2%
of our then outstanding stock. As of December2BD9, there are 1,863,606 securities remainingaaadable for future issuances under 2
Plan, which is exclusive of securities to be issupdn an exercise of outstanding options, warramd,rights.
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During 1997, we adopted the 1997 Stock Option andkSPurchase Plan (the “1997 Plan”), which prosifte the direct award or sale of
shares and for the grant of incentive stock opti{éi&0s”) and non-statutory options to employeesators or consultants. The 1997 Plan, as
amended, provides for the issuance of up to 7,@@0sBares of our common stock. The exercise pfit8Os cannot be less than the fair
market value of the underlying shares on the diggant. ISOs can be granted only to employeese T997 Plan expired on October 22, 2(

Generally, awards issued under the 2004 Plan ot98& Plan are subject to four-year vesting, ane fzacontractual term of 10 years. Most
awards contain one of the following two vesting\ismns:

« 12/48 of a granted award will vest after one ydaseasvice, while an additional 1/48 of the awardl west at the end of each |
for 36 months, o

« 1/48 of the award will vest at the end of each manter a four-year period.

A summary of activity for the year ended DecemkrZ009 is as follows:

Weighted Average

Options Exercise Price
Balance as of January 1, 2C 5,928,700 $ 5.02
Granted 1,239,12. % 4.07
Exercisec (234,95) $ 2.51
Expired (476,47) $ 6.1¢
Cancelled/forfeited (192,52 ¢ 4.9¢
Balance as of December 31, 2009 6,263,87 ¢ 4.84
Weighted
Average
Weighted Remaining
Average Exercise Contractual Aggregate
Options Price Term (years) Intrinsic Value
Balance as of December 31, 2009 6,263,871 $ 4.84 53t $ 9,762,56!
Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 20 6,154,337 $ 4.84 52¢ $ 9,584,21
Exercisable at December 31, 2009 4,927,04. $ 4.8¢ 4.4 $ 7,585,27.

The following table summarizes information abouti@ps outstanding as of December 31, 2009:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Weighted Average Weighted
Average Remaining Average
Number of Exercise Contractual Life Number of Exercise
Range of Exercise Price Shares Price in Years Shares Price
Less than $2.0 44.39¢ % 1.01 9.3 23,56¢ $ 0.3z
$2.00-3.99 1,752,46. $ 3.0t 4.5 1,371,911 $ 3.07
$4.00-5.99 3,105,551 $ 4.7¢ 6.1 2,272,33.  $ 4.6€
$6.00-7.99 1,065,995 $ 6.9C 4.2 1,01591: $ 6.9z
$8.00-9.99 198,50 $ 8.6¢€ 6.C 180,68t $ 8.6€
More than $10.00 97,000 ¢ 10.97 5.2 62,62¢ ¢ 11.5C
6,263,87! 4,927,04.

The total intrinsic value of stock options exerdiseas $682,000, $1,849,000 and $1,758,000 for ¢laesyended December 31, 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively
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The fair value of each option awarded during tharynded December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 wasatetimon the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes-Merton option valuation model basedhe following weighted-average assumptions:

Years ended December 3:

2009 2008 2007
Expected tern 5 year 5 year 6 year:
Risk-free interest rat 1.94% 2.82% 4.5%
Volatility 66.8(% 59.62% 74.61%
Dividends — — —
Resulting weighted average grant date fair v. $ 23/ % 271 $ 3.74

Through December 31, 2007, the expected term aggmpas estimated using the “simplified metho@his method estimates the expected
term of an option based on the average of thenggtriod and the contractual term of an optionrdwaStarting January 1, 2008, we
calculated the expected term of our stock opti@set on our historical data. The expected temal@ilated for and applied to all employee
awards as a single group as we do not expect @es distorical data suggest) substantially diffeexercise or post-vesting termination
behavior amongst our employee population. Theviaine of each option awarded during the year efzimmember 31, 2009 was estimated
assuming an expected term of 5.0 years.

We estimate volatility based on the historical tititg of our daily stock price over the period pegling grant date commensurate with the
expected term of the option.

The weighted average risk-free interest rate regmtssthe interest rate for treasury constant mgtimstruments published by the Federal
Reserve Board. If the term of available treasunystant maturity instruments is not equal to theeegd term of an employee option, we use
the weighted average of the two Federal Reserugrities closest to the expected term of the empmaytion.

The dividend yield has been assumed to be zer@ga)have never declared or paid any dividendqlando not currently anticipate paying
any cash dividends on our outstanding shares oframmstock in the foreseeable future.

The following summarizes the total compensatiort oesognized in the accompanying financial statesen

Years ended December 3!

2009 2008 2007
Total compensation cost for share-based payment
arrangements recognized in the statement of opesa
(net of tax of $0 $ 2,649,000 $ 2,257,000 $ 2,310,00!

As of December 31, 2009, the total compensatiohredated to non-vested stock options not yet raczegl for all of our plans is
approximately $3,140,000. These costs are expéated recognized over a weighted average peridda¥ years.

Cash received from stock option and warrant exescisr the years ended December 31, 2009, 2002@0id was approximately $531,000,
$795,000 and $1,875,000, respectively. No incarebenefits have been recorded related to the stotiin exercises as the benefits have
been realized in our income tax returns.

To settle stock option awards that will be exertjsee will issue new shares of our common stockD&cember 31, 2009, we have an
aggregate of 41,100,728 shares authorized ancablaiio satisfy option exercises under our plans.

Non-Employee Stock Based Compensation

During the third quarter of 2009, we issued 25,808res of restricted common stock to a non-emplogasultant. The stock is restricted in
that it cannot be sold for a specified period ofei There are no vesting requirements. Becaesshifires issued are not subject to additional
future vesting or service requirements, the stazsel compensation expense of $92,000 recorded ihitld quarter of 2009 constitutes the
entire expense related to this grant, and no fytered charges will be incurred.

In the fourth quarter of 2007, we granted an optmpurchase 22,500 shares of our common stoclhtmeéemployee scientific advisor. The
stock option has a contractual term of 10 years7ab@0 shares vested on May 31, 2008, with
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two remaining tranches of 7,500 shares each toorebtay 31, 2009 and 2010, subject to the individuzontinued service to the

Company. This scientific advisor will also be re@eg cash consideration as services are perfornvéd.will remeasure the fair value of this
advisor’s unvested stock options each reportingpdamtil they fully vest, and the resulting stdzksed compensation expense will be
recorded as a component of research and develomrpeanses.

17. Related Party Transactions

Refer to note 3 for a discussion of related padpgactions with Olympus and note 14 for a disaumssf related party transactions with Green
Hospital Supply, Inc.

18. Subsequent Event:

Subsequent to the year ended December 31, 200&pmpleted five scheduled closings with Seasidd_B8&aising in aggregate
approximately $8,583,000 in gross proceeds fronsé#ie of 1,375,000 shares of our common stock imection with the agreement we
entered into with Seaside 88, LP on June 19, 2009.

Additionally, we received $5,736,000 in aggregatereise purchase price for 2,208,829 of warrardasere exercised subsequent to the year
ended December 31, 2009.

19.Quarterly Information (unaudited)

The following unaudited quarterly financial infortizan includes, in management’s opinion, all themakand recurring adjustments necessary
to fairly state the results of operations and esgldhformation for the periods presented.

For the three months endec

March 31, June 30, September 30 December 31
2009 2009 2009 2009
Product revenue $ 1,912,000 $ 1,277,000 $ 1,386,000 $ 1,262,00!
Gross profit 825,00( 501,00( 604,00( 513,00(
Development revenue 8,00( 7,264,001 5,00( 1,616,00!
Operating expense 6,437,001 8,194,001 7,028,001 11,224,00
Other expense (494,000 (397,000 (383,000) (395,000)
Net loss $ (6,098,000 $ (826,000 $ (6,802,00) $ (9,490,001
Basic and diluted net loss per share $ (0.20 $ (0.02) $ (0.1¢) $ (0.25)
For the three months endec
March 31, June 30, September 30 December 31
2008 2008 2008 2008
Product revenue $ 153,000 $ 1,404,000 $ 2,319,000 $ 652,00(
Gross profit 93,00( 729,00( 1,671,001 181,00(
Development revenue 811,00( 12,00( 1,00( 1,501,001
Operating expenst 9,232,001 9,113,001 8,481,001 7,934,001
Other income (expense) 55,00( (41,000 (8,000 (281,00()
Net loss $ (8,273,000 $ (8,413,000 $ (6,817,000 $ (6,533,001
Basic and diluted net loss per share $ (039 $ (037 $ (0.29) $ (0.22)
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountéon Accounting and Financial Disclosure
Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduresatatiesigned to ensure that information requiodektdisclosed in our reports filed or
furnished pursuant to the Exchange Act is recorgentessed, summarized and reported within the pien®ds specified in the Securities and
Exchange Commission’s rules and forms, and thdt stformation is accumulated and communicated toneanagement, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, ggpeopriate, to allow for timely decisions regardiegjuired disclosure. In designing and
evaluating the disclosure controls and procedunasiagement recognizes that any controls and proegduo matter how well designed and
operated, can provide only reasonable assuran@ehidving the desired control objectives, and mamant necessarily is required to apply
judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relatiopsbfi possible controls and procedures.

As required by Rule 13a-15(b) under the Exchange e carried out an evaluation, under the supenviand with the participation of our
management, including our Chief Executive Officed &hief Financial Officer, of the effectivenessloé design and operation of our
disclosure controls and procedures as of the etigegberiod covered by this Annual Report on Fofi¥K1 Based on the foregoing, our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer comded that our disclosure controls and proceduree eféective and were operating at a
reasonable assurance level as of December 31, 2009.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finah&eporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finahporting, as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervisiod with the participation of our management,udaig our Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, we have conducted an eztin of the effectiveness of our internal contreér financial reporting based on the
framework in Internal Control - Integrated Framekimsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiratiof the Treadway Commission.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢t@isstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgect to the risk that controls may become inadégbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate. Based on our evatuatider the framework ilmternal Contro
- Integrated Framework , our management concludatdaur internal control over financial reportingseffective as of December 31, 2009.

The effectiveness of our internal control over fioil reporting as of December 31, 2009 has beditealiby KPMG LLP, an independent
registered public accounting firm, as stated inrtheport which is included herein.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repogtin

There have been no changes in our internal coowe financial reporting during the quarter endest&nber 31, 2009 that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallfeaf, our internal control over financial reporting

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART Il
Item 10. Directors , Executive Officers and Corporée Governance
The information called for by Item 10 is incorpaatherein by reference to the material under tpéiaas “Election of Directors” and “Directors,
Executive Officers and Corporate Governance” inmaixy statement for our 2010 annual stockholderséting, which will be filed with the SEC on or
before April 30, 2010.

Iltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information called for by Iltem 11 is incorpaatherein by reference to the material under tpéiaa “Executive Compensation” in our proxy
statement for our 2010 annual stockholders’ meetirigch will be filed with the SEC on or before A@B0, 2010.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @vners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter

The information called for by Item 12 is incorpa@atherein by reference to the material under tpiaa“Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management” in our proxy statement tor2010 annual stockholders’ meeting, which willftbed with the SEC on or before April 30, 2010.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ins, and Director Independence

The information called for by Item 13 is incorpa@atherein by reference to the material under tpéaa“Information Concerning Directors and
Executive Officers- Certain Relationships and Relafransactions” in our proxy statement for our@@tnual stockholders’ meeting, which will be filed
with the SEC on or before April 30, 2010.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information called for by Iltem 14 is incorpa@atherein by reference to the material under tpéaa“Principal Accountant Fees and Services” in
our proxy statement for our 2010 annual stockhafdaeeting, which will be filed with the SEC on loefore April 30, 2010.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits , Financial Statement Schedules

@) (1) Financial Statements
Reports of KPMG LLP, Independent Registered Pubdicounting Firm
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 200200¢
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Compséfehoss for the years ended December 31, 20@8 aAd 200’
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Deficit for the years ended December 31, 2009, 20082007
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeraded December 31, 2009, 2008 and
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem
@) (2) Financial Statement Schedules
SCHEDULE Il — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 200
(in thousands of dollars)

Additions/
Balance at (Reductions)
beginning of  ((charges)/ credits t Amount Balance at
year expense) Recovered Deductions end of year

Allowance for

doubtful

accounts
Year ended

December 31,

2009 $ 12z $ 663 $ (34) $ — $ 751
Year ended

December 31,

2008 $ 1 9% 121 $ — $ — $ 122
Year ended

December 31,
2007 $ 2 9 1 $ — $ 2 $ 1
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Medtronic, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 2.4 to our Curtd®eport on Form & which was filed on October 23, 2002 and incorpealab
reference hereir

10.7 Amended Master Security Agreement between the Caynpad General Electric Corporation, September32@ied as Exhibit 10
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2004 and incorporated by reference her

10.10.14 Board of Directors resolution adopted November@@&regarding determination of fair market valuedimck option grant purpos
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and the Company (filed as Exhibit 10.29.1 to oumrd0-Q Quarterly Report as filed on August 11,2@0d incorporated by
reference herein

Shareholders Agreement dated November 4, 2005 gleetlympus Corporation and the Company (filed>dsti 10.30 to our Fc
10-K Annual Report as filed on March 30, 2006 and ipooated by reference here

Common Stock Purchase Agreement, dated Augustd®, 2y and between Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. andrus Corporation (filt
Exhibit 10.32 to our Form-K Current Report as filed on August 15, 2006 armbiporated by reference here

Form of Common Stock Subscription Agreement, détegust 9, 2006 (Agreements on this form were signe&ytori and each of
respective investors in the Institutional Offerirffiled as Exhibit 10.33 to our Formi-Current Report as filed on August 15
and incorporated by reference here

Placement Agency Agreement, dated August 9, 20&8yden Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and Piper Jaf&ayo. (filed as Exhibit 10.
to our Form -K Current Report as filed on August 15, 2006 arabiporated by reference here

Exclusive License Agreement between us and the iRe@é the University of California dated Octobé; 2001 (filed as Exhibit 1!
to our Form 1-K Annual Report as filed on March 31, 2003 and mpooated by reference here

Amended and Restated Exclusive License Agreeméattiwe September 26, 2006, by and between TheRsgf the University
California and Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (filedEshibit 10.39 to our Form 1@ Quarterly Report as filed on November 14,
and incorporated by reference here

Placement Agency Agreement, dated February 23,,288Ween Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and Piper dgf& Co. (filed as Exhibit
to our Form -K Current Report as filed on February 26, 2007 iacdrporated by reference herei

Financial services advisory engagement letter ageaé dated February 16, 2007, between Cytori Treerécs, Inc. and WBB
Securities, LLC (filed as Exhibit 10.2 to our Fo8iK Current Report as filed on February 26, 2007 iacdrporated by refere
herein)

Form of Subscription Agreement, dated February?28y7 (filed as Exhibit 10.3 to our FormkBEurrent Report as filed on Februi
2007 and incorporated by reference her

Form of Warrant to be dated February 28, 2007dfile Exhibit 10.4 to our Form8-Current Report as filed on February 26, 20(
incorporated by reference here

Common Stock Purchase Agreement, dated March 28,2y and between Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. aneeGHospital Supply, |
(filed as Exhibit 10.46 to our Form -Q Quarterly Report as filed on May 11, 2007 andiporated by reference herei

Consulting Agreement, dated May 3, 2007, by and/ben Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and Marshall G. Géiled as Exhibit 10.47 tc
Form 1(-Q Quarterly Report as filed on August 14, 2007 iswdrporated by reference herei

Master Cell Banking and Cryopreservation Agreemeffiéctive August 13, 2007, by and between Greespiifal Supply, Inc. and
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.48aur Form 109 Quarterly Report as filed on November 13, 2007 iacorpor.



by reference herein

10.48.1 Amendment No. 1 to Master Cell Banking and Cryoprestion Agreement, effective June 4, 2008, by lzettveen Green Hospital
Supply, Inc. and the Company (filed as Exhibit B014to our Form 8 Current Report as filed on June 10, 2008 andripma@it¢
by reference herein

10.49+ License & Royalty Agreement, effective August 2802, by and between Olympus-Cytori, Inand Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (fil
Exhibit 10.49 to our Form -Q Quarterly Report as filed on November 13, 2007 iasorporated by reference herei

10.50 General Release Agreement, dated August 13, 2@®@eken John Ransom and Cytori Therapeutics, lited @&s Exhibit 10.49 to ¢
Form 1(-Q Quarterly Report as filed on November 13, 200 iagorporated by reference herei

10.51 Common Stock Purchase Agreement, dated Febru2@08, by and between Green Hospital Supply, laad Cytori Therapeutic
(filed as Exhibit 10.51 to our Forn-K Current Report as filed on February 19, 2008 iandrporated by reference herei

10.51.1 Amendment No. 1 to Common Stock Purchase Agreemated February 29, 2008, by and between GreenitdbSppply, Inc. an
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.510lour Form 8K Current Report as filed on February 29, 2008 iacdrporate
reference herein

10.52# Agreement for Acceleration and/or Severance, daediary 31, 2008, by and between Christopher hoGal and Cytori Therape
Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.52 to our Form-K Annual Report as filed on March 14, 2008 and ipooated by reference herei

10.53# Agreement for Acceleration and/or Severance, dadéediary 31, 2008, by and between Marc H. Hedrasid Cytori Therapeutics,
(filed as Exhibit 10.53 to our Form -K Annual Report as filed on March 14, 2008 and mpooated by reference hereil

10.54# Agreement for Acceleration and/or Severance, daéediary 31, 2008, by and between Mark E. Saad Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.
(filed as Exhibit 10.54 to our Form -K Annual Report as filed on March 14, 2008 and mpooated by reference hereil

10.55 Common Stock Purchase Agreement, dated August0B, 2y and between the Company and Olympus Coriparéiled as Exhibi
10.32 to our current report on Forr-K filed on August 8, 2008 and incorporated by refee herein)

10.55.1 Amendment No. 1 to Common Stock Purchase Agreemated August 8, 2008, by and between the CompadyOdympus
Corporation (filed as Exhibit 10.32.1 to our cutregport on Form 8-K filed on August 14, 2008 andarporated by reference
herein).

10.56  Securities Purchase Agreement, dated August 7,,2808nd among the Company and the Purchasersfiddrin the signature pe
thereto (filed as Exhibit 10.33 to our current ndmm Form K filed on August 8, 2008 and incorporated by refere herein)

10.57 Form of Warrant to Purchase Common Stock issueflugust 11, 2008 pursuant to the Securities PurcAgseement, dated Augt
2008, by and among the Company and the Purchatarsfied on the signature pages thereto (filebdsbit 10.34 to our cur
report on Form -K filed on August 8, 2008 and incorporated by refere herein)

10.58 Registration Rights Agreement, dated August 7, 20698&nd among the Company and the Purchasersfiddrin the signature pe
thereto (filed as Exhibit 10.35 to our current rdmm Form K filed on August 8, 2008 and incorporated by refere herein)

10.59 Loan and Security Agreement, dated October 14, 20p&nd among the Company, General Electric Ca@itgporation, and the ¢
lenders signatory thereto (filed as Exhibit 10.6®tir Form 10-K Annual Report filed on March 6, 2dhd incorporated by
reference herein

10.60 Promissory Note issued by the Company in favor efiéal Electric Capital Corporation or any subsegtelder thereof, pursuar
the Loan and Security Agreement dated October 08 Zfiled as Exhibit 10.60 to our Form KDAnnual Report filed on Mart
2009 and incorporated by reference here

10.61  Warrant to Purchase Common Stock issued by the @oynpn October 14, 2008 in favor of GE Capital Bglivestments, Inc.,
pursuant to the Loan and Security Agreement dattdi@r 14, 2008 (filed as Exhibit 10.61 to ourmadrOK Annual Report fi
on March 6, 2009 and incorporated by referenceimgl

10.62  Warrant to Purchase Common Stock issued by the @oynpn October 14, 2008 in favor of Silicon ValB&nk, pursuant to the L
and Security Agreement dated October 14, 200@&d(fis Exhibit 10.62 to our Form XDAnnual Report filed on March 6, 20t
incorporated by reference herei

10.63 Form of Subscription Agreement by and between C¥yltoerapeutics, Inc. and the Purchaser (as defimeein), dated as of Ma
2009 (filed as Exhibit 10.63 to our current repmmtForm K filed on March 10, 2009 and incorporated by refere herein)

10.64 Placement Agency Agreement, dated March 9, 20a%dmn Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and Piper Jaffra@& (filed as Exhibit 1
to our current report on Forn-K filed on March 10, 2009 and incorporated by refere herein)

10.65  Securities Purchase Agreement, dated May 7, 2008n among Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and the Ragers identified on the
signature pages thereto (filed as Exhibit 10.68uocurrent report on Form 8-K filed on May 8, 2G08l incorporated by
reference herein

10.66 Form of Warrant to Purchase Common Stock to bestbsum or about May 11, 2009 (filed as Exhibit 10t&4ur current report on
Form ¢-K filed on May 8, 2009 and incorporated by refeesherein)

10.67 Registration Rights Agreement, dated May 7, 20§%id among Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and the Pagets identified on the



10.68

141

23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

signature pages thereto (filed as Exhibit 10.66uocurrent report on Formi8filed on May 8, 2009 and incorporated by refex
herein).

Form of Common Stock Purchase Agreement by anddeetwZytori Therapeutics, Inc. and Seaside 88, aféddas of June 19, .
(filed as Exhibit 10.68 to our current report orriiRcE-K filed on June 22, 2009 and incorporated by refeecherein)

Code of Ethics (filed as Exhibit 14.1 to our Ann&aport on Form 10-K which was filed on March 3002 and incorporated by
reference hereir

Consent of KPMG LLP, Independent Registered Pubticounting Firm (filed herewith

Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursudo Securities Exchange Act Rule 1B&a), as adopted pursuant to Section &
the Sarban«Oxley Act of 2002 (filed herewith

Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursitado Securities Exchange Act Rule 1B&@), as adopted pursuant to Section 3
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002 (filed herewith

Certifications Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1&&Xurities Exchange Act Rule 134(b), as adopted pursuant to Section 906 ¢
Sarbane- Oxley Act of 2002 (filed herewith

+

#

Portions of these exhibits have been omifi@uant to a request for confidential treatment.

Indicates management contract or compengaitam or arrangement.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this registration statemebéto
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC

By: /s/ Christopher J. Calhot
Christopher J. Calhou
Chief Executive Office
March 12, 201(

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this annual report has been ditpedow by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the datfisdted.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

/s/ Ronald D. Henrikse Chairman of the Board of Directors March 12, 20
Ronald D. Henrikse

Chief Executive Officer, Vice-Chairman, Directorrigieipal Executive March 12, 20
/sl Christopher J. Calhot Officer)
Christopher J. Calhou
/sl Marc H. Hedrick, MC President, Directo March 12, 20
Marc H. Hedrick, MD
/sl Mark E. Saa Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offieg March 12, 20
Mark E. Saac
/sl John W. Townsen Chief Accounting Officer March 12, 20
John W. Townsen
/s/ David M. Rickey Director March 12, 20
David M. Rickey
/sl Rick Hawkins Director March 12, 20
Rick Hawkins
/s/ E. Carmack Holmes, M Director March 12, 20
E. Carmack Holmes, Ml
/s/ Paul W. Hawra Director March 12, 20

Paul W. Hawrar
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EXHIBIT 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

The Board of Directors
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference inrdgistration statement (Nos. 333-82074 and 33%92Pon Form S-8 and (Nos. 333-159912, 333-
140875, 333-157023, 333-153233 and 333-134129)amF53 of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. of our reports daMdrch 12, 2010, with respect to
consolidated balance sheets of Cytori Therapeulies, and subsidiaries as of December 31, 20092888, and the related consolidated statemer
operations and comprehensive loss, stockholdeugtye@leficit), and cash flows for each of the year the thregrear period ended December 31, 2009
accompanying schedule of valuation and qualifyingoaints, and the effectiveness of internal cordx@r financial reporting of Cytori Therapeuticsg.
and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009, andetadference to our firm in Item &elected Financial Data which reports and reference to our 1
appears in the December 31, 2009, annual repdfoom 10-K of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.

Our report on the consolidated financial statemeafexrs to a change in the Company’s method ofwattig for certain warrants due to the adoption of
new accounting pronouncement in 2009.

/sl KPMG LLP

San Diego, Californii
March 12, 201(



EXHIBIT 31.1

Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to
Securities Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a)
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Christopher J. Calhoun, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual reporfFonm 10-K of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notadoemny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances uwtieeh such statements were made, not misleaditigrespect to the period covered by this
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cfietvs of the registrant as of, and for, the pesipdesented in this repo

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) armtriat control over financial reporting (as definedxchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15
() for the registrant and hav

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedordee designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiariesnade known to us by others within those ent
particularly during the period in which this rep@teing prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over finanoggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggtioe reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiogy principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proces] as of the end of the period covered by #psit based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’'s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal qgaiin the case of an annual report) that has nadlieaffected, or is reasonably likely to matelyal
affect, the registrant’s internal control over ficéal reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafimternal control over financial reporting, ttee
registran’s auditors and the audit committee of the regit's board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weegses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s abiltyrecord, process, summarize and report finamtiatmation; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that ines\management or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

Date: March 12, 201
/sl Christopher J. Calhot

Christopher J. Calhou
Chief Executive Office



EXHIBIT 31.2

Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to
Securities Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a)
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Mark E. Saad, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual reporfFonm 10-K of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notadoemmny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances uwtieeh such statements were made, not misleaditigrespect to the period covered by this
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cfietvs of the registrant as of, and for, the pesipdesented in this repo

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) armtriat control over financial reporting (as definedxchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15
() for the registrant and hav

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedordee designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiariesnade known to us by others within those ent
particularly during the period in which this rep@teing prepared;

(b) designed such internal control owearicial reporting, or caused such internal coraxar financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggtioe reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiogy principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of thygsteant’s disclosure controls and procedures aedegmted in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proces] as of the end of the period covered by #psit based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant's most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal qgaiin the case of an annual report) that has nadlieaffected, or is reasonably likely to matelyal
affect, the registrant’s internal control over ficéal reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafimternal control over financial reporting, ttee
registran’s auditors and the audit committee of the regit's board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weegses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s abiltyrecord, process, summarize and report finamtiatmation; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that ines\management or other employees who have a si@gmifiole in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

Date: March 12, 201
/sl Mark E. Saai

Mark E. Saad
Chief Financial Officel



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350/SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(b), AS ADOPTED PURSUANT
TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES — OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 104Cgtori Therapeutics, Inc. for the year ended Deber 31, 2009 as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof, Christaph@alhoun, as Chief Executive Officer of CytoneFapeutics, Inc., and Mark E. Saad, as Chief
Financial Officer of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc., bawereby certifies, respectively, that:

1. The Form 10-K report of Cytori Therapeutics;.Ithat this certification accompanies fully conegliwith the requirements of section 13(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 19:

2. The information contained in the Form 10-K nefd Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. that this certifican accompanies fairly presents, in all material
respects, the financial condition and results afrapons of Cytori Therapeutics, Ir

By: /sl Christopher J. Calhot
Dated: March 12, 201 Christopher J. Calhou
Chief Executive Office

By: /sl Mark E. Saa
Dated: March 12, 201 Mark E. Saac
Chief Financial Officel




